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ANNUAL REPORT BASEBALL WA LTD
ACN: 087 442 822

Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of Baseball WA Ltd will be held as follows:
Venue:  The Department of Sport and Recreation

246 Vincent Street

Leederville WA 6007
Date: Monday 27th August 2012

Time: 7.00pm

Agenda
1. APOLOGIES AND ATTENDANCE
2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
- Annual General Meeting of 22nd August 2011 (Refer attached)
3. ORDINARY BUSINESS
- Chairman’s Report (To be tabled)
- Financial Statements (To be tabled)

To receive and consider the Financial Statements, Directors’ Declaration and Reports of the Directors and Auditors
in respect of the year ended 30 June 2012.

4. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

5. BASEBALL WA STATE OF THE GAME PRESENTATION
6. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

7. GENERAL BUSINESS

8. CLOSE

Dated at Perth this 13th day of August 2012
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

-

Lachlan Dale
Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1. Representatives and Alternates
Every Member which or who is the holder of an Ordinary Share in Baseball WA Limited must appoint one or more
natural persons as its representative or representatives to exercise the powers of that Member. Where more than one
representative has been so appointed, only one of them may exercise the powers of that Member at any one time.

2. Proxies and Representatives’ Appointments
Anyinstrumentappointingaproxy orrepresentativeisto betreated asvalidif theinstrumentand any power of attorney
or other authority under which it is signed is or are either:
(@) deposited at Baseball WA's registered office (Suite 5, Sports lotteries House, 85 Stephenson Avenue, Mt
Claremont WA) at least 48 hours before the scheduled time for the commencement of the relevant meeting; or
(b) presentedtothechairmanofthemeetingassoonaspracticableafterthecommencementofthatmeetingand,in
any event, before the relevant vote is taken

3. Quorum
A quorum for a general meeting is 20% or more of Members present in person, by representative or by proxy.

4. Election of Directors
Thefollowingindividualshave nominatedandwillfillthethree vacantboard positionsandberatifiedinaccordance with
section 201E(2)(b) of the Corporations Law as directors of the company in accordance with Rule 8 of the company’s
Constitution for a period of two years as from the conclusion of the meeting. Where the number of nominations is less
than the number of declared vacancies, no election is required.
1. DEAN JOHN BURTON
2 STEPHEN HENRY BYRNE
3. SHANE NEVILLE SMITH
4 VACANT

5. Appointment of Auditor
The General Manager recommends the appointment of David Craig to continue as Auditor.
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Baseball WA Ltd
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Department of Sport and Recreation
245 Vincent St, Leederville
Western Australia 6007

Monday, 22nd August 2011

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Stephen Byrne (Chairman), Geoff Hooker, Andrew Todd, Kevin Sorensen, Dean Burton, Clinton Russell, David Adamson

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT
Lachlan Dale, Alex Pellarano, Sue Reid

INDEPENDENTS PRESENT
Gary Arnell, Deb Chappell - South Perth, Ros Oliphant - Perth, Stuart Johnson, Alex Pellerano - Alcohol.Think Again
Perth HEAT

SHAREHOLDERS PRESENT

Lynne Wriggleworth — Perth, Darren Claxton — Perth, Paul Wheeler — South Perth, Mark Booth — South Perth, Evert
Hoen - Swans Snr, Marina Brennan - Swans Jnr, Justin Stillitano - UWA, Trevor Dawson - Vic Park/Belmont, Craig
Patison — Wanneroo, Greg Pluim — Wembley Jnr, Tim Cooper — Wembley Snr, David Payne — West Stirling, Neville
Free — Balcatta, Marc Stephenson - Balcatta, Dean Whisson — Eastern Hills, Lance MacKichan - Forest Lakes, Caroline
Adamson - Gosnells Snr, Travis Wright — Kalamunda, Athena Fraser — Melville Districts, Lindsay Anderson - Peel,
Russell Barnes — Morley Jnrs, Murray Shaw - Carine and Kevin House — Morley Snrs

DIGNITARIES PRESENT
William Sinclair

MEETING COMMENCED: 7.13pm

1.0 WELCOME ADDRESS
1.1 Steve opened the meeting by welcoming everyone and thanked all for attending

20  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
2.1 Motion: That the minutes of the Annual General Meeting of the 13th September 2010 are accepted with the
above change to be made
2.1.1  Accepted by: Mark Richardson
2.1.2  Seconded by: Kein House
2.1.3  Allin favour

3.0 CHAIRMAN’'S ADDRESS

3.1 Gave an overview of his report
3.2  Thanked David Adamson and Andrew Todd for their effects as a Directors
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4.0  FINANCE REPORT

4.1
42
43
44

As presented

We expend all grant money that his received

No questions from the floor

Geoff expressed that if anyone would like any furtherinformation please email him and he will get back to
you

44.1 Accepted by: William Sinclair

44.2 Seconded by: Kein House

443 Allin favour

5.0  RATIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

5.1

6.0  GENERAL BUSINESS

6.1

The meeting was closed at: 7.18pm

With three positions vacantand three nominations received the following Directors were ratified fora two
year term:

5.1.1 ANDREW TODD
5.1.2 STUART JOHNSON
5.1.3 MARK CLAY

No business arising

R .
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Baseball WA Camps
and Clinics
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Baseball WA Ltd
Acknowledgements

BASEBALL WA formally acknowledges it's Life Members. Our heartfelt appreciation is extended to each.

1947
1951
1953
1955
1957
1958
1959
1960
1963
1964
1965
1967
1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
1974
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1988
1988
1989
1990
1992
1993
1995
1996
1997
1998
2010

*

Glen H. Dunstan OBE*
W.H. (Bill) Hosken*
Les F. Matthews*

H.V. (Vic) Barrett*

H.J. (Bert) Kortlang*
Thomas G. Nisbet*
Merv G. Muggleton*
Rob M. Gordon*

R.J. (Snow) McFarlane*
Les R. Brain*

Harry Duncan*

R.D. (Bill) Arrowsmith
Neville J. Pratt OAM
Max Heron

Alf Leutchford

Peter Solomon

Don Callanan*

Neville Laird*

Doug Corker

Kevin Parry AO*
Rodney P. Byrne OAM*
Mrs Norma Goodridge*
Dennis Osborn

Alf Dyer*

Mrs Kath Dyer

Mrs Evelyn Harvey
John Cole

Eric Knight*

Mrs Jan Thurley

Don Rodger

Mrs Rose Corker

lan Ross

John Radalj

Michael (Mick) Mount
Mrs Ursula Wade

Alan Luscombe
Graham H. Johnson
Mrs Athalia Munro
Mark Pettit

Deceased

All of these people were recognised as Life Members, in the stated year, by any of the former organisations of, the West
Australian Baseball League (Inc), the West Australian Junior Baseball League (Inc), the Baseball Development Foundation
(Inc). Those Life Members are now recognised as Life Members of Baseball WA Ltd.

Baseball WA
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BASEBALL WA formally acknowledges it's Meritorous Awards and Outstanding Achievement Awards. Our heartfelt
appreciation is extended to each.

MERITOROUS AWARD
1984-85 Jack Cody Perth
1986-87 Margaret Carter Fremantle
1988-89 Kevan Langdon West Stirling
1993-94 Eric Knight Victoria Park
1997-98 Maurie Reynolds Umpire

OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT AWARD

1981-82 lan Butcher Fremantle State League
1982-83 Brian Davis Fremantle “A” Reserve
1983-84 Harry Duncan Long Service Award
1984-85 Don Knapp Playing/Admin. Award
1987-88 Tony Adamson Playing Award

1988-89 Greg Harvey Playing Award

1988-89 Corey Loehr Playing Award

1996-97 Shane Tonkin Playing Award

2008-09 Ken McGee Pitching 22 inning game
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Baseball WA Ltd
Chairman’s Report

t is my pleasure to present my second report as Chair-
man of Baseball WA.

The 2011-2012 season saw baseball in WA grow in
reputationandsuccessbothstateandnationally,andindeed
internationally with the Perth HEAT competing in the
Asian Series for the first time. The respect with which we
are held by other states, the ABF and the ABL can not be
understated.

The season resulted in WA becoming national champions
at three levels:
m  Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT - ABL
National Champions with back to back wins;
m theU14’s;and
m theWomen’s

Other achievements include:
X U16's - 6" place

X U18's-3"place

K U23's-39place

X  South Perth - State League Champions

X  North Metropolitan - Little League Champions

X Batavia Blaze - Little League Regional
Champions

All participants, coaching staff and officials are to be
congratulated for this outstanding effort. The parents,
family and friends of participants should not be forgotten
for their physical, financial and emotional support that has
allowed their children to achieve their goals.

implemented, as has the 2012-13 Budget and Operational
Framework.

We were successful in securing a Chevron Community
Spirits Grant and a Regional Development Grant from BHP
for Port Hedland and Newman. We again received terrific
supportfrom the State Government via the Department of
Sport and Recreation in the continued funding for High
Performance, Inclusive Services and Diamond Academy
grants. Additionally we again received a significant grant
from Healthways.

We currently have an application before government for
substantial upgrades to our facilities and are hopeful it will
receive a favourable response.

Without the above financial support fromthe Government
of Western Australia, through the Department of Sport
and Recreation, and Healthways, and the corporate sector,
we would not be able provide the level of participation
and achieve the successes we do in the sport of baseballin
Western Australia. | therefore wish to express my gratitude
for their ongoing support of Baseball WA.

| wish to thank TBAWA and Softball WA for their
continued strategic partnership.

Iwouldalsoliketothankthe Australian Baseball Federation
(ABF), the Australian Baseball League (ABL) and the West
Australian Sports Federation (WASF) for their strategic
and operational support of Baseball WA.

In closing, | would like to express my gratitude to the
hard working staff at Baseball WA under the leadership

The Board has had a productive
yearwithreviewsandtheupdating
oftheConstitution(tobeendorsed
tonight), the Governance Policy
and a number of other BWA
Policies. The 2012-15 Strategic
Plan has been developed and

Baseball WA

of General Manager, Lachlan
Dale and to my fellow directors
for their assistance and support
throughout the year.

Stephen Byrne
Chairman, Board of Directors
Baseball WA
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Baseball WA Ltd
General Manager’s Report

A sanother exciting year passes | would like to extend my
appreciation and thanks to everyone in WA who have
contributedtothegrowthanddevelopmentofoursport.ltis
a pleasure to see staff, clubs, players, volunteers and families
working in the same direction to ensure success, not only
for our state, but the rest of Australia. | must also thank
Baseball WA's major supporters in the Department of Sport
and Recreation, Healthway, Australian Baseball Federation,
Perth HEAT, Tee-ball Association of WA, Australian
Baseball League and Major League Baseball. Without their
supportourStatewould nothavetheabilitytogrowandtake
our success to the next level.

Below you will find a brief outline of our programmes and
outcomes through the past year.

TEEBALL PARTNERSHIP
Northwest Teeball Championships — November 2011

+ Southwest Teeball Championship - September 2011

« Perth HEAT Pre-Game Teeball - Home games 2011-12

« State Teeball Championships - March 2012

« Strengthening relationship between BWA and TBAWA
through attendance at Teeball Delegates Meetings

+ Increasing partnership with regional development
programmes through Inclusive Services funding

WINTER PROGRAMME

+ 2011 Winter Programme/Diamond Academy had over
200 participants

« 2011WinterProgrammeruns7daysperweekfor10weeks

« Women's (Sundays)

« Little League Development (Saturdays at Wanneroo and
Barbagallo Ballpark)
State Winter Programme (Under 14’s Tuesday and
Thursday, 16's and 18's Monday and Wednesday)

« Diamond  Academy  (Monday,
Wednesday, Friday)

REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

(TEEBALL AND BASEBALL)

+ Broome, Karratha, Wickham,

Dampier,Pannawonica,PortHedland,
Paraburdoo, Tom Price, Newman,
Kalgoorlie, Geraldton, Dunsborough,
Busselton, Bunbury, Esperance.

HIGH PERFORMANCE

« The Diamond Sports Academy
receives a funding grant from
Department of Sport and Recreation
in conjunction with Softball. This

Baseball WA

combined with the support from the ABF and Baseball
WA allows our programme to development for future
success.

Don Kyle resigned from his position as High Performance
Manager. Baseball WA and the baseball community wish
to thank Don for his many years of service in the game.
He has truly left baseball in a better position. Don was
honoured on field at a Perth HEAT game this season
with a standing ovation for his legacy in our sport.

With Don Kyle's resignation, Baseball WA saw the need
for a review and re-structure of the programme. This has
seen Steve Fish take on the role of Player Development
Manager in WA. Steve will lead the High Performance
programmeintothefutureandlknowhewillbesuccessful
with hisexperience,hardwork, dedicationand passionfor
the development of elite athletes.

Steve is supported by a strong contingent of coaches
through the State Team, Diamond Sports Academy
and Winter Programme. Specialist coaches will join the
programme this season and an integral link to High
PerformancewillbethestrongrelationshipwiththePerth
Heat and its abundant talent.

Yasunori Sato, video scoutin Japan, worked and travelled
with the Perth HEAT and State Team programmes to
provide video analysis of all athletes. Yasunori worked
closely with Steve Fish and the HEAT coaching staff
analysing and improving player’s technique and skill.
Perth HEAT Colts Tour 2012 saw 40 players and 7
coaches' travel to the West coast of the USA competing
in a total of 89 games against the top high school
programmes and academies. This tour is designed to
maximise the preparation foroureliteathletesfor college
and professional life and give a baseball experience of a
lifetime.

HIGH PERFORMANCE

PLAYERS/OFFICIALS

« Ben Shorto signed a professional
contract with the Cleveland Indians

« Warwick Saupold signed with the
Detroit Tigers

« Allan De San Miguel signed with the
Baltimore Orioles

« Brendan Wise signed with the
Minnesota Twins

« Currently signed Professional Players
Luke Hughes AAA/MLB, Tim
Kennelly AA, Matt Kennelly AA,
Alan De San Miguel AA, Brendan

page 10



Wise AAA, Cameron Lamb A-SS, Liam Hendriks MLB,
Corey Adamson A-, Elliot Hargreaves R

+ Baltimore Orioles Imports Aaron Baker, Mychal Givens,
Brenden Webb, Darryl Crosier

« Jarrod Zahradnik, Ben Shorto - AA World Champion-
ships for Australia

+ Brett Robson AAA, Jon Byrne AAA, Travis Hatch AAA
27 College Players from WA in the USA in 2011

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
Leading and Managing for Results - Lachlan Dale
completed course over 12 weeks

«  MLBAAP - Don Kyle attended for 4 weeks

«  MLBAAP - Ryan Schurman attended for 2 weeks

+ CoachesBreakfastwithGlennStewart-HighPerformance
Manager of the West Coast Eagles — 12 Coaches attended

+ Dealing with Conflict and Difficult People - 7 Umpires
attended

+ AdvancedOfficiatingGeneralPrinciplesCourse-4Umpires
attended
Developing Champions - 20 players attend quarterly

TOURNAMENTS
« Perth HEAT (National Champions) - Brooke Knight
« Under 18’s (3rd) - Mark Pettit
« Under 16's (5th) — Nathan Lovick
+ Under 14’s (1st) - Chris Eckley
« Women'’s (1st) — Lee Darracott
« Under 23’s (5th) — Rod Drew
+ Schoolboys (3rd) - Mark Pettit
+ State League
South Perth — Andrew Kyle
Little League State Championships
o Perth Metro North (Metro) - Murray Kempton
o Eastern Phantoms (Metro 2nd) - Chris House
o Batavia Blaze (Regional) — Shaun Nicoletto

FACILITY DEVELOPMENT - PLANNING

« Indoor batting cages and pitchingmoundsin Centrefield
Shed

+ Reduce foul territory and expand existing batting cages
and bullpens

+ Increased spectator seating down RF and LF lines to
increase capacity
Increase amenities to cope with increased attendance
Fully operational electronic scoreboard
Development of a traffic management plan
Power and internet upgrade to accommodate capacity

« Permanent Corporate structure completed

« Additional grandstand becomes permanent fixture

+ Ticketing system overhaul

« Transportable Office now operational

+  Gymnasium

+ Stratco Terrace

« Temporary marquees installed

Baseball WA

PERTH HEAT - Australian Baseball League

« ‘Alcohol Think Again’ Perth HEAT won their second
ABL Championship going back to back.

« Season consisted of 6 Spring Training games, 45 Regular
Season games, and playoffs. Championship series was
played in Perth at Barbagallo Ballpark

« Live to Fox Sports coverage of the Championship series.
This saw facility alterations in order to accommodate
12 Fox Sports cameras, scaffolding and cherry pickers.
This telecast was also viewed on the MLB network and
consistently made news headlines on MLB.com

« WA also hosted the inaugural ABL All-Star game
in December 2011. The telecast went to 330 million
households in Asia and 50 million household in the
US. Additionally watched on MLB Network in the US
(subscription based online network).

+ Baseball WA worked closely with the Perth HEAT and
Australian Baseball League.

+ VolunteersfromBaseballWAweretremendousinensuring
smooth operations ran for all Perth HEAT events.
The Perth HEAT also conducted and internship pro-
gramme which allowed up to 10 US interns to join the
baseballteaminPerthtoensurepromotionandmarketing
of Baseball in WA was sound.

« Baseball WA funded all facility upgrades to Barbagallo
Ballpark to ensure a world class facility was available.
Major Sponsors of Heathway (Alcohol Think Again) as
naming rights to the team and Barbagallo has naming
rights to the stadium (Barbagallo Ballpark)

« 121 Player Appearances by the Perth HEAT at junior
competition, little league, teeball, schools, camps and
public events.

ADMINISTRATION

« 4 full-time staff members. General Manager - Lachlan
Dale, Development Officer - Steve Fish, Regional
Development Officer - Lee Darracott, Facility Manager
- Rod Drew. A number of other positions at Baseball WA
are supported with honorariums.

+ Rental offices at Sports Lotteries House Claremont.

« Baseball WA is in a stable financial position. Our finances

are maintained by Raylene Glossop who operates this
department on a fortnightly basis.
Competitions department has been outstanding all year
andespeciallyinre-schedulinggamestoaccommodatethe
Perth HEAT games and playoffs. Both Andrew Todd and
Mark Richardson worked hard to ensure all competitions
and fixturing was a smooth as possible.

In my second year as General Manager of Baseball WA |
would like to make special thanks Brett Pickett, Peter Gahan
and the staff at the ABF for supporting me at all time as |
get further into my role. It has been every bit as exciting,
challengingandrewardingas|had hopedand lookforward
tomanyyearsaheadofgrowthandensuringthesustainability
of the game of baseball that we all love.

Lachlan Dale
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Baseball WA Ltd
Development Officer’s Report

« 100 Little League Teams across WA in 2011-12
« The Development Department received the following
contributions:
o $100,000 Healthway
o $50,000 Inclusive Services Grant
« Visited over 50 schools durng the financial year
o Reached nearly 11,000 young kids

TEE BALL

The Development Department was present at the

following events in 2011-12:

« Tee-Ball State Championships (Langley Park, Perth)
March 2-4, 2012

«  November Lightning Carnival (Yokine Reserve)
November 27,2011
NW Championships (Newman) September 12-19,
2011

«  SW Championships (Busselton) December 9, 2011

+ All monthly Tee-ball meetings

« SuperSquad exhibitions at Alcohol.Think Again Perth
HEAT games

GO FOR 2&5 CAMPS AND CLINICS

Go for 2&5 October School Holidays Baseball Camps
Wanneroo (October 3-6, 2011)
Barbagallo Park (October 10-13,2011)

Go for 2&5 October School Holidays Tee-Ball Camps

« Wanneroo (October 3-6,2011)

« Barbagallo Park (October 10-13 2011)

Go for 2&5 January School Holidays Baseball Camps

« Carine (January 9-12,2011)

- Barbagallo Ballpark (January 16-19, 2012)

Go for 2&5 January School Holidays

Tee-Ball Camps

« Carine (January 9-12,2012)

« Barbagallo Ballpark (January 16-19,
2012)

Go for 2&5 Tee-Ball to Baseball Winter

Transition Clinics (April 29th - June 9th,

2012)

«  Wanneroo and Barbagallo Ballpark

OctoberAlcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT

Pitchers and Catchers Camps

« October 3, 5,6 @ Wanneroo

« October 10, 12, 14 @ Barbagallo
Ballpark

REGIONAL
Regional Baseball participation began in Broome and
Busselton/Dunsborough this year and currently Baseball
WA runs competitions in:
« Port Hedland
« Karratha/Wickham
Tom Price
Paraburdoo
+  Newman
« Geraldton
« Kalgoorlie
« Dunsborough/Busselton
+ Broome
Baseball has been strong in regional Australia with the
DevelopmentDepartmentmakingover15tripstoRegional
Centre's in 2011-12.

2011-12 HIGH PERFORMANCE PROGRAMMES

STATE TEAMS
Out of a possible 8 national championship tournaments,
Western Australia won 4 of them
+ Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT (1st)
o Back-to-back ABL Champions
« Under 23's (3rd)
« Under 18’'s (3rd)
« Under 16’s (5th)
« Under 14’s (1st)
+ Women's (1st)
«  Schoolboys (3rd)
Little League (1st)
o Perth Metro North (National Champions)
« Tied for 5th in Asia-Pacific Championships
o Perth Metro East (2nd)
o Geraldton (Regional Champion)

Go for 2&5

Little League Charter Academy

« January 23rd-27th, 2012

« Dale Districts Softball Complex

«  9am-5pm (5 days)

« Limited to the top 60 Little
Leaguers identified from
around the state
Coached by Alcohol.Think Again
Perth HEAT players, US imports,
and State Team Coaches

Baseball WA
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2012 ABF NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

Little League

«  May 24th - 27th, 2012

«  Surfer’s Paradise, Queensland

+ Perth Metro North wins National Championship and
advances to Taiwan for Asia-Pacific championships

Under 14's
January 7th - 14th, 2012
Perth Western Australia

Under 16's and Under 18’s
« January 7th - 18th, 2012
+ Geelong Victoria

Under 23's
«  April 5th - 8th, 2012
« Adelaide, South Australia

Women'’s
April 7th - 14th, 2012
Canberra, ACT

2012Gofor2&5/Fielder'sChoiceGoldenArmChampionships

« Saturday 7th April 2012 @ Mirrabooka Softball
Complex

« 12 o0pen winners (6 boys, 6 girls birth years 1999-2004)

« Sponsored by Fielder’s Choice and Go for 2&5

+ Open competition/registration

2012 Dubai/Hong Kong Little League Championships
« U-13Invite only trip for top Little Leaguers
«  April 23rd - May 7th, 2012
« 3 Handpicked teams from High Performance Staff
o Perth Blue Wings (Coach Steve Fish)
+  Dubai Invitational Tournament Champions
o Perth Stingrays (Coach Craig Lewington)
o Perth Bushrangers (Coach Lee Darracott)

2012 Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT Diamond Academy
« 2012 Winter Programme runs 7 days per week for 8
weeks
o Women's (Integrated with Under 16's)
o LittleLeagueDevelopment(SaturdaysatBarbagallo
Ballpark)
o Diamond Academy
« Under 14's Tuesday and Thursday 6.30pm-8.30pm
Saturday games 2:30pm-6pm
Under 16's/Women's Tuesday and Thursdays 5pm-8pm
Optional BP Fridays 5pm
Sunday games 10.30am-1pm
Under 18's Monday and Wednesday 5pm-8pm
+ Optional BP Fridays 6pm
« Sunday games Tpm-6pm
« Under 23's Monday and Wednesday 6.30pm-9.30pm
«  Optional BP Fridays 7pm
+ Sunday games Tpm-6pm
. Little League, Saturday 12.30pm-2.30pm

Baseball WA

Level 1-4 Coaches Accreditation Clinics/Assessments
« June2nd, 2012 Level 2
« Diamond Academy (Level 4s)

2012 USA Trip (Under 16’s and Under 18's)
« June 15th - July 23rd, 2012
West Coast USA
o San Francisco, California
o Portland, Oregon
o Seattle, Washington
«  35gamesvs.top Americanacademies and highschools
in the USA

NATIONAL REPRESENTATIVES

U-13 Cal Ripken World Series (Aberdeen, Maryland, USA)
Joshua Diggins - Rockingham

Joshua Rawlinson - South Perth

Courtney Jones - Carine

U-18 World Championships (Mexico City, Mexico)
Ben Shorto - Melville
Jarrod Zahradnik - Wanneroo

ALCOHOL.THINK AGAIN PERTH HEAT

« 2012 Claxton Shield ABL National Champions

+  34-11 Regular season Record (1st)

« Semifinals
o January 26th-29th, 2012
o Perth, Western Australia
0 Bestof 5 Series
o 3-1Victory over Melbourne Aces
Grand Final

February 10th - 12th, 2012

Perth, Western Australia

Best of 3 series

2-1 Victory over Melbourne Aces

MVP - Virgil Vasquez

«  Over 1000 T-Ball players participated in Tee-Ball games
at Baseball Park in pre-game Perth Heat Festivities

« 600 Junior Baseballers participated in the Baseball
Buddies Program
100 Junior Baseballers shagged fly balls with Perth
HEAT players during batting practice.
Congratulations to Tim Kennelly (ABL MVP)

O O O O ©O

STATE WINTER HEAT TRIP TO USA
(June 15th - July 23rd 2012)

The 2012 State Winter HEAT Colts trip to the USA
was another fantastic success. This year we took 40 kids
and 7 coaches to the west coast of the USA. Our stops
included (in order) San Francisco, Eureka CA, Grants
Pass OR, Vancouver WA, Seattle WA, Portland OR,
Bend OR, Roseburg OR, Medford OR, Sacramento CA,
Oakland CA, and we finished in San Francisco. The varsity
team played tournaments in Eureka, California, Portland,
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Oregon,andBend, Oregon,and ourJV played tournaments

in Vancouver, Washington.

In addition, we added players from Dubai, NZ, and Victoria

to fill our rosters in the USA due to player injuries.

Some interesting facts:

+ 89games

«  We drove 3,660 miles (5890km)

0 2 Chevy Tahoe’s, 4 (12) seat vans, and 2 (6ft x 12ft)
trailers
o 2 blown tires

« Daniel Bradley (NZ) received a college scholarship

+ LukeHughes helped coach during our final weekend in
Sacramento

« Zeno Stone (Dubai) will finish year 12 in the USA at
Summit High School in Bend, Oregon

« 4 players stayed on in the USA to play college baseball
(Hotvedt, Waldock, Veale, Stuart)

« In two of the three tournaments we participated in,
both of our varsity teams met each other in the
championship game

« Bobby Goss Tournament Champions
California)

«  Summit Classic Tournament Champions (Bend,
Oregon)

(Eureka,

Our Records for all 3 teams:
Overall (3 teams) - 52-37
Varsity | (19U) - 18-9

Baseball WA

Varsity Il (19U) - 14-14
Junior Varsity (16U) - 20-14

MLB Games Attended

San Diego Padres @ Oakland A’s
Oakland A's @ Seattle Mariners
New York Yankees @ Oakland A’s

Tours

Alcatraz Penitentiary (San Francisco)
Whitewater Rafting (Deschutes River, Oregon)
Mt Hood National Recreation Area

Crater Lake National Park

Space Needle (Seattle)

SUMMARY

Junior numbers continue to grow rapidly | am pleased to
report that we should have over 100 Little League teams
state wide enteringthe 2011-12 season. Regional Baseball
has expanded into 11 towns with a few more in the works
duringtheupcomingseason.ThepresenceoftheAustralian
Baseball League has attracted many of our newcomersand
the transition from Tee-ball to baseball, and age cutoffs,
atan earlierage hasalsoallowed us to draw more numbers.
| would like to thank all of our development volunteers
and coaches for their help this season. Without you, we
wouldn’t be where we are at today.

Steve Fish
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OVERSEAS PLAYERS

28 College Baseball Players, 13 Professional Players and 3 umpires represented Western Australia in the USA during the

2011-2012 Season

COLLEGE PLAYERS
Sam Jew

Brodie Mitchell
Daniel Patching
Sean Garratt
Alex Stuart

Scott Carney
Aaron Peoples
Corey Shevlin
Mitch Williams
Josh McGee
Jacob Beard
Daniel Copeland
Adam Gendall
Max Wheeler
Cameron Doorn
Roy Hotvedt
Tom Bailey

Jason Fisch
Simon Fisch

Cam Glendinning
Conor Lourey
Chris Westcombe
Jordan McDonald
Luke Shipway
Sam Shipway
Bayden Waldock
Brad Williams
James Bingaman
Robert Ireton

PROFESSIONALS
Allan De San Miguel
Josh Kennelly
Matt Kennelly
Sam Kennelly
Tim Kennelly
Cameron Lamb
Daniel Schmidt
Ben Shorto
Brendan Wise
Corey Adamson
Elliot Hargreaves
Luke Hughes
Liam Hendriks

UMPIRES LEVEL
Jon Byrne

Travis Hatch
Brett Robson

WA CLUB
Gosnells
Gosnells
Mandurah
Melville
Melville
Morley
Morley
Morley
Morley
Perth
South Perth
South Perth
South Perth
South Perth
Vic Park

Vic Park
Wanneroo
Wanneroo
Wanneroo
Wanneroo
Wanneroo
Wanneroo
Wanneroo
Wanneroo
Wanneroo
Wanneroo
Wanneroo
Wembley
Wembley

WA CLUB
Gosnells
Melville
Melville
Melville
Melville
Melville
Melville
Melville
Melville
Morley
Morley
Morley
Wanneroo

AAA
AA

COLLEGE

Arkansas State University

Allen Community College (Kansas)

Eastern New Mexico University

Dakota County Technical College (Minnesota)
Northern lowa Area Community College (lowa)
Rochester Community and Technical College (Minnesota)
Owens Community College (Ohio)

Jamestown College (North Dakota)

San Diego City College (California)
Cumberlands University

Adelphi University (New York)

Lane Community College (Oregon)

University of South Carolina at Beaufort
Southwestern Oklahoma State

Contra Costa Community College

Dakota County Technical College (Minnesota)
Wayland Baptist University (Texas)

Abilene Christian College

Western Texas Junior College

University of New Orleans

Dakota County Technical College (Minnesota)
Western Nebraska Community College
Chattanooga State University (Tennessee)
Chattanooga State University (Tennessee)
Doane College (Nebraska)

Northern lowa Area Community College (lowa)
Dakota County Technical College (Minnesota)
Cabrillo College (California)

Dakota County Technical College (Minnesota)

ORGANIZTION LEVEL
Baltimore Orioles AA-AAA
Cincinnati Reds R

Atlanta Braves AA-AAA
Pittsburgh Pirates R
Philadelphia Phillies AA-AAA
San Francisco Giants A
Washington (Independent)
Cleveland Indians R
Minnesota Twins AAA

San Diego Padres R-A
Cincinnati Reds R
Oakland A’'s/Twins AAA-MLB
Minnesota Twins AAA-MLB

AAA (Selected to Futures All-Star Game)

Steve Fish, High Performance Manager

Baseball WA
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Baseball WA Ltd
Council Chairman / Competition Manager’s Report

he ABL caused a few fixturing issues due to hosting

two home finals, but once again clubs made some
changes to the fixtures which allowed the HEAT to
have the best available players available for the finals and
ultimately a consecutive championship.

The 2011-2012 saw a new club admitted into the State
League Competition. The Rockingham Rams joined State
Leagueforthefirsttimeandhadasuccessfultransitioninto
State League.

The season was an exciting one for the State League
especiallywithanewteam.Theformatrevertedbacktoone
division of play instead of the North v South format.

Perth Mets had big turnaround from last year and was
the State League Minor Premiers. Fifth spot was up for
grabs with only a few games remaining before the top 5
was finalised. Congratulations to Wembley for making
the finals after a successful year. Congratulations to South
Perth on winning the State League premiership.

The Provincial League was well organised by Justin
Stillitano and company, Justin spent a lot time on the
phone and via email organising teams for the Provincial
Leagues to make in still competitive. This was made more
difficult due to Rockingham being admitted into State
League.

The Women's Competitions saw South Perth enter a team
for the 2011-2012 season. The regular season was evenly

balanced with no one team dominating the season South
Perth was the Minor Premiers. In a replay of the previous
year's Grand Final Morley Eagles reversed the result on the
Braves Baseball club and won the Grand Final.

Congratulations to all the Senior and Junior teams
that played in the finals in 2011-2012, Thank you to
Gosnells for making Tom Bateman available to host all
the junior Grand Finals. This is a great venue along with
Barbagallo Ballpark for hosting all junior Finals at one
venue.

| would like thank the members of the Competitions
Department for their support throughout the season and
for the jobs that they do in their respective roles without
them the BWA competitions can’t run during the season.

Lachlan Dale - BWA General Manager

Natalie Todd - Registrar, Statistics and Game Reports
Dave Adamson - Member of the Competitions Executive
Committee

Geoff Hooker - Member of the Competitions Executive
Committee

Mark Richardson - Fixturing

Dave Gripper - Umpires and Tribunal

Frank Robertson — Chairman P&D

Ron Doorn - Website

Andrew Todd
Council Chairman

Baseball WA
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Baseball WA Ltd
Umpires Adviser’s Report

t gives me great pleasure to be able to report a real

strengthening of our core umpire group over the last
12 months. In particular, at the top end, we now have the
ability to choose from up to 15 umpires for jobs in State
League and Triple A baseball. Creating competition for a
position each week can only help to bring out the best in
our umpires.

Without any input from Kyle Byrne this season, an
opportunity was created for Chris Rapley to devise and
deliver our pre-season training programme. It isimportant
for umpires, other than me, to have input into the training
programmetoensureourtrainingremainsfreshandrelevant.
My appreciation goes to Peter Bowie for his continued
assistanceintrainingthenewrecruits.Thetrainingfacilities
at Balcatta Baseball Club are perfect for our needs and our
thanks go to Balcatta Baseball Club for allowing us to use
their facilities for both pre-season training and our Rules
and Mechanics meetings throughout the season.

We had excellent attendances at training and also at Rules
and Mechanics meetings.Itisa credit to the group thatyou
continue to use this time to learn something new or just
to reinforce your understanding of the rules. Continued
improvement to the structure of our Rules and Mechanics
meetings hasallowed forabetterlearning environmentfor
everyone involved. My thanks go to both Chris Rapley and
Lou Bonomi for their assistance with these meetings.

With our umpiring base continuing to age, it is important
for all of us to look out for and to encourage others to
become umpires.There are several candidatesaround,and
while they may wish to continue playing for afew years, we
would welcome them with open arms to our ranks.

While we did not have many opportunities to utilise the
services of Brett Robson and Jon Byrne this season, they
did make themselves available at Rules and Mechanics
meetings and we are indebted for their continued loyalty
to our umpiring panel. We will probably not see much of

Baseball WA

Joninthefuture as he builds a new home and a new future
in USA with his lovely wife, Kim. We wish them all that is
good for the future.

Nextseasonwill see some moretweaking of the pre-season
training programme to ensure that it remains fresh and
relevant. You should all be aware that our programmes in
WA continue to produce the best umpires in Australia.
This fact was borne out by ABL deciding to “travel” both
Jon Byrne and Travis Hatch regularly throughout the
ABL season to try to lift the level of umpiring interstate.

Finally, it would be remiss of me not to mention the sad
passing of Frank Robertson in March 2012. Frank was not
only a great member of our association, but to me he was
alsoamentorandlong-timefriend.The condolences of the
entire umpiring group go to Merril and family. RIP buddy.

David Gripper
President and Umpires Advisor

2012 IBAF WOMEN'S
WORLD CUP UMPIRING
APPOINTMENT

he WABUA congratulates

Fiona Lambrick on her
umpiring appointment for the
5th Women’s World Cup, to
be held in Edmonton, Alberta,
Canada from 10 to 19 August.
Fiona's appointment is the first for a WABUA member
to a Women’s World Cup, and is the first international
appointment made to a WABUA member in nearly 20
years.
WABUA President, David Gripper praised Fiona’s
efforts over the past season. “Fiona has an exceptional
work ethic and this appointment is just reward for
many years of hard work” Gripper said.




Baseball WA Ltd
Scorers and Statisticians President’s Report

SCORER

irstly, | would like to thank the committed committee

that assisted me this year. The start of the year was a
bitrocky with memberstakingonnewrolesbutlam happy
to report that everything ran very smoothly. All members
are highly active members of the baseball community and
their opinions and support has made this a very good year
for the Association.

The first issue of business this year was to update the
existingPowerPointpresentationsthatwerebeingusedfor
our level 1 clinic. The new Power Point has moving figures
and the response from this was overwhelming. People
found this method better as they did not have to visualise
what the instructors where saying as they had the picture/
diagram in front of them. | would like to give a big thank
you to Gabbie Rawlinson and Travis Kalin for their help in
finetuning this.This year we were able to reach 120 people
through scoring clinics which | believe to be an enormous
achievement for the committee.

This season we had an overwhelming number of members
looking to do exams which was fantasticc. We had 15
members attempt Level 1, two members attempt Level 2,
three members attempt level 3, three members attempt IT
and onememberattemptlevel 4. Allthese ladies should be
congratulatedasthisisthehighestnumberofmembersthat
we have ever had sit exams in one year.

Joedy Hardie and | attended the Council of Australian
Baseball Scorers Conference in Melbourne. This year’s
conference was about maintaining members and what
we can do to increase numbers. We brought back a lot of
information to the committee about the conference and if
we look atour membership thisyear opposedtolastyear, it
appears that we are doing well.

We had another very busy year with the Alcohol.Think
Again Perth HEAT schedule increasing. A big thank you
toallthe ladies that assisted in the scoring at the HEAT and
congratulationstothePerthHeatinanotherverysuccessful

WESTERN AUSTRALIAN BASEBAL

year. Debbie Redman, Carolyn White, Rae Coleman, June
Anderson and Christine Sorensen all to scored in the
National Youth Championship. Congratulations to the
ladies on all the positive reports that have come back from
these tournaments.

| would like to give a HUGE thank you to the members
of our committee that took on a grade of stats that were
entered every week and displayed in the BWA Metro
websitethroughouttheseason. Thiswasabigundertaking.
Thank you ladies as this was well received by the players.

Lastly | would like to thank the members of WABSSA for
the honour of allowing me to lead this association this year
as it was a pleasure and | look forward to the challenges
that lay ahead.

Best regards

Natalie Todd, President

LIFE MEMBERS

WABSSA acknowledges the significant
contributions the following life members
have made to this Association.

Rose Corker 1994

Kath Dyer 1998
Patricia Williamson 1999
Betty Lawson 2000
Rae Coleman 2006

Baseball WA
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Baseball WA Ltd
Little League Report

SECTION 1: CLUB COMPETITIONS — MAJORS

PERTH METRO NORTH 1 Wanneroo Orange 9 8 1 88.9
2 Wanneroo White 9 7 2 77.8
B =5 =<k7 TN 3 Carine Pumas 9 6 3 66.7
Y ; 4 Wanneroo Black 8 5 3 62.5
5 North Coast Maroon 9 5 4 55.6
6 Carine Cougars 9 5 4 55.6
7 Wanneroo Grey 9 3 5 1 38.9
8 Carine Panthers 9 2 6 1 27.8
9 Carine Cheetahs 8 2 6 25
10 North Coast White 9 0 9 0
WEST COAST 1 Balcatta Bears 5 5 0 100
2 Wembley Blue 5 3 2 60
“;ﬂ-ﬂtq‘_ 3 West Stirling Red 5 3 2 60
4 Wembley Red 5 2 3 40
5 Wembley White 5 2 3 40
6 West Stirling Blue 5 0 5 0
PERTH METRO SOUTH 1  Cockburn Giants 9 9 0 100
2 Melville Phillies 9 7 2 77.8
IH” 3 Melville Districts 9 5 4 55.6
{ Jr-:.i.;,_u,r.{,._-“},ﬁ,. 4 Melville Braves 9 3 6 33.3
P e e g 5  Cockburn Cardinals 9 2 7 22.2
6 Melville Yankees 9 1 8 11.1
1 Rockingham Red 10 9 0 1 95
2 Peel Pups 10 6 3 1 65
3 Rockingham Black 10 6 4 60
4 Peel Pirates 10 3 6 1 35
5 Peel Stingrays 10 3 7 30
6 Peel Marlins 10 0 9 1 5
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SECTION 2: CLUB COMPETITIONS - MINORS (Machine Pitch)

Competing Teams

NORTH EAST SWAN HILLS SOUTHERN HILLS
Carine Blue Morley Red Kalamunda Red Forest Lakes
Carine White Morley Blue Kalamunda Gold Gosnells Hawks
Wanneroo Giants Perth Red Swan Districts Black Gosnells Rascals
Wanneroo Roos Perth Blue Swan Districts White Gosnells Jets
Willetton 1
Willetton 2

SECTION 3: CLUB FINALS
Metro Club Championships

QUARTER FINALS 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 R H E
Willetton Green 1 5 0 4 10
Eastern HillsOrange 2 4 0 O 6
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 R H E
Rockingham Red 0O 0O O 4 0 6 10
Morley Eagles Red 0O 0 2 0 O 2
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 R H E
Balcatta Bears 1 2 0 0 O 1 4
Wanneroo Orange 1 3 0 0 4 8
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 R H E
Cockburn Giants 2 0 1 0 3
Willetton Yellow 0 0 6 2 8
SEMI FINALS 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 R H E
Wanneroo Orange 0 1 1 3 1 6
Willetton Green 0O 0O O o0 o 0
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 R H E
Rockingham Red 4 3 1 6 4 18
Willetton Yellow 0O 0O O O o 0
GRAND FINALS 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 R H E
Wanneroo Orange 0O 0 6 1 0 7
Rockingham Red o 0O o o 2 2
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GOLDFIELDS FINALS Grand Final 1 2 3 465 6 7 8 8 10 R H E
Crsshrd LU FE & & 17
Dellbers LL 4 2 2 ]
2ZndSemi-Final 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 10 R H E
Crnehvirg LL 5 1 & 12
g LL g & 0 r]
1stSemi-Final 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 R H E
SO0rpions LL g q 1 £
Cwrilbera LL Fr § 1 14
SECTION 4: ALL-STAR LEAGUE
DALE POOL
1 Morley Eagles 7 6 1 85.7
2 Melville Braves 7 5 2 71.4
3 Kalamunda Rangers 7 5 2 71.4
4  Gosnells Hawks 7 4 2 1 64.3
5 Willetton Tigers 7 4 3 57.1
6 Swan Districts Black Ducks 7 2 5 28.6
7 Belmont Raiders 7 1 5 1 21.4
8 South Perth Cubs 7 0 7 0
MIRRABOOKA POOL
1 Wanneroo Giants 6 6 0 100
2  West Stirling / Balcatta 6 3 3 50
3 Carine Cats 6 3 3 50
4  Wembley Magpies 6 0 6 0
PLAYOFFS 3™ v dth 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 R H E
Wkt St /
Balcatta ¢ 0 1 4 11
Mahyile Brirvs o 4 ¢ 9 )
1" v 2nd 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 10 R H E
Morkey Eaphes c o 0o 2 0 1 a
Warmsrie) (hiribk 2 1 0 0 0 h |
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SECTION 5: STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS

LLSC
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SECTION 6: NATIONALS AND BEYOND

Steve Fish

Perth has captured the first Little League National Championship for WA since its inception in 2008. Led by Coach
Murray Kempton, and 3 returners from last year’s national runner-up team, Perth Metro North breezed its way through
the National Championship game by a score of 29-2 vs the Yarra Rangers from Victoria.

Inthe Quarterfinal match vs Brisbane North, Jed Hamburg shined the way for the Northern Metros with an outstanding
pitching performance giving the Metros a 12-2 victory. The offense came out tough in the firstinning and scored 6 runs.

Dawson Summers, Jackson Riley and Orlando LaRosa led the charge on the final day. La Rosa picked up the winin a
thrilling 1-0 extrainnings semifinal game vs Brisbane South. Dawson Summers hita mammoth walk-off home runin the
bottom of the 7thinning to lead Perth North to its second consecutive National Championship Grand Final appearance.
Solid shutout pitching by Tama Pihama (2 innings), Jackson Riley (4 innings), and Orlando La Rosa (1 inning).

The grand final started off with a bang, with Orlando La Rosa hitting a 3 run moonshot in the top of the 1st putting the
Northern Metro’s up 3-0. North continued to swing the bats in the 2nd inning when Dawson Summers hit another 3-run
toweringhome runto leftfield, almost putting the game out of reach in the 2nd inning. By the 3rd inning, Yarra’s pitching
had been depleted and Perth Metro North put up an additional 12 runs making the score 20-1. After adding on another
9 runs in the 4th inning with another Dawson Summers home run, Perth mercied the national runner up 29-2 and still
had their ace in their back pocket to finish up the final inning.

Lincoln Kempton pitched asuperb 3inningsto earn the win against an offense that had swung its way past the rest of the
tournament bracket. La Rosa’s defensive prowess in the first few innings kept Yarrafrom threatening to score,and he also
finished off the grand final game with a diving catch.

The 2012 Australian Little League National Championship Team

Byron Armstrong - Wanneroo Orlando La Rosa - Carine
Gyles Baker - Wanneroo Mark Lori - Carine

Connor Dobson - Wanneroo Tama Pihama - North Coast
Max Dowling - Carine Jackson Riley - Wanneroo

Jed Hamburg - Carine Dawson Summers - Wanneroo
Lincoln Kempton - Carine Zak Thompson - Carine

Axel King - Carine Chad Zahradnik - Carine

Congratulations to Perth Metro North and their coaches Murray Kempton, Dean White, and Alex
Zahradnik, EO Andrea Coffey, and Scorer Kylie Armstrong for capturing the first Little League
National Championship for WA.

WA was also represented by Batavia and Perth Metro East.

LLWA DEPARTMENT TEAM

District Administrator: David Hayes

Tournament Administrator (State Champs etc): Sharon MacDonald

Competitions Administrator (Metro Club Champs, All-Star League ): Rod Bacon

Registrar (Match Reports, MyClub, Team Nominations, General Admin): Caroline Adamson
Umpires Co-ordinator: Alex Ironside
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SECTION 8: INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS

Tour of Dubai and Hong Kong - April / May 2012

PERTH BLUEWINGS

Coach: Steve Fish

Mgr: Frank Fortuna
Armstrong, Byron, Wanneroo
Baker, Gyles, Wanneroo
Fortuna, Luke, Carine

King, Axel, Carine

Southee, Lochlan, North Coast
Pihama, Tama, North Coast
Summers, Dawson, Wanneroo
Dobson, Connor, Wanneroo
Jackson, Daniel, West Stirling
Cameron, Jarrod, Newman
Talbot, Mason, Kalamunda

PERTH BUSHRANGERS
Coach: Lee Darracott

Mgr: Janeen Mewburn

King, Kurtis, Swan Districts
Barclay, Nathan, Swan Districts
Mewburn, Tom, Swan Districts
Hyde, Kristian, Swan Districts
Hischar, Ben, Kalamunda
Bacon, Curtis, Eastern Hills
Franklin, Josh, Morley

Russon, Ricky, VP-Belmont
Paull, Tyler, VP-Belmont
Halwani, Rashid, South Perth
Nicoletto, Cayden, Batavia
Nicoletto, Mitchell, Batavia

PERTH

Coach: Craig Lewington

Mgr: Kim Wright

Hamilton, Maverick, Gosnells
Chase, Mitchell, Melville Braves
Wright, Jett, Cockburn

Read, Matthew, Melville District
Ferraz, Luke, Melville District
Kazmierowski, Caige, Cockburn
Molloy, Brock, Rockingham
Lamont, Darcy, Peel

John, David, Hedland

Bowins, Jack, Hedland

Glasson, Josh, Hedland

Little League Hong Kong

Baseball WA
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Baseball WA Ltd
Masters President’s Report

t was decided that this season be extended to 3 rounds.

This resulted in mixed feelings judging from comments
made to me. Some felt it was too long others felt it was a
good move. Maybe age was behind these comments.

Rain out on 2 nights, in consultation with the co-ordinators,
reducedtheplaying of gamesbyEagles, Indiansand Cubs by
2 games and the Cougars and Bears by 1.

The final standings are as follows:

Team G w L R/O Pts
Eagles 10 9 1 2 18
Indians 10 7 3 2 14
Bears 11 6 5 1 12
Cubs 10 4 6 2 8
Cougars 11 0 1 1 0
AWARDS

The MVP award this season resulted in a tie with Darren
Travina and Michael Treasure of the Indians each receiving
9 votes.

The Team batting awards went to the following players:

Team Player Average
Cubs Dion Pilgrim A74
Cubs Steve Sullivan 474
Bears Ron Zatella .500
Cougars Brad Jackson 529
Indians Darren Travina .560

PICTURED BELOW: Ron Malcolm receiving the “Doug
and Rose Corker” perpetual Premiership Trophy

Mark Cook lead the Eagles and the League with a batting
average of .688

Congratulations to our Award winners.

Apologies to Steve Sullivan for over looking his tie in the
Cubs batting and not having a trophy ready to present.This
has been rectified.

APPRECIATION

Our thanks go to Franklins Tavern for their great support.
Christine Dodd has again helped us out with supplying the
canteenneedsandhergenerosityoftakingbackunsoldstock
has been a great help.

Christine Sapienzahasbeentaking careof ourfinancesagain
this season and we will receive the report later in this AGM.
Thank you Chris for your help.

Tothebyeteams, yourassistancein running the canteen has
beenavaluablecontributiontothesuccessofourcompetition.

To the umpires who assisted this season, | thank you for your
contribution. Many have not claimed payment, we thank
them for that.

Last but not least our thanks go to Kaye Timms for her work
withtheSecretarydutiesandoverseeingtheoperationofthe
canteen.

PICTURED BELOW: MVP: Tied with 9 votes each Darren
Travina and Michael Treasure

Baseball WA
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PICTURD ABOVE: Premiership Team

COMMENTS

This season our finances have not been as strong as previous
and therefore we were not able to support State teams as
before.

The Allstar Game was played after a Perth HEAT game and a
goodnumberofspectatorsstayedontowatch.lwouldsuggest
we negotiate with Perth HEAT and to again play in a similar
time slot. We also need to put the best players into this game.

Finally on behalf of Doug and Rose Corker and myself.
Awarding Life Membership to us was an honour and we
greatly appreciate this recognition.

To the incoming management committee | wish all the best
for the coming season

Bill Sinclair
President

Baseball WA
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Australian Baseball League
ALCOHOL.THINK AGAIN

PERTH HEAT

RESULTS, STANDINGS AND REPORTS




2011-12 ABL Season Statistics

AUSTRALIAN LEAGUE: TEAM STATS (BATTING)

nmmmmmmlmmmmm AVG

PERTH 45 1569 289 259 187 273 .389 294 BT

MELBOURNE | 45 | 1552 | 259 | 418 | 78
CANBERRA 45 1549 233 420 90
BRISBANE 45 | 1530 | 205 384 @ 64
SYDNEY 45 1517 205 373 78
CANBERRA 45 | 1509 | 222 377 | 69

68 | 242|704 | 153 | 338 | 21 | 15| .346 | .454 pwLLN .800
41 214 539 151 267 47 18 .347 .M13 [Pi48| .760
39 | 184 577|125 | 292 | 34 | 15 | .313 | .377 p¥iN .690
33 191 562 157 313 24 15 .322 .370 [ 7LIH| .692
51 | 206 | 611|145 | 335 | 31 | 19| .302 | .405 p¥i0IN .730

A OOWwWDN

AUSTRALIAN LEAGUE: TEAM STATS (PITCHING)

mnmn@m H nmmmmmm GF
PERTH 34 3.07 cULAIN 386 186 138 20 133 309 1.28 42
CANBERRA 20 | 25 |4.77 | 45 10 [RLLAN 434 | 257 (212 | 39 | 37 | 183 313 | 154 | 10 45
SYDNEY 20 25 448 45 9 il 442 248 197 43 21 116 308 1.41 7 45

0
0
2
0
1

BRISBANE 20 | 25 |4.39 | 45
MELBOURNE 21 24 5.07 45
ADELAIDE 21 | 25 |5.19 | 45

13 [RLLXIN 359 213 |192 54 | 37 | 171 1 308 | 1.35 | 16 43
10 f=brAif 392 260 221 60 22 176 292 1.45 8 45
12 |REIPAN 421 1249 (223 | 71 | 42 | 139 | 316 | 1.45 9 4

- = NN B

mnmnnmmm

Tim KENNELLY OF 42 174 3 0 39 105 22 439 374 WHIZY

Michael GIVENS 2B | 41(159|32 | 56 13 5/18| 84| 6|22 15| 5 | .406 .526 B&ird .934

0
Matthew KENNELLY C 45 165 24 49 6 0 25 73 18 18 0 374 .442 [vLif 817
Alandesan MIGUEL, C 43 |157 31 46 8 0 7 24| 75|/26|36 | 9 1 | .400 .478 Bvi:N .878
James McOWEN OF 41 167 30 49 15 2 1 11 7 17 16 14 6 .357 .425 | ViRl .782
Alex BERG C 34|130/25 36 5 0 10| 23| 71|17|29 3 1 | .374 .546 fwifl .920
Brenden WEBB OF 34 100 24 27 6 1 6 22 59 25 32 2 421 590 FPr0N 1.011
0 2

Mitch GRAHAM SS 44 17123 46 9 937|812 33 324 | 480 BL:N .804

(minimum 2.7 PA/league game)

INDIVIDUAL STATS (PITCHING)

PLAYER __|W | L ERA| GGS CGSHOSV| IP | H | R | ER HR_|HB_|BB| SO |WHIP_HLD |GF

Warwick SAUPOLD 5 30381010 1 0 0 700 43 18 11 2 1 22 53 093 0 0

Geoff BROWN 5 OfX:iN 8 6 |1/ 00381 33 8| 8 0 1 831 |1.21 0 0
Daniel SCHMIDT 5 201010 0 0 0 571 62 33 26 7 1 15 34 134 0 0

Baseball WA page 32



Grand Final Scoreboard - Game 1

10 February 2012
TEAM 1 p 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 R H E
MELBOURNE 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 5 0
PERTH 1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 X 4 10 0

Winning Pitcher: VASQUEZ (1-0, 1.00) Losing Pitcher: BLACKLEY (0-1, 5.14)
HR: Perth - McOWEN (1) Melbourne - DAVID (1)

Grand Final Scoreboard - Game 2
11 February 2012

TEAM 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 R H E
PERTH o o o o o2 o o0 o o0 O O 1 3 11 2
MELBOURNE 0O 0 0 0O 2 0 O O O O O O O 2 11 2
Winning Pitcher: REESE (1-0, 0.00) Losing Pitcher: GRICE (0-1, 3.00)

Grand Final Scoreboard - Game 3
12 February 2012

TEAM 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 R H E
MELBOURNE 3 2 1 0 O O O O O O O O O 6 10 O
PERTH 3 0 o1 2 0 0 0 0 O O O 1 7 12 2

Winning Pitcher: FRAWLEY (1-0, 0.00) Losing Pitcher: BUZACHERO (0-1, 1.59)
HR: Perth - DE SAN MIGUEL (1)
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Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT
Managing Director’s Report*
Perth HEAT CEO / Chairman

he2011/12 baseball year was the most rewarding and

satisfying | have experienced. It was the realisation
of several years of hard work by many dedicated staff and
volunteers.

Three national championships this year continues to
demonstrate that BWA Player Development is the
bestinthe country.Steve Fish has simply been magnificent
in managing player development all the way from Little
League to professional level. As our high performance
programmes continuetomature, we canexpectevenmore
success at the national level.

The 2012 Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT ABL
Championship was the culmination of one of the most
exciting baseball seasons in recent memory. It was the

Baseball WA

fourth National Championship for BWA and the HEAT
in the past five years. There have been several key drivers
to this success, beginning with Shane Tonkin, Trevor
Schumm, Gordon Gerlach, Don Kyle and Brooke Knight.
All have provided the organisation with management of a
winning culture that is extremely difficult to develop at a
national level.

Over the past two seasons Brooke Knight has taken our
winning culturetoanew level. His presencein WA baseball
has had afar reaching effect that will continue to influence
baseball in Australia for years to come.

The Australian Baseball League (ABL) continues to
provide valuable and far reaching benefits to baseball in
WA and Baseball WA as an organisation. In addition to
the high profile marketing and promotion of our
game, the ABL directly resources and supports
Barbagallo Ballpark, its continued development,
regional initiatives, high performance and BWA
administration. Thank you to ABL management
forits understanding and support of our structure
and organisational goals.

The Teeball Association of WA have continued
to support Baseball WA and the agreed pathway
developed with its executive in 2006. Di Bryson
and the Executive Committee at TBAWA are
fantastic supporters of baseball and TBAWA is a
proud partner of BWA and the HEAT.

In 2011, TBAWA Chief Coach, Peter McCormack
became the Diamond Sports Inclusive Services
Officer and embarked on a programme that has
exposedTeeball,BaseballandSoftballtothousands
of children and families who may otherwise have
never had a chance to play our great game. Our
inclusive Service programme is an exciting
partnership incorporating all three codes of
Diamond Sports in WA.

InApril2012,itwasmypleasuretoattendtheBaseball
WA Little League State Championships. This
year'stournament showed, more than ever before,
fantastic depth of talent combined with a vibrant,
enthusiastic participation environment for a wide
ranging skill level. The development of the Little

page 34



League departmenthasbeenspectacular,suchthatitmust
beaconsiderationfortheboardtoshapethenextevolution
of BWA around Little League.

Although regional development remains a major focus for
BWA and Diamond Sports in general, we continue to be
significantly under resourced in this area of operations. As
we enter an era where it is very likely our children will have
futures in regional WA, it's in the interests of everyone in
the Diamond Sports community to do all they can to help
with the provision of resources and infrastructure for our
game in regional WA.

| stepped down as Baseball WA Managing Director in
September 2011 and, in April 2012, transitioned out of
the Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT CEO position
to become its Chairman. Both moves were necessary in
orderto spend more time with my family and refocus some
attentiononmybusiness. Thisconcludessevenyearsoffull-
time effort in the rebuilding of Baseball WA, however, |
will continue to assist in limited operational roles and as a
board member for the Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT.

Geoff Hooker

* Baseball WA Managing Director until September 2011
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Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT
General Manager’s Report

he 2011-12 season

featured plenty of
positives for the HEAT,
both on and off the
field. While the on-field
successes will not be soon
forgotten,thebehind-the-
scenes accomplishments
that led to a 2011-12
Administration of the Year
Award should certainly
not go unnoticed. We
couldnothaveearnedsuch
an award without an incredible front office staff who putin
countless hours to ensure the productivity detailed below.

ATTENDANCE

Ourfansupportcontinuestogrowand grow, proven by the
ballpark atmosphere that has emerged as the best in the
ABL. As a staff, we achieved over 100% increase from the
year priorinmembership sales asweincorporated astrong
renewal program and active offseason campaigns through
appearancesatbaseballclubs,specialevents,androyalshow.
Although general attendance still has room for growth,
we know that with continued hard work will come larger
crowds at Barbagallo Ballpark for years to come.

CLAXTON SHIELD TOUR

Winning back-to-back championships comes with a
responsibility to help those less fortunate and to connect
with the community we live in. We are proud to have
participated in a myriad of charitable events including
several fundraising events for the PMH Foundation,
World's Greatest Shave, a Perth Wheelcats game, a walk to
support MND awareness, and a cook-off to raise funds for
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MS! The Shield has also made its way to a Freo Dockers
game, the TBAWA State Championships, and many other
events all over the Perth metropolitan area.

PERTH HEAT ‘GOING GREEN’

The HEAT are proud and excited to announce the
impending implementation of several new initiatives that
willhelpouralreadysuccessfulbusinessbecomefriendlierto
the environment. Make sure to catch our dedicated‘Green
Series’ in December to learn about what the HEAT are
doing and how you can support the‘Go Green’movement
in your own home!

GOLF DAY

Perth HEAT Corporate Golf Day has been a successful
event for several years now and will be back for another go
on October 3rd! Visit www.perthheat.com.au to register
for your business and play 18 holes with the likes of Luke
Hughes and Tim Kennelly!

LOOKING AHEAD

2 »  Withmembershipsselling rapidly, it looks
{ asthough even morefanswillbe onboard
and have the pleasure of enjoying the
best baseball Australia has to offer during
2012-13. Combine a packed ballpark
with a new motivated and brilliant staff
and we believe we have the recipe for the
bestbaseballseasonPerthhasseentodate.
Make sure you're along for the ride, as we
look to keep the Claxton Shield in WA for
a third year in a row!

Alex Pellerano
Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT, GM
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Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT
Letter from the Manager

t has only been a

couple of weeks
since our epic battle
with the Aces and |
just wanted to drop
you all a line to let you
know how proud | am
of what we achieved. |
often think about this
team and what made
us tick, what kept us
a step ahead of our
peers,whatgotusover

something that I firmly
believeis undervalued
inthe game we all love
so much.

Years and years ago,
when our game was in
its infancy in the 20's
and 30’s, things were
different. It was rough,
dirty, and unforgiving.
Playing dirty was not
only acceptable; it was

the line at the end.
Although we could
pointto manydifferent
factors that helped
us attain greatness
throughoutourseason,
it still boils down to
trust, a commitment to winning, and a consistent loyalty
to a system that is put in place by management.

| wanted to take a minute to thank all of you for ‘buying
in}, or as Jamie would say it, ‘Trust the system, trust the
system’, with a hint of sarcasm in his voice as he cheerfully
mocked my‘speech’fromtheclubhouse.Anyorganization
thatwantsto be successful needs peoplewithinitwhoare
willing to step outside of their comfort zone, and buy in
totheprinciplesand strategies setforth by theinstitution.
Companiesandteamsthathavethiscoredirective canstill
make mistakes along the way, but they will always find a
way to position themselves well at the end of the journey.
On the contrary, teams who may have a similar mission in
mind, yet fail to get buy in from individuals within; due to
misguidedconcepts,inconsistentbehaviour,andego,don’t
tend to finish leading the masses. That is a reality of life.

Irealize that there was a paradigm shift from years prioras
itrelatestostructure,approach,and competitivestrategy.
Changeis and will always be difficult to embrace. Change
is hard, and there are early moments of discomfort
and anxiety for all parties. It takes time, and it takes
consistency.Fortunately,therewasnoneedtochangethe
core people within our organization and the individuals
that make up the Perth HEAT. We have always had the
right athletes, and this has been reflected through prior
success and prior championship achievements. The new
regime probably brought a more aggressive style of play;
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KNy

the gut, or snapping his finger in the middle of a pile, was
justpartofthelandscapeinthe50's’and 60’s. Fortunately,
things have changed over the years, professionalism has
prevailed, and careers have been protected.

expected by players
and fans alike. The
old AFL (American
Football League) was
no different (before
the restructure of the
NFL). Kicking a guy in

Were we aggressive in most aspects of the game? Yes.
Was it with the goal in mind that we can both develop as
individuals/players and have intent to win, all at the same
time?Yes.These two goals are not mutually exclusive, and
in fact, go hand in hand on great teams. What | am most
proud ofthough...isthe way we wentabout our business.
We may have had more W’s in the win column, but what
resonates with me, and | hope will mean more to all of
you as the weeks and months go by, is the WAY we did it.
We showed acompetitive spiritand afiery passion, butwe
did it with class.We never chipped at opposing managers
or players (unless otherwise instigated), even when we
were given plenty of reasons to join the mediocrity. It is
not easy to take the high road, and we took it. Leading
by example, as anindividual oras a group, can be alonely
place to be, and | commend all of you on respecting the
gameandhelpingtoperpetuateacleaner,moreproductive
brand of baseball in Australia. It is only fitting that the
most successful team in the competition also sets the
example that it is baseball first, ego second, and not the
other way around. Don't think for a minute that those
who have this clearly defined in their own mind don't
win more and achieve more, because they do, and always
will. Energy is spent on goal-oriented behaviour, rather
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than being wasted on external factors that play norolein
achieving the goal.

It has been such a privilege to be a part of the Alcohol.
Think Again Perth HEAT organization. Thank you to
all of you for allowing me to join the family, and work
towardscooperativegreatness.|lhopeyouallfeellikethere
were'value-added’'momentsforeachofyouasindividuals,
because you were part of our team. You have all helped
provide me with memories that | will cherish for years to
come.

As | stated in the club rooms next door before our final
game. Hang on to the relationships that were created
and developed over the past few months. Take solace in
knowing that | will always be here to support all of you in
any way | can, should you be in a time of need, and please
don't hesitate to checkin with me now and then to let me
know how you're doing and how life is treating you.

Gratefully,
Brooke Knight, Field Manager

Championship Series Spotlight: Brooke Knight

" You adapt,youevolve,youchange,oryoudie.That's
what this league is all about.”

Those are the words of Brooke Knight, manager of the
‘Alcohol.Think Again’ Perth HEAT. Knight, in his second
year at the helm, is charged with the task this weekend of
beating the Jet Couriers Melbourne Aces to earn back-
to-back Australian Baseball League championships, and
securing two Claxton Shields in his two years in charge.

After leading his team to a historic 34-11 regular season
record and cruising into the top seed in the postseason,
there are high expectations to finish the season strong.
As manager, he'sembracing those high expectationsand
using it as extra motivation to push for the top. Adapt.

“It would be silly to think that everybody within the
organizationwouldn'tbedisappointedifwedidn’tgetthe

job done,” the American said, with a slight smile on his
face. “It's been that kind of year, we've had that kind of
run, we've had that kind of chemistry. Baseball’s fickle
enough where it doesn’'t mean we're guaranteed to close
thedoorhere, butwewouldsurelyhopeto.Nobodywants
to sit around for 6 months thinking about what might
have been.”

That kind of year, that kind of run, and that kind of
chemistryhasmetaformidableopponent.TheMelbourne
Aces come into this 3-game series high after demolishing
the Sydney Blue Soxin the decisive doubleheader of their
Preliminary Grand Final, scoring 29 runs on the day.
Knight knows that despite defeating the Victorian side in
the Major Semifinal, it's going to be a completely different
series. From the length of the series to the confidence
their opponents will no doubt have, the HEAT manager’s
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mission objectives putahigh significance on the opening
game. Evolve.

“I think either way you really want to win game 1, which
means you gotta win the first pitch,” Knight said. “You
just take it one at a time. It all comes out in the wash in
the playoffs, and it generally will come down to one big
pitch, one big swing, or one play in the field. That’s just
the way it goes when it's 2 out of 3, it's going to happen
fast.”

The fast pace won't be catching the HEAT or its skipper
off guard, something that will be essential to mentally
defeating your opponent. Mental strength has been just
that, a strength, for the HEAT this season, and it all starts
from the top. Knight is known as a fiery manager who
connects with his players and isn't afraid to express his
opinion, butdoesn't let petty issues on the field getin the
way of his ultimate goals.

“I'try tojust get caught up in the moment, whatever team
| happen to be with,” said Knight. “Try to do things the
rightwayonthefield,actlike professionals, notgetcaught
up in some of the base-level banter, and really focus on
playing the game.”

Having already won a championship last season, this
year's squad has forced Knight to make some stylistic
adjustmentswith lineups, pitching staffs,and thelike. But
in the end, he finds himself playing for the same result, a
testament to his managerial abilities. Change.

“We've obviously had some changes with (James)
McOwen and (Mychal) Givens and (Brenden) Webb as
opposed to where (last years players Ronnie) Welty and
(Robbie) Widlansky and (Cole) McCurry were last year,”

Knight noted. “But the pitching staff has really
turned over a lot. We had guys like Ben Moore,
(Daniel) Schmidt, and (Trevor) Caughey going
last year. This year we've got a different look
with Virgil (Vasquez), an experienced veteran,
and Warwick Saupold, a guy who's really really
improved. We'vehadtomakealotofadjustments
on the run/”

So with adjustments in hand, Knight is poised
to make a run at back-to-back championships
for the HEAT, cementing Perth’s elite status in
Australian baseball. With a mix of home grown
talent and imported assistance, Knight has the
tools to make it happen. And to him, the tools
are what matter.

“| think if you really love to compete and do it
with a group of guys you care about, achieving
thingsasateamiswherethememoriesare made”
Knight said. “For me, it’s an additional challenge to try
and go back and do it again to prove it wasn't a one-off
thing. But the memories really come when you look back
on who you did it with and how you went about it and
| think that’s the challenge. Guys on our club, they just
love to compete, and if you love to compete you love to
compete.”

Compete they will to the end. With Knight leading the
charge, stopwatch hanging from his back pocket and
catcher’s helmet on, failure is not an option. They've
adapted, they've evolved, and they've changed. After a
stellar season, the one thing they don't want to change s
who takes the Claxton Shield home.

Sourced from the HEAT website
by Kyle Bonn
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2012 Helms Award Winner: Tim Kennelly

SYDNEY, 25 February

he 2012 Helms Award winner was announced

Saturday night at the Baseball Australia Diamond
Awards proudly presented by Virgin Australia, and yet
anotheraccoladehasbeenbestoweduponamemberofthe
‘Alcohol.Think Again’ Perth HEAT. Tim Kennelly was in
attendancetoreceive the honour, havingfought offfierce
competition from his teammate Warwick Saupold and
Canberra “UberGlobal” Cavalry slugger Brian Burgamy,
the other two finalists. Kennelly displayed both surprise
and humility in his receipt of this prestigious award,
which have been presented to Australian baseball’s most
outstanding player since 1962.

“[I'm] a little bit [surprised], just because the level of
competition was
so good. Warwick
Saupold pitched
phenomenally and
had a microscopic
ERA this season.
Saupold’s  success
this season opened
uptheeyesofseveral
professional teams } & -,
and because of his
impressive
he got

Gy
season : HIH-"-T_.F g

signed,
and | am glad he

got signed. Brian

Burgamy hitting
over .400 on the
season (and) playing
stellarbaseballfor45
games, my hat'soffto

these guys. Honestly, | was surprised and excited to be
recognized,” Kennelly said.

All three candidates brought impressive credentials in
making their case for the award, but Kennelly’s season
certainly made him worthy of selection. He earned the
team’s SAM BAT Silver Slugger Award, ranking first on
the team in batting average (.374) and RBI (39), along
with tying Alex Burg for the team home run lead (10).
His batting average and RBI total also ranked second in
the league.

On 30 December, he hit two home runs in each game of
a doubleheader against the Bite, setting an ABL record
with four in one day. He continued his success in the
Postseason, hitting .323 with eight RBI in seven games.
In addition to his hitting prowess, Kennelly provided
outstandingdefenceatboththirdbaseandintheoutfield,
earning a Golden Glove nomination for his efforts.

He explained: “Being an MVP is recognition for being
the player that helps the team and is a leader on and off
thefield. For me, it was being that leader and helping my
team win. It was being one of the veterans of the team
andhelpingtopreparemyteammatesboth physicallyand
mentally. Leading by example with Luke [Hughes] out for
the most of the season, | stepped up to lead the team, and
when he was unable to play in the Championship Series,
he was there in spirit and | was there providing a veteran
presence and contributing to the offence.”

Although the future remains uncertain regarding the
Helms honouree’s path to the Majors, what is certain is
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that he can carry the
momentum gained in
his outstanding ABL
campaign right in
the upcoming minor
league season in the
Philadelphia  Phillies
system.

“For me personally,
this season has been
big; it gives me a good
mindset and gives me
confidence going into
spring training. A lot of
guyswhoplayballdon't
gettheat-bats,ordon't
participate in a winter
league. If | get away from the game too long, then my
skills become unpolished. The level of competition here
is good and the at-bats are extremely helpful, Kennelly
commented.

Looking back on the HEAT's successful championship
repeat this season, it is apparent that Kennelly was a
catalyst for the offence. His clutch hits, plate approach
and presence in the locker room embodied everything
an MVP is and should be. He joins HEAT teammate

James McOwen as the last two winners of the Helms
Award after McOwen won it last year while playing
for the Adelaide ETSA Bite. While Kennelly remained
humble throughout the evening and spoke more of his
team’s back-to-back Claxton Shield titles, the Australian
Baseball League is proud to welcome him as the newest
member of the Helms Award fraternity.

Sourced from the HEAT website
by Kyle Bonn

ABL Pitcher of the Year Award: Warwick Saupold

here’'sanoldadagethatreads,“whatadifferenceayear
makes.” No one on the HEAT roster this season can

relate to that more than Warwick Saupold. The HEAT's
beststartingpitcherthisseasonandwinnerofthisseason'’s
Australian Baseball League’s Pitcher of the Year award,
thePerthnativehascomeleapsandboundsfromlastyear.

Saupold finished last year's regular season with a 5.52
ERA, and was generally left out of manager Brooke
Knight's postseason plans. This season, he cemented
himself as the ace of the staff, sporting a 1.41 ERA, along
with 53 strikeouts to 22 walks in 70 innings. Despite
the HEAT winning it all last year, Saupold knows that a
championship this season would mean a lot more to him
personally.

“It'd be a dream come true, it'd be a year I'd never forget,’
Saupold said.“That’s what we play for is a championship.
Individual stuff comes and goes, but championships are
forever, so I'm looking forward to this weekend.”

Saupoldhasalsohadanincredibleseasonoffthediamond.
In addition to having won the ABL's Pitcher of the Year
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award, he was selected to pitch for Team Australia, and
signed a professional baseball contract with the Detroit
Tigers of Major League Baseball, an accomplishment that
he attributes to his hard work and success this season.

“Mentally | got stronger from last year. | know if | had a
rough inning or | gave up a couple of hits | was down in
the dumps. So | just kept my head up this year and just
wentaboutmybusiness.lknewlhad good stuff,
it was just trusting it that was the big thing.”

So what's made the difference from last season
to this one? Many people have tabbed the fact
thatSaupoldlostweightand gotinmuch better
shape in the offseason, and he remains a staple
in the HEAT's workout room throughout the
season, constantly maintaining his fitness.
Two-time World Series champion and HEAT
pitching coach Graeme Lloyd attributes a lot of
Saupold’ssuccesstohisconstantwilltoimprove
physically.

“Getting in shape the way he has, he's definitely
lost some weight and he came ready this year,”
said Lloyd. “He's got a great attitude about
going out there and throwing the ball and he
challenges guys.”

Lloyd also knows that this newfound fitness not
only shows a determination to get better, but
will also translate to success on the mound for
Saupold.

“He could do it before, but for 3, 4 innings

maybe. But now, he could go and he’s still strong right
now,” said Lloyd. “His fitness has really allowed him to
repeat his mechanics over and over again, and if you do
that you get consistency, and that’s what he’s doing.”

Lloyd isn't the only member of the HEAT coaching
staff who has taken notice to Saupold’s physical ability.
Manager Brooke Knight has also noted that Saupold’s
workethicmayhavebeenadecidingfactorinearninghim
a professional contract.

“He got his body into great shape, and he really wants to
play at the next level,” said Knight.“Somehow, some way,
he wants to get a shot, and he’s very serious about it, and
now he knows he's gotareal chance.He's 22, buthe'sgota
real chance based on how he'safighterand areal physical
kid”

As Saupold continues to perform day in and day out
for the HEAT, and gets set for his Game 2 start in the
Championship Series on Saturday, in what could be the
series-clinching game, he’s made his manager one happy
guy.

“I'm really proud of him,”Knight said of Saupold.“It’s nice
to see him go out there and take control and command
the game. He's clearly our most improved guy and he's
stepping up his game every day.”

Sourced from the HEAT website
by Kyle Bonn
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.
Team Administration of the Year Award:

Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT

he 2011/2012 ABL Season might just be considered

to be the most successful so far for the ‘Alcohol.
Think Again’ Perth HEAT. After securing back to back
championships with the help of Helms Award Winner
Tim Kennelly, Australian Baseballer of the Year Luke
Hughes and Helms Award Candidate and Pitcher of the
Year Warwick Saupold, the HEAT have picked up yet
another award, winning the Team Administration of the
Year at Saturday’s Baseball Australia Diamond Awards.

After the Perth HEAT's on field product was able
to deliver the goods for the second straight year at the
Conoco Phillips Championship Series, the HEAT's
Administration Team was able to celebrate for a job
well done after working around the clock for 12 straight
months to ensure the best possible experience for the
players,fans,sponsorsandofficialsthroughouttheseason.

As the Australian Baseball League rises to prominence
within the legion of sporting codes in Australia, the Perth
HEAT enlisted a dedicated crew of staff and volunteers,
many of whom work only for their passion for baseball
and developing it Western Australia. Out of all of the
Volunteers in the Perth HEAT organisation, HEAT CEO
Geoff Hooker stands out. Donating much of his time to
the Perth HEAT, Geoff Hooker has played an essential
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part behind the scenes to help the HEAT become a
sustainable entity while bringing four out of the last five
Claxton Shields to Perth.

“Since 2004, Baseball WA (BWA) has embraced the
leadership and resources of the Australian Baseball
Federation (ABF),” said Hooker. “Now BWA and the
‘Alcohol.Think Again’ Perth HEAT continue to leverage
the resources provided by the new Australian Baseball
League. We are thankful and proud of our partnerships
with BWA, the ABF and ABL."

“On a personal level, | must attribute the recent
performance upgrades to the arrival of Alex Pellerano,
who has embraced the business fundamentals, essential
for the continued success in baseball”

Lead by General Manager Alex Pellerano, the HEAT
staff consisted of a core of Perth-based employees as
well as volunteers from America and Japan, whose skills
in broadcasting, scouting, media relations, web-site
design; photography, ticketing and game day operations
helped the HEAT become a profitable organisation in
only the second year of the MLB sponsored era. With
Major League Baseball looking towards developing a
sustainableleaguetodeveloplocalandinternationaltalent
in Australia, the efforts of the HEAT staff to deliver a
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profitable organisation at this early stage illustrates just
how good an investment baseball in Australia can be.

“The HEAT has laid an incredible foundation,” said
Pellerano. “Thanks in large part to Baseball WA's efforts
over the last decade. That network of baseball minded
families and diamond sport participants make Perth an
ideal location for an ABL franchise.”

“With the additional resources we've secured through
MajorLeagueBaseball,andthroughthegeneroussupport
of our corporate partners this season | believe the ceiling
for our sport will continue to raise throughout the state
and country.”

As a part of exporting Australian Baseball to the world
the Perth HEAT, with the help of Daniel Presant and
his production company Channel i, produced a state of
the art game-day broadcast with multiple camera angles
and commentary from SportFM and Heat Staff members
throughout the season. Its success set the benchmark for
the ABLgame day broadcastand was quickly picked up by
theiiNetinternet channel to gain a much wider audience
in Australiaandinternationally,as baseball starved fansin
the United Statestunedinto seetheirteam’s prospects go
to battle alongside Australia’s finest baseball talent.

The Perth HEAT hosted inaugural ABL All Star Game
and Championship Series this season putting Barbagallo
Ballparkin the international spotlight as Fox Sports came
intobroadcastthegamesonLiveTVthroughout Australia
and worldwide on the MLB Network and ESPN Asia.

With sell-out crowds packing Barbagallo to the brim, the
HEAT staff and grounds crew worked overtime to ensure
that both events would be a “Carnival of Baseball” for
thoseinattendance and would be equally entertaining to
the millions of fans tuning in around the globe.

As the Championship Series went the distance to the
third game, and as the final two games stretched out to 13
innings, the HEAT staff continued to put the fans first as
the entire season went down to the wire. At the bottom
of the 13th inning in Game 3, the 8th inning or extras
for the series, the HEAT players, staff and fans alike were
rewarded for their efforts for the season as McOwen tore
home on a wild pitch to send everyone into attendance
into delirium.

As many of the HEAT's players head back to America
to play in the Majors and Minor Leagues, a majority
of the Heat’s staff will do the same with vastly more
experience, not only from their day to day works, but
from the HEAT's debut at the Asia Series, hosting the
inaugural ABL All Star Game and the second consecutive
ABL Championship Series. These events not only helped
put Australian Baseball in the international spotlight by
being broadcast into 36 countries, but forged valuable
relationships with the Western Australian Government
and Conoco Phillips who look continue their partnership
with Baseball in WA and throughout Australia.

Sourced from the HEAT website
By Tom Fee

Kalamunda Rangers - Perth HEAT Baseball Buddies
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Australian Baseball Player of the Year: Luke Hughes

hemostprestigioushonorawarded by the Australian

Baseball League was announced last night at the
Baseball Australian Diamond Awards presented by
Virgin Australia. ‘Alcohol.Think Again’ Perth HEAT
and Minnesota Twins player Luke Hughes was named
Australian Baseball Player of the Year. The award
recognizesHughes'contributionstoAustralianbaseballas
aplayerwithbothhishometown clubandinMajorLeague
Baseball. Hughes has not let his success go to his head as
he stays grounded with his continued supportand play in
the Australian Baseball League.The commitment Hughes
has made for the past two seasons with his hometown
team has not only been on the field but off the field as
well. Even when he is not playing, he is an ambassador of
the game here in Perth and throughout Australia.

“I'd like to take this opportunity to thank the Australian
Baseball Federation and the Australian Baseball League
for this prestigious award and to congratulate all the
Baseball Australia Diamond Award winners tonight. In
particular | would like to congratulate the three Hall
of Fame inductees Richard Shirt, Simone Wearne and
especially my close friend Glenn Williams,” Hughes said.

Hughes was unable to attend the
ceremony due to Spring Training
commitments with the Twins in
Florida. His acceptance speech
was made by Baseball WA general
manager Lachlan Dale on his
behalf.

“While | am getting ready to
start spring training and work
towards my goal of making the
team out of camp, it is refreshing
to see that Australian baseball is
growingstrongerthaneverandit’s
a very exciting time for everybody
involved in this great game. | have
been lucky enough to play for 11
years in the Claxton Shield. To see
the strength of the youth coming
through today it is testament to
every state’scommitmentto strive
for excellence year after year’
Hughes said.

Hughes is heading into a very
crucial Spring Training with the
Twins. He is now out of minor
league options, and if he fails
to make the roster out of Spring Training it is likely he
will be claimed by another Major League club. As usual
though, this Spring Training is no different to Hughes as
he will battle for a roster spot as a utility infielder.

In addition, Hughes recognized and thanked his local
West Australian supporters and mentors. “To Baseball
WA, in particular Geoff Hooker and Lachlan Dale, the
West Australian institute of sport, Don Kyle, the Perth
HEAT (how about those heaters this year) and the Morley
Eagles baseball club, thank you for steering me down the
right path and always being there to help me along the
way and never giving up on me. | definitely couldn’t have
done it without all of you,” he said.

Luke Hughes and Tim Kennelly were not the only award
recipients; the Perth HEAT proudly accepted another
award at the BADA's. The HEAT were crowned with the
Top Administration Award, which recognizes the top
front office in the Australian Baseball League. More on
this award will be posted shortly

Sourced from the HEAT website
By Justin Michael
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Australian Baseball Player Championships Series
MVP: Virgil Vasquez

Vasquez allowed just 5 hits and one run in the Gm. 1 win. (SMP Images/ Scott Powick)

PERTH, 13 February 2012

F ollowingthe‘Alcohol.Think Again’Perth Heat's victory
in the 2012 ConocoPhillips ABL Championship
Series, Game One starting pitcher Virgil Vasquez was
named Championship Series Most Valuable Player. The
American right-hander from Santa Barbara, California
pitched a complete game on Friday night, allowing just
five hits and one run to earn the important 4-1 first-game
win for his team.

After Aces catcher Kevin David launched a long home
run in the second inning, tying the score at 1-1, Vasquez
shut down the Melbourne attack for the remainder of
the night. Just four more base hits were recorded against
him, none of which came after the sixth inning. Once the
victory was in sight, he turned the intensity up a level,
retiring the final 11 batters in order. He notched four of
his eight strikeouts in the final three frames.

The righty’s control was excellent, as 92 of his 122 pitches
went for strikes. He showed great stamina, as well,
maintaininghisvelocitythroughoutthecontest.Matched

up with Travis Blackley, another hurler with Major
LeagueBaseballexperience,Vasquezcameoutaheadand
carried his team to the series lead, which they finished off
on Sunday.

The 2003 seventh round draft pick of the Detroit Tigers
joined the HEAT prior to Round 10 of the regular season
and fitin immediately. In his four total starts for Perth, he
pitched 27.2 innings, surrendering just seven runs (2.28
ERA) and striking out 22 overall. He suffered two broken
wrists in a vehicle accident in April 2010 and has been
working his way back since, with this stint in the ABL
showingthatheisnotonlyhealthy, butreadytoexcelonce
again. Vasquez has pitched in MLB for both the Tigers
and Pittsburgh Pirates and hopes to get back to that level
soon.

Sourced from the HEAT website
By Ross Romano
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WA State HEAT Under 14s - GOLD
2012 National Championship
South Perth, Western Australia

UNDER 14s GRAND FINAL GAME

INNING 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 R H E
WA STATE HEAT 1 1 0 5 5 1 0 13 6
VICTORIA BLUE 2 0 2 0 1 1 0 6 9 1

Pos Standings GP W L

1 Western Australia 8 7 1

2 Victoria Blue 8 6 2

3 New South Wales 8 6 2

4 South Australia 8 4 4

5 Queensland 8 4 4

6 Country New South Wales 8 2 6

7 Victoria White 8 3 5

8 Australian Capital Territories 8 0 8
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Coaches Report

he 2012 Under 14 WA HEAT played in the National

Championships held in Perth, WA in January at the
South Perth Baseball Club. We were very fortunate to have
perfect weather for the 8-day event and an outstanding facility
with two well-groomed and maintained diamonds that were
championship caliber. would like to thankall of the volunteers
at the South Perth Club for all of their time, effort and
hospitality. The Championships were definitely first class and
| can't imagine there to be any better throughout the country.

TRIALS

Leading up to the tournament we had some very difficult
decisions to make starting in September with nearly 60 players
fighting for 16 roster spots. The competition for those roster
spots was phenomenal and | couldn’t have been more pleased
with the effort all of the young men that gave it their all with
the intentions to represent WA. The talent gap between the
players trying-out was very slim which made for some difficult
choices in the selection process but in the end, | think as a staff
we gotit right. The team was composed of players representing
10 different clubs which is a credit to the development of
baseball as a whole throughout Western Australia. The baseball
community (club committees, club coaches and volunteers)
should be very proud of the direction this great sport is headed
and the opportunities it is creating for our young players. With
thatbeingsaid,yourhardwork,dedicationandpassionissecond
tononeand|couldn'tbe moreexcited forthefutureandsuccess
of baseball in WA,

PRACTICE

Practices were split up between Barbagallo Ballpark and
South Perth Baseball Club and held 2 nights a week prior to
school holidays then 4 times a week leading up to the January
tournament.ltwas greathaving access to twofantastic facilities
and | would like to give special thanks to the South Perth
Baseball Club and Barbagallo Ballpark for your support. As a
team, thefirstdayofpracticewesetsomegoalstoachieveduring
our time together. The obvious was to take home the gold but
to get there we needed to be a team that was physically and
mentally tougher than any other in the tournament and we all
understood the grind it was going to take to get the job done.
Eachandeveryplayerboughtintothisconceptchallengingeach
other thru competition making each of their teammates better.
If one playerwas having a difficult day there was always another
teammate(s) to pick him up and help push him thru the day.
Putting the players in pressure situations throughout practices
in both simulated games and fundamental concepts gave us a
hugeadvantage overthe competitionallowingustogointothe
tournament with a high level of confidence knowing that once
the games began the hard part was over and the easy part was
about to begin.

Baseball WA

TOURNAMENT

The WA HEAT Under 14 team finished round robin play with a
6winand 1loss record before heading into a Gold Medal game
against a strong Victoria Blue team that had handed the WA
HEAT its only loss of the tournament. That loss came on the final
day of round robin play and essentially meant nothing knowing
that both teams were going to meet again the following day in
the Championship match. However, that game was very pivotal
in our quest for gold. It gave us a chance to rest some players
and for some others to see how they matched up against such
a powerful team that had outscored opponents 116 to 36 prior
to our game. Vic Blue chose not to rest there stronger players
and was out to win the game securing home field advantage in
the final. We lost the game 14 to 16 on a walk off home run in
the bottom of the 7% inning but our high level of confidence
remained, in fact it grew and there was NO WAY we were going
tobedeniedinthe gold medal game.The day of the Gold Medal
game we were listed as the visiting team but with nearly 1000
fansinattendancethehomefield advantage shifted toourfavor
and the atmosphere was incredible which our kids thrived on.
Eight of our nine starters recorded at least one hit a piece and
leading the way was Jake Turnbull who finished the game with
3 hits and 4 RBI's the biggest hit coming in the 5" inning with
abases loaded clearing triple that put us up 12-5 and the game
out of reach. Josh Diggins with nearly a tournament best .700
batting average was in the leadoff spot and reached base safely
5 times going 2 for 2 (3 BB) and scoring 3 runs. Jess Williams
contributed with 2 RBI's while Jordan Power, Mitchell Brown
and Alex Hall each had a 1 RBI as well. Jake Baker who had
picked up 2 wins earlier in the tournament started the game
on the mound and was outstanding once again pitching 4 2/3
innings while allowing only 3 earned runs to pick up the win for
the 2012 National Champion WA HEAT. It was a total TEAM
effortallthewaythroughthetournamentand|couldn'tbemore
proud of these players or think of any more deserving than this
group. It was a privilege and honor to work with each and every
one of them and something | will never forget.

COACHING STAFF

My staff included Lee Darracott, Murry Kempton, Rod Drew,
Sue Reid and Gabriella Albano. | was very fortunate to have
these individuals who put in an incredible amount of time and
effort.Thecoachespastplayingexperienceandknowledgeofthe
gamewereinvaluabletothegrowthofourplayersinpreparation
for the National Tournament. They all have tremendous
character and brought positive energy to the park every day. |
appreciate each one of them and hope to work with them again
in the future. A special thanks to Sue Reid (Executive Officer)
and Gabiriella Albano (Sports Trainer). Sue and Gabriella were
aconstant every day and worked tirelessly once training began
until the tournament concluded. Sue never left any details
unturned and was a huge component to our success while
Gabriella’s knowledge a sports related injuries ensured that our
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players were healthy and relatively injury free throughout the

tournament.lcan't putintowords how grateful lamto have had
all of them on my staff.

Chris Eckley

Head Coach, 2012 WA State Under 14s

Executive Officer’s Report

he 2011 Under 14 National Championship was hosted by
the South Perth Baseball Club in conjunction with the
ABF from 7th to 13th January 2012.

STAFF

Head Coach Chris Eckley
Assistant Coach Lee Darracott
Assistant Coach Rod Drew
Assistant Coach Murray Kempton
Executive Officer Sue Reid

Sports Trainer Gabriella Albano

TEAM /TRAINING

Alarge number of young players came down to tryouts for the
Under 14 team. Testings were done for bat speed, arm speed
and 60yard dash as well as baseball knowledge and ability. On
the 27 October a squad was pick which included 4 train-ons.
The selected team is as below:

Baker, Jake

Brown, Mitchell
Christensen, Caleb
Cosgrove, Tyson
Diggins, Joshua
Hall, Alex

Jones, Courtney
Keeler, Jaydyn

Kemption, Bailey
Kift, Ryan

Mabee, Neil
Power, Jordan
Rawlinson, Joshua
Smalpage, Jack
Turnbull, Jake
Williams, Jess

Train-on-players: Dion Urbas, Zac Evers, Zane Johnson,
Tristan Morris

With one week to go Bailey Kempton was ruled out due to an
injury and train on player, Zac Evers was included in the team.
The team trained at Barbagallo Ballpark and at South Perth
Baseball Club and included a scratch match against the Under
16 team.

BUDGET
ThebudgetwassetbyBaseballOfficetocoverallcontingencies
required by the Rules and Regulations set down by the
Australian Baseball Federation.

SPONSORSHIP

The Under 14 team would like to thank Fielders Choice
for their continued support. They step up every year to help
support the development of our junior baseball players.

Baseball WA

UNIFORMS

The uniforms were a continuation of the uniforms from last
year.As the team was made up of mainly new players, theteam
needed to be sized and ordered in time for Cap Night.

A problem has occurred over the last couple of years where
players have been injured at the last minute and replacement
uniforms have to be found. As the supplier closes mid
December, thiseliminatesany possibility of late replacements.
A possible solution to this could be that we order a couple
of extra uniforms and keep them as stock for future. These
would not have names on the back which then leads us to the
possibility of wearing uniforms for the tournaments without
names. This would be a huge help.

EQUIPMENT

The Under 14 team used the same equipment as last year
with the added bonus of new helmets. Thanks to the High
Performance section for looking after the team.

ACCOMMODATION

The ABF arranged all accommodation for the State teams at St
George’s College and Trinity College. Western Australia and
Queensland were the two teams at St George'’s.

A slip up happened when Queensland and Western Australia
were in rooms adjoining each other over four levels. Noise
travelled as it is an old building and the inevitable happens.
Curfewtimesweredifferentbetweenthetwoteamsandthiswas
always goingto beaproblemuntil the two States got together
to eliminate the interference from the ABF representative.
The rooms were in the oldest part of St George’s College with
a narrow noisy staircase. It is always going to happen that the
players were going to drag their bags (with wheels) up and
down the staircase. This was the main area for concern.

The players were accommodated in single rooms with no
airconditioning. Some rooms had fans that moved the hot air
and dust. Other rooms were just hot.

MEALS

Breakfast was provided at St George's College between
7and8amonly.ltstarted offasahitand missaffair. Day two saw
ourteamgoforbreakfastat7.30amandthere was no breakfast
available. AssoonasQueensland had eaten (they had the early
game) the dining hall was packed up and breakfast was in
placeforthe nextgroup of older people thereforaconference.
Ispoketothekitchen staffand they said thatnoguidelineshad
beenputinplaceandtheywould,infuture, setupadiningarea
for the two teams. The food choices also improved after this
conversation.ThestaffatStGeorge's College wereveryhelpful.
Players were able to make a choice from a range of options for
theirlunchwhichwas supplied by South Perth.The volunteers
from South Perth were incredible and could not do enough to
help the teams.

The evening meal was flexible and allowed us to eat when and
whereandwhatwethoughtwasappropriatefortheplayers.The
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main place we visited was FranklinsTavern who supplied more
than adequate meals for the team. Thank you to Chris Dodd
and Franklins Tavern who are huge supporters of baseball in
WA. Costs for all breakfast and lunches were included in the
ABF Levy.

GROUND TRANSPORT

As we were the home team the need for a third bus to pick up
casesetc,wasnotrequired.Theteamwentwith2x12seaterbuses
and the coaches used my car for any extra transport required.

CAP NIGHT

Cap night was held at Barbagallo Ballpark with parents
supplying supper and soft drinks available for purchase. As
most teams had training before Cap Night, Baseball WA
provided hot chicken rolls for the players before the night
officially began. Thanks to Lachy Dale, Steve Fish, Brooke
Knight, Graeme Lloyd and Allan de San Miguel for their help.
The night was made more interesting as the heavens opened
up and the night ended in a total drenching. This evening
continues to be significant in the recognition of our youth
players and must be continued as an official function.

VENUE

South Perth were once again the venue for the Under 14
National Championships. Ground staff did an exceptional job
in maintaining the playing surface over the Championship.
They were ably supported by volunteersin undertaking other
tasks associated with the Championship.

The South Perth Club need to be congratulated on the success
ofthetournamentandthehelptheygave ourteaminthelead-
up to the tournament and also throughout the tournament.

OPENING CEREMONY

The Opening Ceremony was held at Barbagallo Ballpark on
Friday 6th January. Dinner was served to all players and staff
inthe Gosnells Clubhouse. All teams then stayed to watch the
Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT vs Brisbane Bandits game.

WA MOST VALUABLE PLAYER AWARD

For his successful contribution during the Championship
the Coaches selected Jake Baker as the winner of the Glenys
Osborn Trophy as the Most Valuable Player for the WA State
HEAT Under 14 team.

FINAL STANDINGS
The West Australian team won the Gold Medal defeating
Victoria Blue in the Grand Final 13 - 6.
The Team’s results were as follows:

WA HEAT 9 - Vic White 8
HEAT Pitchers: Jordan Power (2.2 IP), Jack Smalpage (1.1 IP),
Josh Rawlinson (1 IP), Josh Diggins (2 IP)
HEAT Hits: Alex Hall, Josh Diggins, Jake Turnbull (2), Jordan
Power, Mitch Brown, Josh Rawlinson
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WA HEAT 13- NSW 3
HEAT Pitchers: Jake Baker (3.1 IP), Jake Turnbull (1.2 IP)
HEAT Hits: Josh Diggans (3), Jake Turnbull (4), Jordan Power,
Mitch Brown, Courtney Jones, Tyson Cosgrove
WA HEAT 11-SA7
HEAT Pitchers: Mitch Brown (2.2 IP), Neil Mabee (2.1 IP),
Josh Diggans (2 IP)
HEAT Hits: Josh Diggans (4), Jesse Williams (20, Jake
Turnbull, Jordan Power (2), Ryan Kift, Caleb Christensen (2),
Jaydyn Keeler, Alex Hall, Zac Evers (2)
WA HEAT 19-ACT 0
HEAT Pitchers: Jaydyn Keeler (3.1 IP), Josh Rawlinson (1.2
IP)
HEAT Hits: Jake Baker (2), Jesse William, Jake Turnbull,
Jack Smalpage (2), Jordan Power (3), Ryan Kift (3), Caleb
Christensen, Zac Evers, Alex Hall
WA HEAT 19-QLD 3
HEAT Pitchers: Jake Baker (4 IP), Jake Turnbull (1 IP)
HEAT Hits: Josh Diggans (2), Jesse Williams (2), Jake Turnbull
(2), Jordan Power (2), Courtney Jones (2), Tyson Cosgrove,
Josh Rawlinson, Alex Hall
WA HEAT 11-CNSW 7
HEAT Pitchers: Tyson Cosgrove (1.1 IP), Jesse Williams (2.2
IP), Josh Rawlinson (2.1 IP), Mitch Brown (0.2 IP)
HEAT Hits: Josh Diggans (2), Neil Mabee, Jordan Power (2),
Ryan Kift, Caleb Christensen, Jake Baker (2), Jack Smalpage
(2), Josh Rawlinson (2), Zac Evers
WA HEAT 14 - VicBlue 16
HEAT Pitchers: Jaydyn Keeler (2.2 IP), Zac Evers (0.1 IP),
Mitch Brown (3.0 IP), Ryan Kift
HEAT Hits: Alex Hall (2), Jesse Williams (4), Mitch Brown
(2), Josh Rawlinson, Tyson Cosgrove (3), Jack Smalpage, Jake
Turnbull, Caleb Christensen, Jaydyn Keeler, Neil Mabee (3)
WA HEAT 13 - Vic Blue 6 (Grand Final)
HEAT Pitchers: Jake Baker (4.2 IP), Jake Turnbull (0.1 IP),
Josh Diggans (2 IP)
HEAT Hits: Josh Diggans (2), Jesse Williams, Jake Turnbull
(3), Jordan Power (2), Mitch Brown, Tyson Cosgrove, Josh
Rawlinson, Alex Hall (2)
The final standings:
Western Australia
Victoria Blue
New South Wales
South Australia
Queensland
Country New South Wales
Victoria White
Australian Capital Territories (ACT)

CONCLUSION

Thisgroupof playerswereadelighttobearound.Theyenjoyed
their baseball and were willing to listen and learn. Most of the
players will be eligible for Under 16s next year and will slot
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intothe higherage bracketwith ease.lwould like to wish them
luck in their future baseball careers.

The coaching staff of Chris Eckley (Head Coach), Lee
Darracott, Rod Drew and Murray Kempton were great role
models for the players. They were a pleasure to have on board
and they made the tournament games much easier for all.
Thank you also to Gabriella Albano for her work as the Sports
Trainer.

RECOMMENDATIONS

ABF — | would suggest that the ABF relinquishes the
booking of accommodation for teams and allow each State
to do their own. This would alleviate the problems from this
year.This would therefore follow that the teams find their own
breakfasts but stay with the lunches atthe Tournament venue.
The late release of information can be eliminated by reducing

the amount of workload that the ABF carry. Accommodation
is a perfect way to do this. If this was returned to the States to
look after, then most States will have full knowledge of their
accommodationand canorganisedaccordingly.Thiswould be
done as soon as the next venue is announced.
Everyyearwehavethe sameproblemsand everyyearwehope
that they have been fixed.
UNIFORM — Retain format of uniforms but would suggest
removing the name from the back of the uniform to eliminate
the problemoflatereplacementuniformsormakesurethatwe
have extra uniforms in stock as replacement uniforms.
UMPIRES AND SCORERS — A recommendation would be
that the ABF source sponsors to cover the costs of umpiresand
scorers.Atthe momentthisis covered by the players with small
donations from the Scorers and Umpires Associations.

Sue Reid, U14s Executive Officer

WA State HEAT Under 16s - Sixth Place
2012 National Championship — Geelong

UNDER 16s GAME (for 5th and 6th place)

INNING 1 2 3
COUNTRY NSW 1 1 0
WA STATE HEAT 0 1 1

Pos  Standings

5 6 7 8 9 R H E

New South Wales

Victoria Blue

Queensland

South Australlia

Country New South Wales

0O NOYUT D WN =

Western Australia
Australian Capital Territories (ACT)
Victoria White

Coaches Report

TRIALS AND PREPARATION

The try outs began in September at Barbagallo Ballpark, with
approximately 55 playersattending. After 4weeks of tryoutsthe
squad of 21 players was announced.

TEAM PRACTICE

Practice was split between Baseball Park and Forster Park. On
Monday nights we trained with the U/18's which | found to be
adouble-edged sword. Although it was fantastic to have Mark

Pettit and the U/18's staff assisting, for some reason our U/16
players became timid in the presence of the older guys.

On Wednesday nights we trained at Forster Park, we played a
lot of intra-squad games and did the bulk of our pitching and
defensive work.

On Saturday mornings we had BP sessions at Baseball Park.

COACHING STAFF

| was joined in the coaching staff by Chris King and Steve
O’Connor, both of which were my assistants for the 2011 U/14%.
Unfortunately both guys had to miss a number of training
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sessions during our preparation, as Chris was busy opening his
own business and Steve having to travel interstate at various
times with his work. Despite this, both guys were a great help
and were very passionate about the success of the team.
During the tournament Steve and Chris were fantastic support
and tireless workers. We spent many hours dotting our I's
and crossing our T's trying to come up with ways to change
the team’s fortunes. One of the changes we did was to have
Steve - normally our pitching coach - coach first base, with
Chris moving from to coach third base. This allowed me to
stay in the dugout to discuss situations and at-bats with our
hitters and also to try to keep our guys focussed on the game.
Judith Dutton was our EO and, having not met Judith before,
she quickly lived up to all of the great things | had heard about
her. I can't thank her enough for her tireless efforts, great sense
of humour and wisdom.

NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

The National Championships were held in Geelong in from
the 7* to the 18" of January. We stayed at Geelong Grammar
School in terrific accommodation. | cannot fault the housing
arrangements at all, except to say that perhaps the beds were a
littlethinand the crickets outside mywindow were tooloud.But
apart from that, the facilities were fantastic.

As far as the baseball tournament itself, the best | can offer is
thatitwasverydisappointing.Unfortunately welost ourcaptain

WESTERN"AUSTRALIAQU*IE

Sam Kennelly 4 weeks prior to the tournament, which was a
huge loss. As Sam is such a special talent, we knew it would be
hard to replace his bat, defence at shortstop and his pitching.
But still, | was confident that with the spread of talent we had,
wecouldsharetheloadandstillgiveagreataccountofourselves.
Iwasalsohopefulthatoutofthedisappointmentanopportunity
would open up for some other guys to grow and lead the team.
Unfortunately, it didn't really eventuate. Although the guys
cannot be questioned for the effort they put in, at important
timesduringourgamesitwasclearthatwelackedtheconfidence
and leadership we needed to get us overtheline.We wouldend
up finishing 6% in the tournament with a 6 & 6 record.

As Head Coach it was a very frustrating tournament. | was very
disappointed with where we finished as | felt we had a genuine
chance to win every game we played. But we just could not
seem to get everything clicking. When we hit well, we fielded
poorly,whenwefieldedand hitwill, we walked too many hitters.
It just never came together when we needed it. | could see that
we had the talent and potential to beat every team we played,
but unfortunately as a team, the players lacked the belief, the
confidence and ultimately, the courage to win.

The standout player in our team was Robert Herzfeld (Croc),
who won our MVP Award. Croc had a fantastic tournament and
wasdeservinglynamedasthe Centrefielderofthe All-starteam.
It was a pleasure to coach such a great kid. It will be exciting to
watch his great future unfold.
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| would also like to mention that Callan Silvi stepped in as a
replacementforSamandwentontohaveafantastictournament,
highlighted by a 6 inning 1-hit performance against Vic White.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Coaching Staff: | definitely think that WA State teams should
have4 coaches.We definitelyfound ourselves shorthanded and
a4 coachwould have been a great asset. | also think that given
the personnelavailability,itwouldbeagreathelptohaveamore
senior coach on staff.
Preparation: In theory the concept of having roving instructors
was a great one. But, | can honestly say that we had access to
them maybe 3 times maximum. And to be honest, I'm not sure
they were really that helpful anyway. If we are going to have
rovers then a) | think they should actually be there, b) be there
for a specific reason and ¢) fit into the teams’plans, so we don't
have to fit our preparation into rovers’ availability. In the end
| had Evan Porter come to our Wednesday sessions at Forster
Park to help with our defence. In 2011, with the U/14's we
had Lachlan Dale as our hitting instructor and he came when
we asked him and fit into our plans, rather than the other way
around. In my opinion this worked much better.
[ would like to thank all the players and their parents for their
efforts over the months. Unfortunately the results on the field
weren't there, but | am still proud of the guys for the way they
carried themselves at all times. They were a fun bunch to be
around and | will have a keen interest in their development
throughout the years.
I'd like to thank Mark Pettit, Shane Spry and Dean Burton for
their help and support, being on hand to share in your great
tournament was a highlight.
Thanks to Carol Williams for her hours of work in getting the
guys ready to get back on the field. Carol was a terrific help.
Thanks also to Rod Drew for your never-ending support and
advice, it's greatly appreciated.
Congratulations to Chris Eckley and the U/14’s on their gold
medal. It was a great effort, a much deserved victory.
Finally I would like to thank Steve Fish, Andrew Todd and the
BWA board for the opportunity to coach the 2012 State U16's,
it was a great experience and one that | have learned a lot from.
Kind Regards,
Nathan Lovick
Head Coach, Under 165

Executive Officer’s Report

INTRODUCTION

The 2012 Under 16 National Youth Championships were held
in Geelong over a 12 day period from 07 January 2012 to 18
January 2012.

Baseball WA

STAFF

Head Coach
Assistant Coach
Assistant Coach
Hitting Coach
Sports Trainer
Executive Officer

The Under 16 team 2011

Jhai Anderson
Steven Baxter
Dan Bourke
Jake Bowey
Alex Grulich
Jesse Hackett
Robert Herzfeld
Tristan King
Ryan Mabee

Nathan Lovick
Steve O’'Connor
Chris King
Shane Spry
Carol Williams
Judith Dutton

Mitch Neunborn
Stuart Ralph
Nikola Sequeira
Jesse Sequeira
Bob Shipway
Callan Silvi
David Smith
Rhys Steedman
Andrew White

The team consisted of seven first year players and 11 second
year players.
Three players represented Western Australia for the first time.

GROUNDS

Barbagallo Ballpark was used for tryouts.

Thesquadandthe selected team trained at Barbagallo Parkand
Victoria Park Baseball Ground.

SCORER/STATISTICS

The Under 16 scorer was Christine Sorenson.

Statistics were accurate and provided as soon as possible after
each game or the next day.

UMPIRE
The Under 16 umpire was Peter Dickenson

FINANCE and FUNDRAISING

The cost for the 2012 series was $3300. This included airfares,
transport,accommodation, all meals, team photo, uniform and
miscellaneous fees.

Letters for individual sponsorship were made available to
playersandseveralobtainedpersonalsponsorship.Thishasbeen
shown to be successfulin the past. Players targeting local Shires
and businesses have been successful in obtaining part or full
sponsorship.

CAP NIGHT

Cap Night was held Monday 5 December 2011 at Barbagallo
Baseball Park. The State Under 14, 16, 18 players and staff were
presented with their State Caps during the night.

ACCOMMODATION and MEALS

The Under 16 team stayed at Geelong Grammar School, Corio,
in accommodation organised by the ABF. Each player was
allocated a room. A common room was invaluable.
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A vast improvement on last years accommodation with four
players to a small motel room.

Breakfast was at Geelong Grammar. (Unfortunately the
breakfast was below the usual standard of the previous yearand
should be reviewed.) Lunch was provided at the ground.
Dinner was organised each day and was obtained at various
hotels and restaurants.

TRANSPORT

The team travelled to Melbourne with Virgin Blue. The travel
aspectwouldbeenhancedifagroupcheckinwasorganised.This
is available to other states.

Two 12 seater vehicles and a one tonne vehicle for luggage
were organized by the ABF. One of the 12 seater vehicles
was in an extremely poor condition and unleaded fuel proved
very expensive. This was brought to the attention of the ABF
representative Mark Priestly

INJURIES
SamKennelly wasinjured before the Seriesand was replaced by
Callan Silvi. No major injuries occurred during the Series.

PERFORMANCE
Thereweresomeverygoodteamandindividualperformancesby
players during the series. The team finished in 6 position.

AWARDS
Robert Herzfeld was selected as an outfielder in the National
Under 16 All Stars Team and should be congratulated on the
achievement.
The State Under 16 Team Most Valuable Player for 2012
was Robert Herzfeld

Judith Dutton, Under 16 Executive Officer

Sports Trainer’s Report

PRE- TOURNAMENT PHASE:

Sports Trainer in attendance at ALL training sessions for pre-
game and rehab sessions not utilised by 16's for this.

Very little work was done with the under 16’s pre tournament
until the last two weeks before travel.

ALL pitchershadthere pitchingarmregularly compressedand
iced after throwing an innings in a game situation.

ALL pitchers and catchers were asked to buy “compression
socks” and to start using them after any type of throwing
activity pre-tournament as a rehab aide.

TOURNAMENT PHASE:

Sports Trainer in attendance for ALL games and recovery
period.

ALL pitchers received ice and compression after throwing in
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a game. (No limit on number of pitches thrown all needed
treatment as they were in tournament phase ... i.e. work done
inbull pen could equate toagame number of pitches thrown).

Catchers were iced down on the majority of occasions

On day after catching ... the catches in the second week were
getting massages onthe shoulderand elbow area of throwing
arm...mostly for“loosening up”prior to warm up. This seemed
to work well as all catchers were able to back up daily if and
when needed.

If pitchers had a days rest they all received a light relaxation
therapy massage to their pitching arm/elbow/shoulder. ALL
responded well to this. Regular queues were evident prior to
warm up!!

No major leg problems at all in the 16’s ... no treatment
completed on this body area all tournament.

A large number of grass burns occurred over the fortnight ...
thesewere patchedforthegamequicklyandthentreatedafter
the game. Treatment consisted of: cleaning the wound with
water and Dettol with gauze, wiping over with Betadine and
then applying Fixomul dressing to the site (this was to stay on
until the dressing fell off). For play the dressing was covered
with an Adhesive bandage and then removed after play. If the
wound cover was dirty the site was redressed and cleaned. No
infectionsdevelopedoverthefortnightandallsiteshealedwell
“in Tournament”.

In the dug out there was a STRICT water only policy as a
number of players had the potential to have “powerade /
gaterade” overkill.

A" blanket ban”was put on all Protein shakes and drinks, pills
and bars after lengthy consultation with the AIS nutritionist
and ASADA who were in the process of testing all protein
supplementsassomecontainedsubstancesthatwerenotlisted
on the tins.

A couple of players had regular strapping to their wrist for the
length of the tournament. Injuries received day one.

GENERAL COMMENTS:

All players who are seeing a Physiotherapist or chiropractor
prior to the tournament need to get a letter from them
outlining the problem and the treatment necessary for them
to“survive”a two week tournament. This will assist the trainer
intheir rehabilitation after games and the warm necessary for
them prior to games.

The large majority of parents were very supportive of all
treatments and things implemented over the tournament on
the medical side for the boys.

ALL boys were very dedicated to their rehab with me and
were always polite and well mannered on all occasions during
treatment.

Carol Williams, Under 16 Sports Trainer
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WA Perth HEAT Under 18s - BRONZE
2012 National Championship — Geelong

UNDER 18s GAME - BRONZE

INNING 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 R H E
WA STATE HEAT 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 4 7
NEW SOUTH WALES 0 2 1 6 0 0 0 2 X 1 12 3

Pos Standings

New South Wales
Western Australia
Territories

South Australia
Queensland

Victoria Blue

Country New South Wales
Victoria White
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Coaches Report

STAFF
Head Coach: Mark Pettit
Assistant Coaches: Dean Burton
Assistant Coach: Shane Spry

Executive Officer:
Sports Trainer:

Deanne Saupold
Carol Williams

TRIALS

Trials again started in October (School Holidays). This year we
had an increase from 27 last year to 39 try out. The timeline
was tight for team selection but this is bound by uniformissues.
Centralising trials at Baseball Park was once again invaluable as
well as having the services of Steve Fish and Rod Drew.

PRACTICE

1. AccesstoBarbagalloBallpark.Thefactthatwewereallowed
on Baseball Park 2 nights a week was a real positive. The
fields we played on in Geelong were of the same design
however | feel that Baseball Park’s surface is firmer and
plays better. No reflection on the world class facilities at
Geelong but to have Baseball Park as a training venue is a
bonus. Even to use the cages and the bull pensis a bonus.

2. TrainingwiththeUnder16s.Itwasextremelyvaluabletojoin
inwith the 16s this year when we had the opportunity from
bothaplayer'sandcoach’sperspective.Theplayersobviously
benefited as it meant running match simulations was a lot
easier as players could be in their allocated positions and
not “making up the numbers”. Although we did not train
togetheragreatdeallfeltthatthescrimmagesthatwewere
able to run were of great importance to our development.
The combination of practices on several occasions allowed
the extension of the Diamond Academy programme as
the bulk of the Under 16 and Under 18 teams came from
this programme. This meant that the Under 16 team were
certainly not intimidated by the Under 18 team and this
allowed usto keep ourteamstogether when scrimmaging.

3. Goodwill Series. Unfortunately this did not goahead again
thisyearasithasinthe pastand|believe detracted fromour
preparation. Last year Rod Drew organised a large number
of players who had returned from college for Christmas
to scrimmage against the U/18 team. This experience was
invaluable and I thinkit provided almost a showcase of the
best talent in WA under the age of about 21. Steve Fish
arranged a couple of games this year however due to some
communicationbreakdowns(notdueto Steve'seffort) with
the players we were unable to have the same impact with
these games.

TOURNAMENT

lamimmensely proud ofthewaythatthe Under 18srepresented
Baseball in WA. They played as hard as they could each day and
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for a number of players | hope it inspires them onto greater
things in the sport. The pitchers were a wonderful bunch of
young men who battled through some adversity but once we
arrived in Geelong they assured me they were ready to go and
neveroncemadethemselvesunavailablethroughinjury.Thatisa
credit to their mental as well as physical application.
Although the stats will show we finished third, to finish the
round robinin 4" place and then finish on top after the first play
off round showed how the team improved as we played more
togetherbutalsotheirdesiretomakesurewegaveeverythingwe
had. Although as a playing group we believed that we had areal
chance to win it, we know that some people did not have high
hopes for us. We hoped that by representing Baseball WA in the
mannerwedid...... we may have changed their perception of
this outstanding group of young men.

A special congratulations to Josh Kennelly, Nic Stanbury and
Jarrod Zarahdnik who were joint MVPs. As a coaching staff we
could not split these 3 young men and the contribution they
made to the success of the team.

COACHING STAFF

Dean Burton as an Assistant Coach was once again invaluable.
His knowledge of the game and his ability to lead and instruct
should never be underestimated by this organisation. Due to
Shane being restricted with work time Dean’s input was critical
tooursuccess.Hedevelopsawonderfulrapportwiththeplayers
and his knowledge of the game and the way he imparts this
improves every year. He is an asset to the programme.

Shane Spry this year was a dedicated coach to the Under 18
programme. After moving as a roving coach last year to have
himin the Under 18 programme was a bonus. Shane’s ability to
discussissues withthe hittersand his experiencein professional
baseball allowed a great deal of flexibility in the coaching staff
and he also took on the role of discussing matters with the
pitcherswhenrequired.Tohave someone of Shane'sexperience
backinvolvedinourprogrammegivesitgreatcredibilityandhas
rejuvenated it as well.

HEAT Coaches. We were fortunate this year to have the input
from a number of HEAT players into our training sessions.
These included Alex Burg, James McOwen, Brenden Webb,
Luke Hughes, Allan de San Miguel, Matt and Tim Kennelly
as well as Head Coach Brooke Knight and Pitching Coach
Graeme Lloyd. Any input we received from them was always
welcome and appreciated.

Steve Fish in his role as the Player Development Manager
was also very accessible. Spread across 3 State teams as well as
the Alcohol.Think Again Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT
Assistant Coach he had a very busy summer but his thoughts
and input were often sought and always appreciated.

Dea Saupold did an outstanding job as Executive Officer. She
ensuredthatoffthefieldtherewasneveranystoneleftunturned
so our players were ready to play. Dea has a great rapport with
the parent group and she was always prepared to keep them
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informed of any changes that may have occurred. Shewasalsoa
wonderful link person with Baseball WA, Annie (our Alcohol.
Think Again Perth HEAT Physio) and our hotel. She does a
wonderful job and is a great asset to Baseball WA and the Youth
Programme.

Once again we were fortunate enough to have the services
of Carol Williams. She spent more hours at the ballpark
coordinating theinjurymanagementandrehab of both the 16s
andthe 18s.She also worked tirelessly at the hotel to ensure our
playerswerefitandreadytogo.Wecanneverunderestimatethe
importance of Carol. | would think that Carol should be a key
componentofany Stateteamthattravelsasherbaseball specific
knowledge ensures that the treatment the players receive is
preciseanddeliveredeffectivelyandefficientlytogainmaximum
results. Our soft tissue injuries are never major factors in our
tournaments as thanks to her.

I must also thank BWA for once again allowing me the honour
of being involved in their programs.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Given the current economic climate, | am unsure as to the
future of the Goodwill Series. | would like to propose that
the U/18s look at playing once a week as a group. There
are a few ways that we could do this but | think if we played
against each club’s AAA team it could work. The idea that
if the AAA team wins then they get points to count to the
end of the year. The AAA team could use anyone within
their club to play and that the rules regarding imports and
their pitching eligibility not be enforced for these fixtures.
This could be played as part of a double header on a night
wherea State League clubhad afixture.lwould welcomeany
discussion on this topic.
| still maintain that 4 Coaches, an EO and soft tissue
specialist is the required coaching staff for a tournament of
thisdurationandespeciallywhendealingwiththisagegroup
and below due to the supervision and duty of care issues.
Having Steve Fish on the staff for one game in Geelong was
a huge bonus and helped immensely.

« State teams still need to have access to Baseball Park to train
onaregular basis. Thisis a vital component to the success of
the programme and gives it great credibility.

Mark Petti
2011 WA State HEAT

Executive Officer’s Report

STAFF
Head Coach: Mark Pettit
Assistant Coaches: Dean Burton
Assistant Coach: Shane Spry
Executive Officer: Deanne Saupold
Sports Trainer: Carol Williams
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TEAM

Jamon Booth Jordon Moore

Matthew Dixon Ben Shorto

Josh Dowling Hayden Sloane
Robert Glendining Liam Spencer
Elliott Hargreaves Zac Spencer
Darcy Heppleston Nick Stanbury
Roy Hotvedt Alex Stuart

Josh Kennelly Bayden Waldock
Dylan L'Herpinere Jarrod Zahradnik

Reserves: Mitch Waterhouse and Matt Wearing both were able
to play for Territories an both did very well. Their Coach Brent
did say that both boys were well mannered an always willing to
help out were possible. Great work guys

SCORER
Christine Sorensen
Thanks Christine for the pitch counts after each innings.

UMPIRE
Peter Dickinson and Neil Medlin

TRAINING

Training was at Baseball Park on Monday An Wednesday
Night's.

They trained in conjunction with the Under 16's and the
Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT which gave the boy’s plenty
of time to Familiarize them with each other. Also having some
handy tips from Luke Hughes an Alex Burg an James McOwen
Thanks for the help.

FUNRAISING
Nil

COoST
The cost this year was $3300. This was the main cost if the boys
needed new gear an uniform additional cost where incurred.

CAP NIGHT

Cap Night was held on the 10t December 2011 at the Baseball
Field.The boys, coaches'officials were presented toreceive their
State Caps.

Thiswasto saythelessawash outasitpoured withrainjustafter
the speeches where made that in conjunction with the lighting
and thunder didn't help the matter with the parents wanting to
leave as soon as possible. If this had of been a nice night | think
itwouldhavebeenatotal success, butnextyearmaybewe could
have the presentations before a HEAT match an then have a
supper afterwards an watch the game.

ACCOMMODATION AN TRAVEL

Travel was organized through the ABF and we flew with Virgin
Airlinesthere and back, theaccommodation was at The Bay City
Comfort Inn Geelong, the rooms were very nice and they had 2
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boys per room.

The Motel was only 10mins from the ground and the owner
Pam and Staff where really great with all the Boy’s and Staff.
They couldn't have done enough to help make our stay as
pleasant as possible.

I would like to thank these people very much for making the
stay enjoyable.

MEALS

We had to find our own Breakfast every morning and Lunches
where atthe ground; Dinnerwe had atthe ground several times
an also at Rimmini’s as well as some local Hotels were the food
was very nice an lots of it.

La Porchetta had a great deal of variety and plenty of food with
it so | would go there again no worries as this did fill the boys.

TOURNAMENT

Was started on the 7t January 2012 at Geelong Baseball Fields,
this is a awesome complex with 4 fields an batting cages.

The fields where in tip top condition for the tournament an the
grounds crew where outstanding after every game.
Thetournamentitself was great for the two weeks afew hiccups
here and there but it ran smooth and the boy’s enjoyed it an
that's the main thing.

We started a little shakey but once we buckled down we went
really well finishing 1t in the A pool, then we played to go get
gold but it just wasn't to be finally finishing with the bronze.

AWARDS
Josh Kennelly named as catcher for the Australian Team to go
to Guam. Congrats

INJURIES

1onthelastgameofthetournamenttoBen Shortowhoslidinto
home an received a cleat to the knee which needed stitches so
thatwas the only one. I think having Carol Williams with us does
stop a lot of injures from occurring during a long tournament.

IN CONCLUSION

| would personally like to Thank Carol Williams for all her hard
workduring thetournament, Carolworked both with the Under
16's and Under 18's so that was day and night. Her dedication
to the entire boys’ team was just beyond words. Thanks Carol.
To the Coaches'Mark, Dean an Shane It was a pleasure to work
with you again, an once again | have learnt a little more about
everything to make it better again next year.

I really would like to thank the boy’s and wish the ones that are
too old for next year all the best for the future. An to the boy’s
that will try out for the Team next year | hopefully will be back
and will enjoy working with you all again.

To the Parent’s that came over for the game’s an the one’s that
didn’t thank you all.

Fromthe stories we heard every dayyou all seemto haveagreat

Baseball WA

time an your support during the games is amazing.
Thanks Again and | hope | can continue to be here for a few
more years yet.

Sports Trainer’s Report

PRE- TOURNAMENT PHASE:

Sports Trainer in attendance at ALL training sessions for pre-
game and rehab sessions not utilised by 16's for this.

Very little work was done with the under 16's pre tournament
until the last two weeks before travel.

ALL pitchershadthere pitchingarmregularly compressedand
iced after throwing an innings in a game situation.

ALL pitchers and catchers were asked to buy “compression
socks” and to start using them after any type of throwing
activity pre-tournament as a rehab aide.

TOURNAMENT PHASE:

Sports Trainer in attendance for ALL games and recovery
period.

ALL pitchers received ice and compression after throwing in
a game. (No limit on number of pitches thrown all needed
treatment as they were in tournament phase ...i.e. work done
inbull pen could equate toagame number of pitches thrown).
Catchers were iced down on the majority of occasions

On day after catching ... the catches in the second week were
getting massages onthe shoulderand elbow area of throwing
arm...mostly for“loosening up”prior to warm up. This seemed
to work well as all catchers were able to back up daily if and
when needed.
Ifpitchershadadaysresttheyallreceivedalightrelaxationtherapy
massagetotheirpitchingarm/elbow/shoulder.ALLresponded
well to this. Regular queues were evident prior to warm up!!
No major leg problems at all in the 16's ... no treatment
completed on this body area all tournament.

A large number of grass burns occurred over the fortnight ...
thesewere patchedforthegamequicklyandthentreated after
the game. Treatment consisted of: cleaning the wound with
water and Dettol with gauze, wiping over with Betadine and
then applying Fixomul dressing to the site (this was to stay on
until the dressing fell off). For play the dressing was covered
with an Adhesive bandage and then removed after play. If the
wound cover was dirty the site was redressed and cleaned. No
infectionsdevelopedoverthefortnightandallsiteshealedwell
“in Tournament”.

In the dug out there was a STRICT water only policy as a
number of players had the potential to have “powerade /
gaterade” overkill.

A" blanket ban"was put on all Protein shakes and drinks, pills
and bars after lengthy consultation with the AlS nutritionist
and ASADA who were in the process of testing all protein
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supplementsassomecontainedsubstancesthatwerenotlisted
on the tins.

A couple of players had regular strapping to their wrist for the
length of the tournament. Injuries received day one.

GENERAL COMMENTS:

All players who are seeing a Physiotherapist or chiropractor
prior to the tournament need to get a letter from them
outlining the problem and the treatment necessary for them
to“survive”a two week tournament. This will assist the trainer

intheir rehabilitation after games and the warm necessary for
them prior to games.
The large majority of parents were very supportive of all
treatments and things implemented over the tournament on
the medical side for the boys.
ALL boys were very dedicated to their rehab with me and
were always polite and well mannered on all occasions during
treatment.

Carol Williams, Under 16 Sports Trainer

WA State HEAT Womens - GOLD
2012 National Championship — Narrabundah Ballpark, Canberra

Pos Standings

Country New South Wales

1 New South Wales
2 Victoria

3 Western Australia
4

5 Queensland

6 ACT

7

Northern Territory

Baseball WA
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Coaches Report

Staff:  Head Coach - Lee Darracott
Assistant Coach - Amanda Mirco
Assistant Coach - Frankie Chong
Pitching Coach - Daniel Schmidt

The 2012 Womens Baseball Nationals were held in Canberra
in April. After finishing a disappointing 4™ last year we were
all determined toimprove on that performance and bring the
title back to WA, that we did!

We had an excellent turn out to tryouts this year, having to
make 3separatecutsbeforeeventuallyselectingthefinalsquad
of 16. The depth of this year's team was second to none, and
addingsomeexperiencethisyearwasahugekeyinoursuccess.

We started the tournament off big with a 15 run 1 inning
against Northern Territory, eventually beating them 16-2. We
continued on pace with a 18-0 victory over ACT and a 14-5
victory over Queensland to move to 3-0.Thisis the position we
wanted to bein.The way | saw it, it didn't matter if we finished
15t or 4, our goal as a team and coaching staff was to make it
to the playoffs with our top 5 pitchers ready to go, and we did
just that. We took a tough loss against Victoria Blue 11-1 in
game 4 but that did not discourage the girls one bit. We stuck
to our game plan and beat Country NSW 15-6 to assure us a
spot in the top 4 and a semi final birth. The final game of the
round robin did not mean much as far as standings went but
confidence was a big thing heading into the playoffs and we
walked away from a 24-23 loss with our heads held high.

The stage was set for a semi final show down against the
defending champs Victoria Blue. We sent Natalie Rawlings
to the mound that game to get us a spot in the gold medal
game. Natalie's confidence and fearlessness was exactly what
we needed from our pitcher that day and she delivered one of
the best pitching performances | have ever seen as a coach or
player. This was the game the team really came together and
it was amazing to watch. Sue White made a few unbelievable
catches from left field that no doubt helped us win that game.
RebeccaCrosbydeliveredoneofthebestcatchingperformance
| have seen in some time as well. We went on to win the semi
final game 3-0 in a total team effort. We played for gold the
following day.

There's nothingin sport more exciting then the championship
game, and finally after months and months of training the day
was upon us!We sent Jacinda Barclay to the mound that game
inwhatwas avery easy decision for the coaching staff. Despite
a shaky first outing against Vic Blue, Jacinda’s confidence on
the hill as well as her national and international experience
let us know she was the one for the job. In what was a very
back and forth game, the NSW team took an early 2-0 lead.
However it was only a matter of time before the best bats in
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thetournament got going.We putup4runsinthe 3“inningto
takethelead only to give up 2 runsin the bottom halfto putus
in a tie. We scored 2 runs in the following 2 innings to take an
8-5 lead into the bottom of the sixth. NSW battled tough and
knocked Jacindaout of thegamewitha3runsixthinningtotie
the game goinginto thelast inning. Natalie Rawlings who was
our most consistent hitter all tournament, delivered yet again
to lead off the inning with a single. Christina Kreppold then
delivered the biggest hit of the tournament for us doubling
in Nat Rawlings for what turned out to be the game winning
run. Kreppold then came into shut down NSW in the bottom
of the inning for a 1,2,3 final inning giving us the gold medal!

I would like to say how proud I am of this very special group of
girls who never quit and stuck with the game plan from day 1.
Every girl on this team played a major role in our gold medal
victory and each and every one of them should be extremely
proud of what they accomplished.

I would also like to thank my amazing coaching staff. Amanda
Mirco is a legend in Women's baseball here in WA and after a
greatplayingcareershesurestartinghercoachingcareeroffon
a good note. I/we could not have done it without Mircs, there
was never anything too hard ortoo much to ask of her. She did
everything with a smile on her face and for the betterment of
womens baseball, thanks a million Mircs!

Frankie Chong is another person we could not have done
this without. His eagerness is like a child on the baseball field
whichyoudon'tseetoo much ofthese days. Agrown manwith
a passion for baseball that cant help but put a smile on your
face.He did everythingwe needed himto do and kept the girls
loose and having fun which is a big reason we won. Our team
not only worked the hardest but we also had the most fun,
which makes me happy to say.

We would also like to thank Daniel Schmidt our pitching
coach. Without Schmidty our pitching staff would not have
been nearly as effective. His help and insight at trainings were
exactly what the girls needed and he played a big part in our
success. Unfortunately Daniel did not travel with the team but
his lessons stayed with us till the end.

Stand out performance from the girls this year are Natalie
Rawlings who received an incredible 3 major awards at the
tournament.Shetookhomeallstarshortstop,aswellasgolden
glovefortheentiretournamentandtournamentMVPhonours.
No doubt that Natalie played a major role in our gold medal
finish. There was no task too tall for her and she delivered the
besttournament | have ever witnessed from a baseball player.

Christina Kreppold took home all star 3 baseman. Christina'’s
leadership on and off the field was amazing. She is a leader if |
haveeverseenone, bothbytalkinganddoing.ltwasanhonour
to coach such a player.

Special mention to Nicole Gunzberg from WA who ended up
playing for the Northern Territory team. Nicole had a fantastic
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tournament and was selected as the Golden Arm recipient,
congratulations Nicole!

3 WA players also made the Australian National team who
was to compete in the Women’s World Cup. Those players
are Christina Kreppold, Jacinda Barclay and Rebecca Crosby.
Fantastic effort from these girls, however we would have liked
to have seen more WA representation on the national squad.
Every single girl on the WA team deserves to be on that team
in my opinion, hopefully changes are made.

Enclosing, I had a wonderful time coaching this special group
and will take away manyfond memories of our gold medal win.
Well done to everyone involved!

Kind Regards,

Lee Darracott
Head Coach 2012 Women's State Heat

Executive Officers Report

The Australian Women'’s National Championship was hosted by
the ABF and held at the Narrabundah Ballpark, Canberra ACT
from the 7" to the 14* of April 2012.

STAFF:

Head Coach: Lee Darracott

Assistant Coach: Wen Woei (Frankie) Chong
Assistant Coach: Amanda Mirco

Executive Officer: Christine Goonewardene

TEAM

Trials commenced mid January, with a team of 14 players
announcedearlyFebruary.Fouradditional playerswereaccepted
as train-ons.

Jacinda Barclay, Kaila Borgomastro, Rebecca Crosby, Morgan
Doty, Rhonda Fiorentino, Erin Fox, Lauren Home, Christina
Kreppold, Amanda O'Hehir, Natalie Rawlings, Michelle
Schroeder, Renee Wells, Sirintip White, Alexandra Worth.
Train on Players:

1. Tabitha Callander

2. Brittany Edgar

3. Nicole Gunzburg

4. Courtney Keen

Tabitha Callander and Brittany Edgar were announced as the
final two players joining the team on the 22™ February, 2012.

TRAINING

Training sessions were conducted as follows:

Mondays - BP @ South Perth

Wednesdays @ Victoria Park

Saturdays @ Baseball Park (after the HEAT Finals) - a few
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trainings were organised at Melville and UWA prior to having

Baseball Park available

Two scratch matches were organised:

- Sunday 1% April at Baseball Park - intra squad with extra
players from the women’s league

- Monday 2" April vs Fielder’s Choice at Baseball Park - was
rained out after 3 innings

EQUIPMENT
This year no additional equipment was required other than
numerous baseballs for bullpen work.

BUDGET

Most items were set by the ABF in a participation agreement.
Additionalitems, suchasaccommodation, uniform, petrol,food
money were added to the cost. With a few sponsorships from a
family, Mirco Brothers and an organised team quiz night, a sum
of money was deducted off the final player total of $2050.

UNIFORMS

Afewnew playersneededtoorganise playertopswhichneeded
to match the old ones, this took a little longer than expected
due to suppliers but managed to have them to the girls two
days priortodeparture. All otheritems purchased were ordered
from Fielder’s Choice and delivered to players efficiently two
weeks priorto departure. A total of $1960 was spent on uniform
purchases.

ACCOMMODATION AND TRAVEL

Air travel was organised in the ABF participation agreement.
Thisyearwewereallowedtoorganise ourownaccommodation.
We stayed at Parkland’s Apartment in Dickson, ACT. The team
was very impressed with the room layouts, space and access to
bathrooms, kitchen, laundry, pooland walking distance tolocal
shops. We had 4 x 2 bedroom interconnecting rooms with 5
singles beds in each. Accommodation for ten nights came to a
total of $12,960, a total of $810 each for players.

GROUND TRANSPORT

This year ground transport was included in the ABF agreement.
Theyorganised2x12seatervansandonetonnevanforluggage.
No complaints.

VENUE

Narrabundah Ballpark once again proved to be an excellent
ground facility, and the ground staff kept the Championship
running smoothlyataveryhighstandard. ABF wereresponsible
for provision of lunch to players, scoring facilities, programs,
and merchandising. Cassandra Sedgman Tournament Director
ensured all teams were keptinformed of events,and game time
changes.

Programmes were available to players mid week.
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WA MOST VALUABLE PLAYER AWARD

For an outstanding performance at the National Women's
Championships, Natalie Rawlings was not only awarded WA
MVP but Golden Glove and Most Valuable Player of the
tournament and a position in the All Star Team.

FINAL STANDING
After six games against each state we managed to finish third
only losing two games to Victoria and NSW. On the 13" of
April Western Australia played Victoria in the Semi Final
winning 3-0. On the 14™ April Western Australia played NSW
in the Grand Final.
Final Score - 9-8 in favour of Western Australia.

Christine Goonewardene, Womens Executive Officer

WA State HEAT Under 23s
2012 National Championship — Adelaide, South Australia

Pos Standings

Victoria

AU h WN =

Queensland

New South Wales
Western Australia
New Zealand

South Australia

Executive Officer’s Report

The Under 23's National Tournament was held at Southern
Districts Baseball Club, Christie Beach, Adelaide from the 5%
to the 9 April 2012

STAFF

Western Australia’s team staff was:
Manager Rodney Drew
Assistant Coach  Mathew Caple
Assistant Coach  Justin Hoen

Executive Officer Natalie Todd
Sports Trainer Carolyn Williams

TRIALS /TRAINING TEAM

Trials for this team where commenced on 20 February 2012
at Baseball Parkin Thornlie. We trained on Saturday mornings
and Monday night leading up to the Tournament. On a
Monday night we would play against the State Schoolboys
teamto ensure that we where game ready for our tournament,
thank you to Mark, Staff and players of the School Boys we
wish you the bestin you upcoming tournament.The team was
announced on the Baseball WA website on the 6 March 2012
the players where as follows:

Adam Millson Jake White
Adam Barbarich Kieran Chapman
Roy Hotvedt Hayden Sloane
Matthew Dixon Robert Ireton
Thomas Zwaan Mitchell Shier
Joshua Dowling Michael Smith
Andrew Lange Timothy Leitch
Nicholas Stanbury Blake Tilley

Kane Silvi Shaun Carney

BUDGET

The Australian Baseball Federation (ABF) organized the airfares,
buses and lunches at the ground. Everything else was left up to
the individual states. A big thanks goes to Julie Ninnis at Jetset
Kardinya for organizing us accommodation at a great price.

SPONSORSHIP

We would like to take the time in acknowledging our sponsors
who helped assistin keeping the costs of our trip toa minimum.
They are:

CJ Autos Electrics; Emaux; Abacus Educational Supplies;
Britton’s Formal Wear; Carpet Court; Foothills Denture Clinic;
Combined Metal Industries; and Yaksich Osteopathic Clinic

Baseball WA
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UNIFORMS

Once again Fielder Choice and Dean White where able to
ensure that we looked the part on the field and off as they
organized our warm up tops and walk out top through Easton.
Thank you to Baseball WA for allowing us to wear previous
Alcohol.Think Again Perth HEAT playing tops to keep costs
down for all the players.

ACCOMMODATION

We stayed at the Oaks Pier Plaza in Glenelg which has superb
facilities. We had access to washing machines in everyone's
rooms,allroomshadakitchenette, pool,saunaandfullyequipped
gym, which players utilizes most days. The only down fall to this
accommodationwasthatthe playersand staffwherealllocated
on different levels. The security in the hotel was exceptional as
you need a coded key to get to you level and this meant that
playerswhere notabletovisit otherlevels without on of the staff
going to get them to let them up to the required floor.

MEALS

Thanks to the generosity of the before mentioned sponsors we
were able to ensure that the players and staff ate without this
havinganimpactonthetravelling partieswallets.Mealsranged
from Snitzels to a Banquet Buffet.

GROUND TRANSPORTS

The ABF provided us with two, twelve seater buses and a one
tonne van, which allowed us the freedom to come and go as we
required.

PLAYING VENUE

Southern Districts Baseball Club facilities where outstanding,
with two indoor batting cages with pitching machines in both.
Both diamonds had permanent cutouts, mounds and dugouts.
The Southern Districts Baseball Club volunteers catered to our
everyneedandwe could nothavewantedforanythingwhenwe
where at the ground, so a big thank you.

FINAL STANDINGS
Queensland
New South Wales
Western Australia
Victoria
South Australia
New Zealand

CONCLUSION

This was my first trip as an Executive Officer and | would like
to thank the staff and players for making my job enjoyable.
Finally a special thanks to Carolyn Williams for ensuring that
allourplayerswerefitandreadythroughoutthetournamentand
assisting me on many things.To Rod, Justin and Mathew thank
you for having the confidence in me to perform this role.

Natalie Todd, Under 23s Executive Officer

Baseball WA
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State League Grand Final Games

Swan Districts vs South Perth
28 March 2012 at Barbagallo Ballpark

Game One
Swan Districts 2 iO-li

Player ab r h rbi bb so po a lob
Kalin Travis 2b 4 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 0
Daniele Anthony 3b 3 1 0 0 1 3 0 1 0
White Dean ss 4 1 1 0 0 1 3 4 0
Balgera Clint 1b 4 0 1 2 0 0 10 2 0
Needle Ben ¢ 1 0 0 0 3 0 4 0 0
Peacock Kirk If 4 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Lawler Lance dh 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 3
Johnston Michael rf 3 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0
Johnston Daniel cf 3 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2
Peacock Dylan p 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

Broughton Toby p 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Totals 30 2 3 2 4 7 24 12 5

South Perth 5 (1-0

Player ab r h rbi bb so po a lob
Kyle Andrew ss 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
Courcha Adam If 3 1 0 0 1 1 2 1 0
Walters Brett 3b 4 2 3 1 0 0 1 3 0
Burton Dean ¢ 3 1 3 2 1 0 8 0 0
Cross Timothy rf 3 0 1 1 1 0 5 0 2
Dawes Codey 1b 3 0 1 1 0 0 7 0 0
McDonald Jared 2b 4 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 4
Goadby Christopher cf 3 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 0
Hopkins Liam dh 4 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Evans Joseph p 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Totals 31 5 9 5 4 3 27 7 7
Score by Innings R H E
Swan Districts...... 000 002 000 - 2 3 O
South Perth......... 200 030 00X - 5 9 1

E - Kyle A. DP - SD 1. LOB - SD 5; SOUTHS 7. 2B - White D; Balgera C; Kyle A;
Walters B; Burton D; Cross T. HBP - Dawes C. SB - Walters B; Goadby C.
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Swan Districts 0
Peacock Dylan L,0-1 42 8 5 5 2 3 0 O 0 0 21 23 4 6

Broughton Toby 3. 1. 0 0 2 0 0 O 1 0O 10 13 5 4

South Perth ip h r er bb so wp bk hbp ibb ab bf fo go
Evans Joseph W,1-0 9.0 3 2 2 4 7 0 O 0 0O 30 34 13 6

Win - Evans J (1-0). Loss - Peacock D (0-1). Save - None. HBP - by Broughton T
(Dawes C).

Umpires - HP: Ryan Harder 1B: Peter Bowie 2B: Chris Rapley 3B: Mark
Start: 7:30 PM Time: 2:16m Attendance:

State League Grand Final Games
South Perth vs Swan Districts (Game 2)
30 March 2012 at Barbagallo Ballpark

South Perth 6 (1-0
dEVE ab r h rbi bb so po

)
)
o

Kyle Andrew ss 4 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0
Courcha Adam If 5 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 1
Walters Brett 3b 4 0 2 1 0 0 1 2 0
Burton Dean ¢ 5 1 2 2 0 2 11 0 4
Cross Timothy rf 5 0 0 0 0 3 5 0 0
Dawes Codey 1b 3 0 0 0 2 1 6 0 0
McDonald Jared 2b 4 0 0 0 1 3 2 0 0
Goadby Christopher cf 4 1 1 0 0 2 2 0 5
Hopkins Liam dh 3 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0
Mitchinson Scott p 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Kelly Mark p 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Totals 37 6 10 5 4 12 27 3 10
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Swan Districts 1 (0-1
Player ab r h rbi bb so p lob

0o a
Kalin Travis 2b 4 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 2
Dowling Josh 3b 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Daniele Anthony 3b/2b 4 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0
Winter Jarrod ph 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0
White Dean ss 5 1 2 0 0 2 3 2 0
Balgera Clint 1b 4 0 0 0 1 1 4 1 1
Needle Ben ¢ 2 0 1 0 1 0 10 0 0
Broughton Toby p 0O O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gaunt J ph 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Brennan Luke pr 0O O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Daniele Chris p 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Peacock Kirk If 4 0 1 1 0 2 0 0 3
Daniele Rob pr/If 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Lawler Lance dh 2 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0
Daniele Steve pr/dh 1 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 0
Johnston Michael rf 3 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 4
Johnston Daniel cf 3 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 0
Fox Trevor p 0O O 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Totals 36 1 7 1 3 12 27 5 13
Score by Innings R H E
South Perth......... 000 000 510 - 6 10 2
Swan Districts...... 000 000 010 - 1 7 1

E - Kyle A; Dawes C; Daniele A. LOB - SOUTHS 10; SD 13. 2B - Courcha A;
White D; Peacock K. HBP - Kyle A; Walters B; Johnston D. SH - Johnston M. SB -
Courcha A; Walters B; Cross T.

South Perth
Mitchinson Scott W,1-0 6.2 5 0 0O 1 9 3 O 0 0 25 27 11 1

Kelly Mark 21 2 1 0 2 3 0 O 1 0 11 14 1 3
Swan Districts

Fox Trevor L,0-1 62 8 5 4 411 0 O 2 0 28 34 6 2
Broughton Toby 11 2 1 1 0 0 0 O 0O O 6 6 3 1
Daniele Chris 10 0 0O O O 1 O0 O 0O o0 3 3 2 0

Win - Mitchinson S (1-0). Loss - Fox T (0-1). Save - None. WP - Mitchinson S 3.
HBP - by Fox T (Walters B); by Fox T (Kyle A); by Kelly M (Johnston D).

Umpires - HP: Lou Bonomi 1B: Michael Penn 2B: Peter Bowie 3B: Chris Rapley
Start: 7:30 PM Time: 3:13M Attendance:
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T
BWA State League Stats Leaders 2011-12

Hitting minimums - 3.1 TPA/Game
Pitching minimums - 2.3 IP/Game

BATTING AVG

Scott Troy-ROC
Casey David-WAN
Kyle Andrew-SOUTHS
Jones Dylan-ME
White Dean-SD
Tope Stephen-PER
Stanbury Ben-PER
Barron Jesse-PER
Dyer Jordan-VP

0. Blake Joel-WAN

RUNS SCORED

1. Barron Jesse-PER

2. Jones Dylan-ME
Kyle Andrew-SOUTHS

4, Stanbury Ben-PER
Blake Joel-WAN

6. Tope Stephen-PER

7. Scott Troy-ROC

8. Cross Timothy-SOUTHS

DOUBLES

1. Porter Evan-VP

2. Scott Troy-ROC

3. Blake Joel-WAN
Jones Dylan-ME

5. Casey David-WAN

TOTAL BASES

Scott Troy-ROC

Tope Stephen-PER
Porter Evan-VP

Jones Dylan-ME
Barron Jesse-PER
Kyle Andrew-SOUTHS
Casey David-WAN
Mombowgquette Cody-GOS
Dyer Jordan-VP

10. Adamson Robin-VP

SAC BUNTS

1. Patrick Craig-WS

2. Stanbury Ben-PER

3. Waldock Bayden-WAN
Irwin Nick-WAN
Clontz Billy-ME

SLUGGING PCT
1. Scott Troy-ROC
2. Casey David-WAN
3. White Dean-SD
4. Porter Evan-VP
5. Tope Stephen-PER

490
450
410
404
375
366
364
361
357
356

32
28
28
27
27
26
25
22

14
13
12
12
11

(SIS, RS, e BN

857
J75
688
623
616

Jones Dylan-ME
Barron Jesse-PER
Dale Lachlan-ME

. Irwin Nick-WAN

0. Kyle Andrew-SOUTHS

= W o~ o

HITS

1. Kyle Andrew-SOUTHS
Scott Troy-ROC

Jones Dylan-ME
Blake Joel-WAN

Tope Stephen-PER
Dyer Jordan-VP
Barron Jesse-PER
Adamson Robin-VP
Porter Evan-VP

TRIPLES
1. Fletcher Ben-WAN
Jones Dylan-ME

WALKS

1. Scott Troy-ROC

2. Hoffman Dave-WEM

3. Johnston Michael-SD

4, Stanbury Ben-PER
House Chris-ME

6. White Dean-SD
Falcetta Nick-GOS
Courcha Adam-SOUTHS

9. Jones Dylan-ME
Thompson Reece-WS

SAC FLIES

1. Frederick Nick-PER
Waldock Bayden-WAN

3. Walters Brett-SOUTHS
Scott Troy-ROC
Clontz Billy-ME

ON BASE PCT

Scott Troy-ROC
Casey David-WAN
White Dean-SD
Jones Dylan-ME
Kyle Andrew-SOUTHS
Stanbury Ben-PER
Barron Jesse-PER
Tope Stephen-PER
Hoffman Dave-WEM
10, Bass Travis-MB

RUNS BATTED IN
1. Casey David-WAN
2. Walters Brett-SOUTHS
3. Porter Evan-VP
Jones Dylan-ME

296
593
581
540
538

48
48
44
42
41
40
39
37
37

20
18
17
17
16
16
16
15
15

576
505
495
485
466
462
427
425
425
422

Frederick Nick-PER
Tope Stephen-PER
Barron Jesse-PER
Burton Dean-SOUTHS
White Dean-SD

10. Scott Troy-ROC

HOME RUNS

L
2.

4,

Scott Troy-ROC
Tope Stephen-PER
Dale Lachlan-ME
House Chris-ME
Peacock Kirk-SD
Barron Jesse-PER
Casey David-WAN
Porter Evan-VP
White Dean-SD

HIT BY PITCH

L
2

4,

McMillin Zac-WS
Johnston Daniel-SD
Anderson Travis-SD
Daniele Anthony-SD
Doyle Darcy-WEM
Bass Travis-MB

STOLEN BASES

L

Jones Dylan-ME

McMillin Zac-WS

Scott Troy-ROC

Bass Travis-MB
Mombowgquette Cody-GOS
Erickson Matt-WEM

King Ben-WEM

Kyle Andrew-SOUTHS
Bonomi Aaron-ME

Cross Timothy-SOUTHS

TOTAL PLATE APPEARANCES

L

3.

Clontz Billy-ME
Adamson Robin-VP
Johnston Daniel-SD
Kyle Andrew-SOUTHS
Blake Joel-WAN

Jones Dylan-ME
Hoffman Dave-WEM
Bass Travis-MB
Walters Brett-SOUTHS

STRIKEOUTS

L
2,
3.

Johnston Daniel-SD
Trwin Nick-WAN
Driscoll Ryan-WEM
King Chris-WEM
Clontz Billy-ME
Pribicevich Ryan-ROC
Thompson Reece-WS
King Ben-WEM

24
23
22
2
2
2

Ul Ul Ul Ul U UT O O

Ul Ul U1~~~

17
17
16
14
14
12
12
10

136
136
132
132
132
130
128
128
128

38
35
32
32
32
31
31
29

9. Cross Timothy-SOUTHS

AT BATS

1. Adamson Robin-V/P

2. Blake Joel-WAN

Clontz Billy-ME

Kyle Andrew-SOUTHS
Walters Brett-SOUTHS
Cross Timothy-SOUTHS
Tope Stephen-PER
Dyer Jordan-VP

9. Mombowquette Cody-GOS

King Ben-WEM

CAUGHT STEALING
1. Johnston Daniel-SD
2. Frederick Nick-PER

Goadby Christopher-SOUTHS

Clay Mark-ROC

STEAL ATTEMPTS

McMillin Zac-WS
Scott Troy-ROC
Jones Dylan-ME

King Ben-WEM

Bass Travis-MB
Erickson Matt-WEM
Clay Mark-ROC
Johnston Daniel-SD
Kyle Andrew-SOUTHS

GROUNDED INTO DP

1. Frederick Nick-PER
Kennelly Joshua-MB
Glendinning Robert-WAN
Hopkins Liam-SOUTHS
Spencer Liam-WAN

EARNED RUN AVERAGE
Duguay Guilaume-PER
Clem Jacob-ROC
White Jake-ME
Erickson Matt-WEM
Moore Ben-WS

Evans Joesph-SOUTHS
Maxwell James-WS
Fox Trevor-SD

. Brown Geoff-WAN

0. Peacock Dylan-SD

= W 00 N oYU AW N

BATTERS STRUCK OUT
1. Fox Trevor-SD

2. Duguay Guilaume-PER
3. Jones Dylan-ME

4. Maxwell James-WS

5. Fransen Tyler-GOS

6. Moore Ben-WS

Mombowgquette Cody-GOS

28

124
118
118
117
114
113
112
112
110
110

O A K =a)

[N SN S L S S

131
1.97
2.33
251
2,56
2.80
3.10
3.16
325
331

147
137
116
110
102

99
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0.

Erickson Matt-WEM
Clem Jacob-ROC
Millson Adam-GOS
Brown Geoff-WAN

SAVES

L
2,
3.

Murphy Todd-ME
Driscoll Ryan-WEM
White Dean-SD

GAMES FINISHED

L
2.
3.

Driscoll Ryan-WEM
White Dean-SD

Murphy Todd-ME
Hotvedt Roy-VP
Anderson Tyler-SOUTHS
Millson Adam-GOS
Maxwell James-WS
Murray Steven-GOS

SAC FLIES ALLOWED

L

3.

Fox Trevor-SD
Millson Adam-GOS
Murray Steven-GOS
Ismail Donald-MB
Bourque Chad-WEM
Frawley John-VP
White Jake-ME
0'Connor Steve-MB

OPPOSING BAT AVG

0.

Clem Jacob-ROC
Duguay Guilaume-PER
White Jake-ME

Fox Trevor-SD

Moore Ben-WS
Maxwell James-WS
Erickson Matt-WEM
Jones Dylan-ME
Peacock Dylan-SD
Brown Geoff-WAN

BATTERS SO OUT LOOKING

L
2,
3.
4
.

8.
9.

Fox Trevor-SD

Jones Dylan-ME
Brown Geoff-WAN
Thomas Brad-WAN
Evans Joesph-SOUTHS
Duguay Guilaume-PER
Fransen Tyler-GOS
Clem Jacob-ROC
Moore Ben-WS

APPEARANCES

L
2.
3.

5.
.

Maxwell James-WS
Millson Adam-GOS
Driscoll Ryan-WEM
Hotvedt Roy-VP
Fox Trevor-SD
0'Connor Steve-MB

93
84
8
77

15
14

co Co Co C©o W

~ B~ &>~ B~ B>~ B~ 01U

185
191
209
223
224
240
247
254
.265
271

19
18
17
14
14
12
12
1

2
18
17
17
16
15

Ottey Travis-PER
White Jake-ME
Fransen Tyler-GOS
Jones Dylan-ME

GAMES IN RELIEF

L
2,
3.
4

6.

Driscoll Ryan-WEM
White Dean-SD

Hotvedt Roy-VP

Dawes Codey-SOUTHS
Anderson Tyler-SOUTHS
Murphy Todd-ME
Murray Steven-GOS

LOSSES

L
2

Fransen Tyler-GOS
Moore Ben-WS
Wishart Jeffrey-ROC
Millson Adam-GOS
Maxwell James-WS
Fox Trevor-SD
0'Connor Steve-MB
Clem Jacob-ROC
Jones Dylan-ME

INNINGS PITCHED

b—Akogo_\l_ch_Ln:pyJ!\)!—t

Maxwell James-WS
Duguay Guilaume-PER
Fox Trevor-SD

Jones Dylan-ME
Fransen Tyler-GOS
Erickson Matt-WEM
Clem Jacob-ROC
Moore Ben-WS

Evans Joesph-SOUTHS

0 White Jake-ME

WINS

1
2,
3.
4
5

Duguay Guilaume-PER
White Jake-ME

Fox Trevor-SD

Evans Joesph-SOUTHS
Driscoll Ryan-WEM
Ottey Travis-PER
Erickson Matt-WEM
Maxwell James-WS
Jones Dylan-ME

GAMES STARTED

L
2

Fox Trevor-SD
Maxwell James-WS
Duguay Guilaume-PER
Moore Ben-WS
Fransen Tyler-GOS
Jones Dylan-ME

Clem Jacob-ROC
Erickson Matt-WEM
Evans Joesph-SOUTHS

—_

Oy Oy OY OY O~~~ w

1242
117.0
116.2
107.1
102.0
9.2
96.0
95.0
90.0
85.0

12
10

oy oy O Oy O ©

16
14
14
14
14
14
13
13
13

SAC BUNTS ALLOWED

1. Maxwell James-WS

2. Brown Geoff-WAN

3. Millson Adam-GOS
Clem Jacob-ROC
Fransen Tyler-GOS
Fox Trevor-SD

7. Evans Joesph-SOUTHS

RUNNERS PICKED OFF

1. Fox Trevor-SD
Duguay Guilaume-PER
Moore Ben-WS
Michell Richard-MB
Burton Dean-SOUTHS
Schmidt Daniel-MB
Grigolito Franco-WEM
Fransen Tyler-GOS

WILD PITCHES

1. Hotvedt Roy-VP

2. Grigolito Franco-WEM

3. Fransen Tyler-GOS
Fox Trevor-SD
White Jake-ME
Clem Jacob-ROC

7. Maxwell James-WS
Jones Dylan-ME

9. Brown Geoff-WAN
Webb Toby-VP

EARNED RUNS ALLOWED
1. Duguay Guilaume-PER
2. Clem Jacob-ROC

3. White Jake-ME

4, Moore Ben-WS
Erickson Matt-WEM
Brown Geoff-WAN
Evans Joesph-SOUTHS
Peacock Dylan-SD
Frawley John-VP

0 Fox Trevor-SD

>—~\D_Oo_\l

TRIPLES ALLOWED

1. White Jake-ME
Duguay Guilaume-PER

3. Millson Adam-GOS
Fox Trevor-SD

5. Erickson Matt-WEM
Brown Geoff-WAN
Fransen Tyler-GOS
Peacock Dylan-SD
Jones Dylan-ME
Frawley John-VP

BALKS

1. Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN
Duguay Guilaume-PER
Fransen Tyler-GOS
Holt Adam-ME

—

Y~ ~ ~ ~ O —

— = b b b e s

12
10

Oy O I W W WO

17
2
2
27
27
27
28
30
34
41

[ S S R N N R S — i —)

SR R S ]

HITS ALLOWED

L

>—~\D_oo_\|_c'\

White Jake-ME

Clem Jacob-ROC
Brown Geoff-WAN
Moore Ben-WS
Duguay Guilaume-PER
Peacock Dylan-SD
Erickson Matt-WEM
Frawley John-VP

Fox Trevor-SD

0 Millson Adam-GOS

WALKS ALLOWED

>—~\D_oo_\l_c\_u1:l>_u.)!\.)!—~

Frawley John-VP
Evans Joesph-SOUTHS
Peacock Dylan-SD
Duguay Guilaume-PER
Moore Ben-WS

Brown Geoff-WAN
Clem Jacob-ROC
Millson Adam-GOS
Jones Dylan-ME

0 White Jake-ME

HOME RUNS ALLOWED

L

3.

9.

Brown Geoff-WAN

Fox Trevor-SD

Frawley John-VP
Peacock Dylan-SD
Clem Jacob-ROC
Moore Ben-WS
Duguay Guilaume-PER
Evans Joesph-SOUTHS
Erickson Matt-WEM

10. Maxwell James-WS

Hit batters

L
2,
3

Clem Jacob-ROC
Maxwell James-WS
Fransen Tyler-GOS
Wishart Jeffrey-ROC
Frawley John-VP
Hotvedt Roy-VP
Millson Adam-GOS
Driscoll Ryan-WEM

RUNS ALLOWED

L

Duguay Guilaume-PER
White Jake-ME

Brown Geoff-WAN
Clem Jacob-ROC
Erickson Matt-WEM
Moore Ben-WS
Peacock Dylan-SD
Frawley John-VP
Evans Joesph-SOUTHS

0 Jones Dylan-ME

63
63
77
80
80
86
87
90
99
100

13
15
16
17
2
24
25
32
35
40

Ul AW W W wN N

16
10

oy oy 4 o W

2
25
31
33
33
35
39
41
43
51
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DOUBLES ALLOWED 6. Scott Troy-ROC 1 FIELDING DOUBLE PLAYS PUTOUTS
1. Clem Jacob-ROC 4 Walters Brett-SOUTHS 71 1. Winfield Sam-MB 1 1. Burton Dean-SOUTHS 223
2. Duguay Guilaume-PER 7 | 8. Patrick Craig-WS 70 | 2. Glendinning Robert-WAN 9 | 2. Tope Stephen-PER 217
3. White Jake-ME 8 Stuart Alex-MB 70 3. Kyle Andrew-SOUTHS 8 3. Blake Joel-WAN 203
4, Erickson Matt-WEM 12 | 10. Falcetta Nick-GOS 69 | 4. Kennelly Sam-MB 7 | 4. Johnson Stuart-ROC 193
5. Brown Geoff-WAN 14 Casey David-WAN 7 | 5 Balgera Clint-SD 185
Fox Trevor-SD 14 | CATCHERS INTERFERENCE 6. Kalin Travis-SD 6 Leitch Timothy-GOS 185
7. Moore Ben-WS 17 | 1. Pragnall Paul-PER 1 Falcetta Nick-GOS 6 | 7. Thompson Reece-WS 175
Peacock Dylan-SD 17 Blake Joel-WAN 1 8. Binnington Tyler-GOS 172
9. Maxwell James-WS 19 Beard Jacob-SOUTHS 1 | STEALATTEMPTS AGAINST 9. King Chris-WEM 168
10. Millson Adam-GOS 20 Scott Troy-ROC 1 | 1. Blake Joel-WAN 32| 10. Driscoll Ryan-WEM 166
Kenne”y Joshua.MB 1 Kenne"y JOShua-MB 32
FIELDING PCT 3. FoxTrevor-5D 20| pASSED BALLS
1. Thompson Reece'WS ~ 1.000 | CAUGHT STEALING BY 4. Ismail Donald-MB 16| 1. Dunlop Jarred-ROC 3
Frederick Nick-PER 1.000 | 1. Blake Joel-WAN 8 5. Anderson Travis-SD 151 2. Dawson Chris-VP 2
Dunlop Jarred-ROC 1000 | 2. Kennelly Joshua-MB 7 | 6 Burton Dean-SOUTHS 13 Kennelly Joshua-MB 2
Saupold Warwick-SOUTHS  1.000 | 3. Snyder John-MB 4 Johnson Stuart-ROC 13 Leitch Timothy-GOS 2
Bradstreet Tan-WAN 1,000 Burton Dean-SOUTHS 4 | 8 Needle Ben-SD 12 Holt Adam-ME 2
Needle Ben-SD 1.000 Snyder John-MB 12
Bacci Tony-WEM 1.000 | CHANCES 10. Holt Adam-ME 10 | STOLEN BASES AGAINST
Grice Benn-ROC 1.000 | 1. Burton Dean-SOUTHS 244 1. Kennelly Joshua-MB 25
Mchilin Zac-WS 1000 | 2. Blake Joel-WAN 235 | ERRORS 2. Blake Joe-WAN %
Kright Clint-WS 1000 | 3. Tope Stephen-PER 26 ; 2&?&"32‘;9;; Cody-GOS g 3, Fox Trevor-SD 19
4, Leitch Timothy-GOS 213 ' Clontz Bilv-ME ” 4. Anderson Travis-SD 14
ASSISTS 5. Johnson Stuart-ROC 212 4 Pribicevicg’ Ryan-ROC i 5. Ismail Donald-MB 13
1. Kyle Andrew-SOUTHS 98 | 6. King Chris-WEM 202 5' Shier MitchelT-WEM 0 6. Needle Ben-SD 12
2. Hoffman Dave-WEM 9 | 7. Binnington Tyler-GOS 200 ' Eves Royce-ROC 10 7. Johnson Stuart-ROC 10
3. Porter Evan-VP 91 | 8. Thompson Reece-WS 194 7 Dixon KZnt-WS g 8. Burton Dean-SOUTHS 9
4. Clontz Billy-ME 80 | 9. DyerJordan-VP 189 ' Kyle Andren-SOUTHS g Holt Adam-ME 9
5. Mombowquette Cody-GOS 76 Balgera Clint-SD 189 Seott Troy-ROC g Parkinson Cody-MB 9
BWA AAA Stats Leaders 2011-12
Hitting minimums - 3.1 TPA/Game DOUBLES Bullingham Troy-WAN 3 Home Bradley-PER 20
Pitching minimums - 2.3 IP/Game 1. Sonnenberg Jeffrey-ME 10 Dunsire Joseph-SP 3 Carney Shaun-ME 20
2. Wrigglesworth Steven-PER 8 Kirkham Shaun-SP 3
BATTING AVG 3. Guaderrama Dan-WS 7 TRIPLES
1. Sonnenberg Jeffrey-ME 450 | 4. Daniele Rob-SD 6 | SLUGGING PCT 1. Byford Sam-VP 4
2. Wrigglesworth Steven-PER 444 Ward Scott-SP 6 1. Hughes Rick-SP 754 | 2. Guaderrama Dan-WS 2
3. Hughes Rick-SP 426 Gaunt Josh-SD 6 | 2. Sonnenberg Jeffrey-ME 650 Kirkham Shaun-SP 2
4. Home Bradley-PER . 385 Hughes Rick-SP 6 | 3. Wrgglesworth Steven-PER 619 Dowling Josh-SD 2
5. Ward Scott-SP 361 Home Bradley-PER 6 | 4 Guaderrama Dan-WS 541 Carney Travis-ME 2
6. Bruce Kurtis-WAN 346 5. Dunsire Joseph-SP 530 Schurman Ryan-WEM 2
7. Hudson Rob-PER 343 | TOTAL BASES 6. Gaunt Josh-SD 526
8. Adams Hayden-WS 333 | 1. Hughes Rick-SP 46 | 7. Home Bradiey-PER 500 | WALKS
9. Daniele Rob-SD 328 | 2. Wrigglesworth Steven-PER 39 | 8. Ward Scott-SP 486 | 1. Brown Dale-WAN 16
10. Ismail Donald-MB 326 Sonnenberg Jeffrey-ME 39 | 9. Adams Hayden-WS 479 Sherwood Mike-WEM 16
4, Ward Scott-SP 35 | 10. Richards Daniel-WAN 460 Moutton Paul-SD 16
RUNS SCORED Dunsire Joseph-SP 35 4. Adams Hayden-WS 15
1. Hudson Rob-PER 3|4 Carney Shaun-ME 34 | HITS 5. Thompson Dion-WS 14
2. Hughes Rick-SP 22 | 7. Guaderrama Dan-WS 33 | 1. Wrigglesworth Steven-PER 28 Hudson Rob-PER 14
Kirkham Shaun-SP 22 | g GauntJosh-SD 30 | 2. Sonnenberg Jeffrey-ME 27 Kirkham Shaun-SP 14
4, Richards Daniel-WAN 21 9. Richards Daniel-WAN 29 | 3. Ward Scott-SP 26
5. Ward Scott-SP 20 Hughes Rick-SP 26 | SACFLIES
6. Wrigglesworth Steven-PER 19 | SACBUNTS 5. Hudson Rob-PER 23 | 1. Sloane Hayden-WAN 3
7. Mortimer Bradley-ROC 18 | 1. Winter Jarrod-SD 4 | 6. Mortimer Bradley-ROC A Brown Dale-WAN 3
8. Brown Dale-WAN 17 | 2. Thompson Dion-WS 3| 7. Woolfrey Joel-WEM 20 Michell Richard-MB 3
Guaderrama Dan-WS 17 Thompson Michael-ROC 3 Cosentino Anthony-WEM 3
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ON BASE PCT

0.

Wrigglesworth Steven-PER
Home Bradley-PER

Adams Hayden-WS
Sonnenberg Jeffrey-ME
Merritt Dan-WS
Thompson Dion-WS

Ismail Donald-MB

Hughes Rick-SP

Hudson Rob-PER
Sherwood Mike-WEM

RUNS BATTED IN

L

2,
3.
4

Wrigglesworth Steven-PER
Schurman Ryan-WEM
Hughes Rick-SP

Ward Scott-SP

Dunsire Joseph-SP
Guaderrama Dan-WS
Carney Shaun-ME

Home Bradley-PER
Cosentino Anthony-WEM

HOME RUNS

L

3.

Hughes Rick-SP
Dunsire Joseph-SP
Carney Shaun-ME
Sheffield Andrew-SP

HIT BY PITCH

L

3.

5.

Lee Corace-ME

Fussell Leigh-ROC

Carney Travis-ME

Chequer Matt-ROC
Schurman Ryan-WEM
Cosentino Anthony-WEM
Wrigglesworth Steven-PER

STOLEN BASES

L
2,
3.

Kirkham Shaun-SP
Bruce Kurtis-WAN
Guaderrama Dan-WS
Home Bradley-PER
Sonnenberg Jeffrey-ME
Danigle Rob-SD
Dawson Chris-VP
Byford Sam-VP

Tilley Blake-PER
Richards Daniel-WAN

TOTAL PLATE APPEARANCES

L
2,
3

Kirkham Shaun-SP
Hudson Rob-PER

Dunsire Joseph-SP

Ward Scott-SP
Wrigglesworth Steven-PER
Cosentino Anthony-WEM
Mortimer Bradley-ROC
Moulton Paul-SD

538
515
500
492
491
484
466
463
458
456

23
19
18
17
17
16
16
16
16

w w s~

(S NS, IS, B e N

14
12
10
10

~ ~J 4 oo w

85
84
81
81
80
79
79
78

9. Balgera Nick-SD
10. Bristow Ben-WS

STRIKEOUTS

1. Reynolds Luke-VP
Lee Corace-ME

3. Gorisse Remco-ROC
Gianatti Joe-GOS

5. Vines James-WS
Dunsire Joseph-SP
Thompson Dion-WS
VanDerGraaf Matt-GOS

9,  Corbett Warwick-WEM

AT BATS

1. Ward Scott-SP

2. Hudson Rob-PER

3. Kirkham Shaun-SP
Dunsire Joseph-SP

5. Mortimer Bradley-ROC

6. Cosentino Anthony-WEM

Wrigglesworth Steven-PER

Richards Daniel-WAN
9. Balgera Nick-SD
Woolfrey Joel-WEM

CAUGHT STEALING
1. Daniele Rob-SD
Hudson Rob-PER

STEAL ATTEMPTS

1. Kirkham Shaun-SP

2. Bruce Kurtis-WAN

3. Guaderrama Dan-WS
Daniele Rob-SD
Home Bradley-PER

6. Dawson Chris-VP
Sonnenberg Jeffrey-ME

8. Hudson Rob-PER

GROUNDED INTO DP

1. Sherwood Mike-WEM
Lourey Eamonn-WAN
Fussell Leigh-ROC
Ward Scott-SP
Danigle Rob-SD

EARNED RUN AVERAGE
Malatesta Josh-PER
Broughton Toby-SD
Kelly Ryan-SP

Silvi Kane-SP
Gorisse Remco-ROC
Ralph Bradley-SD
MacPherson Ben-WS
Moore Ben-ME
Millson Tim-GOS

W W w W

244
293
4.10
4.48
4.97
6.67
6.71
6.91
7.64

BATTERS STRUCK OUT

Broughton Toby-SD
Silvi Kane-SP
MacPherson Ben-WS
Kelly Ryan-SP

. Ralph Bradley-SD
orisse Remco-ROC 4 1
Sloane Hayden-WAN
Michell Richard-MB
Millson Tim-GOS

10. Malatesta Josh-PER

S

L
2,

AVES

Torpy Peter-VP

Mann Luke-SP
Lourey Eamonn-WAN
Broughton Toby-SD
Bacci Tony-WEM
Casey David-WAN
Knight Clinton-WS
Ralph Bradley-SD
Kelly Ryan-SP
Grigoletto Fransico-WEM

GAMES FINISHED

L
2

S

L
2,

4,

Mann Luke-SP
Heppleston Darcy-PER
Ralph Bradley-SD
Knight Clinton-WS
Thompson Michael-ROC
Brown Dale-WAN
Michell Richard-MB

AC FLIES ALLOWED
Millson Tim-GOS
Michell Richard-MB
Wildman Michael-ROC
Broughton Toby-SD
Moore Ben-ME

Ismail Donald-MB
MacPherson Ben-WS
Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN
Hutchinson Ashley-WEM
Lovick Nathan-VP

OPPOSING BAT AVG

BATTERS SO OUT LOOKING
L
2.

Malatesta Josh-PER
Kelly Ryan-SP

Silvi Kane-SP
MacPherson Ben-WS
Moore Ben-ME
Gorisse Remco-ROC
Broughton Toby-SD
Millson Tim-GOS
Ralph Bradley-SD

Sloane Hayden-WAN
Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN
Michell Richard-MB

64
61
57
44
41

38
37
37
36

el e S S = )

—_

Ul U1 U1 Oy O O

W W W W W s~ N~ Ul Ul o

170
238
243
252
.263
287
290
334
338

10
9
9

4, Ismail Donald-MB

5. Kelly Ryan-SP
Brown Dale-WAN

7. Bruce Kurtis-WAN

APPEARANCES

1. Ralph Bradley-SD

2. Millson Tim-GOS 1 3

3. MacPherson Ben-WS
Broughton Toby-SD
Moore Ben-ME

6.  Silvi Kane-SP
Mann Luke-SP
Sloane Hayden-WAN
Malatesta Josh-PER

GAMES IN RELIEF

1. Mann Luke-SP

2. Heppleston Darcy-PER
Michell Richard-MB
Knight Clinton-WS
Ralph Bradley-SD
Corbett Warwick-WEM

LOSSES

1. Millson Tim-GOS

2. Moore Ben-ME
alph Bradley-SD

4, Michell Richard-MB
Broughton Toby-SD

INNINGS PITCHED
Broughton Toby-SD
Moore Ben-ME
Millson Tim-GOS
Silvi Kane-SP
Gorisse Remco-ROC
Ralph Bradley-SD
MacPherson Ben-WS
Malatesta Josh-PER
Kelly Ryan-SP

WINS

1. Malatesta Josh-PER

2. Silvi Kane-SP

3. Moore Ben-ME

4. Guaderrama Dan-WS
Corbett Warwick-WEM
Gorisse Remco-ROC

GAMES STARTED

1. MacPherson Ben-WS

2. Silvi Kane-SP
Millson Tim-GOS

4. Broughton Toby-SD

5. Gorisse Remco-ROC

6. Sloane Hayden-WAN
Ralph Bradley-SD
Moore Ben-ME

Ul oy o

14

12
12
12
1
1
1
1

—

oy O O Oy O

S~ B~ U1 Ul o

73.2
1.2
70.2
70.1
67.0
55.1
55.0
51.2
412

B e~ S, e ) SN |

12
1
1
10

co co co
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9, Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN
Wildman Michael-ROC

SAC BUNTS ALLOWED

1. Millson Tim-GOS
Moore Ben-ME

3. Gorisse Remco-ROC

RUNNERS PICKED OFF
1. L'Hepiniere Dylan-MB
2. Dyer Geoff-VP

TEARNED RUNS ALLOWED
Malatesta Josh-PER
Kelly Ryan-SP
Broughton Toby-SD
Silvi Kane-SP

Gorisse Remco-ROC
MacPherson Ben-WS
Ralph Bradley-SD

8. Moore Ben-ME

9, Millson Tim-GOS

TRIPLES ALLOWED

1. Broughton Toby-SD
Silvi Kane-SP

3. Malatesta Josh-PER
Kelly Ryan-SP
MacPherson Ben-WS
Gorisse Remco-ROC

7. Ralph Bradley-SD

8. Moore Ben-ME

9, Millson Tim-GOS

BALKS

1. Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN

2. Fagg David-ME
Ralph Bradley-SD

HITS ALLOWED
Malatesta Josh-PER
Kelly Ryan-SP
MacPherson Ben-WS
Silvi Kane-SP

Moore Ben-ME
Gorisse Remco-ROC
Ralph Bradley-SD
Broughton Toby-SD
Millson Tim-GOS

WALKS ALLOWED

1. Silvi Kane-SP

2. Broughton Toby-SD
3. Kelly Ryan-SP

14
19
24
35
37
41
41
55
60

O WM = == O O

31
39
52
68
76
77
79
86
107

2
26
27

Gorisse Remco-ROC
Ralph Bradley-SD
Malatesta Josh-PER
Moore Ben-ME
Millson Tim-GOS
MacPherson Ben-WS

HOME RUNS ALLOWED

1. Gorisse Remco-ROC
Broughton Toby-SD
Moore Ben-ME
MacPherson Ben-WS

5. Kelly Ryan-SP
Malatesta Josh-PER
Millson Tim-GOS

8. Silvi Kane-SP
Ralph Bradley-SD

HIT BATTERS

1. Gorisse Remco-ROC
Ralph Bradley-SD

3. Fagg David-ME

4, Moore Ben-ME
Richards Dave-VP

6. Wildman Michael-ROC

MacPherson Ben-WS
8. Pruntel Jamee-GOS

RUNS ALLOWED
Malatesta Josh-PER
Kelly Ryan-SP
Broughton Toby-SD
Silvi Kane-SP
MacPherson Ben-WS
Gorisse Remco-ROC
Ralph Bradley-SD
Moore Ben-ME
Millson Tim-GOS

DOUBLES ALLOWED
1. Malatesta Josh-PER
2. Kelly Ryan-SP
3. MacPherson Ben-WS
4. Gorisse Remco-ROC
5. Silvi Kane-SP

Ralph Bradley-SD
7. Broughton Toby-SD
8. Moore Ben-ME
9, Millson Tim-GOS

FIELDING PCT

1. Malatesta Josh-PER
Daniele Rob-SD
Payne Curtis-WS

29
30
34
35
44
48

W W RN NN

1
11
10

~ o o W

16
28
41
44
49
51
58
67
87

10
12
12
15
16
18

1.000
1.000
1.000

Ward Scott-SP

Baron Liam-SD
McGee Jalen-PER
Bullingham Troy-WAN
Birrell Gareth-ROC
Zwaan Tom-WEM
Collins Stephan-ME

ASSISTS
Mortimer Bradley-ROC
Dunsire Joseph-SP
Daniele Chris-SD
Griffin Paul-SD
Mann Luke-SP
Hudson Rob-PER
Ralph Stuart-MB
McDavitt Josh-ME
9. Moulton Paul-SD
Shevlin Jackson-ME

oo

CATCHERS INTERFERENCE
1. Robideau Michael-VP
Wrigglesworth Steven-PER

CAUGHT STEALING BY

1. Mizuno Kohei-WS
Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN
Sloane Hayden-WAN

4, Wildman Michael-R0C

CHANCES

1. Sherwood Mike-WEM
Thompson Dion-WS
Wrigglesworth Steven-PER
Thompson Michael-ROC
Cosentino Anthony-WEM
Fussell Leigh-ROC
Morris Steven-VP
Richards Daniel-WAN

. Dunsire Joseph-SP

0. Moulton Paul-SD

= W o ~ o

FIELDING DOUBLE PLAYS
1. Richards Daniel-WAN
2. Mortimer Bradley-ROC
3. Brown Dale-WAN
Darracott Lee-ROC
Davis Nathan-MB
Dixon James-WAN
Moulton Paul-SD

STEAL ATTEMPTS AGAINST
1. Sloane Hayden-WAN
2. Waterhouse Mitchell-MB

1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1,000
1,000
1.000

45
36
35
32
31
30
30
29
28
28

w A~ B~ B~

137
124
123
111
111
103
102
101
100
98

W W W w s~ Ul

16
1

3. Lee Corace-ME
Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN

5. Van Kampen Kristian-WAN
Robideau Michael-VP

7. Millson Tim-GOS
Stuart Jordan-GOS
L'Hepiniere Dylan-MB

ERRORS

1. Dunsire Joseph-SP

2. VanDerGraaf Matt-GOS

3. McDavitt Josh-ME
Balgera Nick-SD

5. Ellis Owen-ME
Daniele Chris-SD
Cosgrove Josh-MB
Mann Luke-SP
Woolfrey Joel-WEM
Carney Travis-ME

PUTOUTS
Sherwood Mike-WEM
Thompson Dion-WS

Wrigglesworth Steven-PER

1

2

3

4. Morris Steven-VP

5. Thompson Michael-ROC
6. Cosentino Anthony-WEM
7. Richards Daniel-WAN

8. Fussell Leigh-ROC

9. Lange Andrew-SP

10, Edwards Dryw-SP

PASSED BALLS

1. Sloane Hayden-WAN
Parkinson Cody-MB
Thompson Michael-ROC
Waterhouse Mitchell-MB

5. Bradstreet Ian-WAN
Winter Jarrod-SD
Hawkins Ben-WAN
Robideau Michael-VP
Hurkala Tyson-MB

STOLEN BASES AGAINST
1. Sloane Hayden-WAN
2. Waterhouse Mitchell-MB
3. Lee Corace-ME
Robideau Michael-VP
5. Millson Tim-GOS
Stuart Jordan-GOS
7. Pruntel Jamee-GOS
ahradnik Jarrod-WAN
Van Kampen Kristian-WAN

10
10

~ ~J ~J oo

12
10

~ N~ o

133
113
111

98
97
9
95
84
77
74

e T = R SR NN NS}
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\Hitting minimums - 2.7 TPA/Game

BATTING AVG
1. Martin Brad-VP 583
2. Andrews Daniel-GOS 576
3. McGavigan Justin-WAN 564
4. Moyle Leigh-PER 547
5. Hewitt Jason-SP 536
6. Meloncelli Steve-VP 531
7. Taylor Russell-VP 509
8. Smallwood Rob-GOS 462
9. Lawrence Damien-SP 455
10. Moyle Dean-PER 441
RUNS SCORED
1. Close Michael-GOS 35
2. Moyle Leigh-PER 34
Andrews Daniel-GOS 34
4, Hewitt Jason-SP 30
5. Argiropolous Mark-WAN 28
6. Hewitt Scott-SP 27
Blackie Lewis-PER 27
8. Donovan Brett-SP 26
Moyle Dean-PER 26
10. Lee Brendan-WAN 25
DOUBLES
1. Moyle Leigh-PER 1
2. Smallwood Rob-GOS 9
Andrews Daniel-GOS 9
Hunter Sean-WAN 9
5. Versaico Mark-SP 8
Argiropolous Mark-WAN 8
Hewitt Jason-SP 8
TOTAL BASES
1. Moyle Leigh-PER 66
2. Andrews Daniel-GOS 59
3. Meloncelli Steve-VP 51
4. Lee Brendan-WAN 50
5. Hewitt Jason-SP 48
6. Argiropolous Mark-WAN 46
7. Taylor Russell-VP 44
8. Close Michael-GOS 43
9. Lange Ben-PER 42
Moyle Dean-PER 42
SAC BUNTS
1. Wells Robert-VP 2
2. Lumbus Pat-GOS 1
Wheeler Elloitt-SP 1
Rayment Garry-GOS 1
Yeats Mitchell-WAN 1
Turner Sam-SD 1
Darling Hayden-SD 1
Falcetta John-GOS 1

SLUGGING PCT
Meloncelli Steve-VP
Moyle Leigh-PER
Martin Brad-VP
Andrews Daniel-GOS
Lee Brendan-WAN
Yeats Mitchell-WAN
Close Michael-GOS
Hewitt Jason-SP

. Taylor Russell-VP
0. Lange Ben-PER

= WO 00 N oUW N

H

1. Andrews Daniel-GOS

2. Moyle Leigh-PER

3. Hewitt Jason-SP

4. Taylor Russell-vP

5. Moyle Dean-PER
Meloncelli Steve-VP

7. Argiropolous Mark-WAN
Hewitt Scott-SP
Smallwood Rob-GOS

TRIPLES

1. Edwards Brett-MB
Yeats Mitchell-WAN

3. Blackie Lewis-PER
Hutchinson Ashley-WEM
Riccardone Chris-WS
Mansillas Kent-SD
Wishart Brett-ROC
Hewitt Jason-SP
Wells Robert-VP

WALKS

1. Close Michael-GOS

2. Blackie Lewis-PER

3. Pham Brenton-MOR
Downes Chris-VP

5. Hewitt Jason-SP

6. Lumbus Pat-GOS

7. Lee Brendan-WAN
Mizuno Kohei-WS

9, McCarthy Joe-SP
Workman Michael-WAN

SAC FLIES

1. Taylor Russell-VP

2. McCullough Steve-VP
Hepburn Bruce-ROC
Hutchinson Ashley-WEM
Cochrane Joshua-MOR
Allport Bren-PER
Andrews Daniel-GOS
Elliott Greg-WAN
Frey Graham-VP

1.041
1.031
1.000
. 894
. 893
891
. 860
. 857
830
824

38
35
30
27
26
26
24
24
24

N RO N RN NN WW

23
15
14
14
13
12
11
11
10
10

RO RO N NN NN N W

ON BASE PCT

1. Martin Brad-VP
McGavigan Justin-WAN
Hewitt Jason-SP

Moyle Leigh-PER

Close Michael-GOS

6. Andrews Daniel-GOS
7. Meloncelli Steve-VP
8. Smallwood Rob-GOS
9
1

. Taylor Russell-vP
0. Downes Chris-VP

RUNS BATTED IN

Andrews Daniel-GOS
Moyle Leigh-PER

Lange Ben-PER

Hewitt Jason-SP

Lee Brendan-WAN
Versaico Mark-SP
Allport Bren-PER

Moyle Dean-PER
Argiropolous Mark-WAN

HOME RUNS

1. Lee Brendan-WAN

2. Lange Ben-PER
Meloncelli Steve-VP
Moyle Leigh-PER

5. Yeats Mitchell-WAN
Raven Dave-VP

HIT BY PITCH

1. Ritchie Angus-WEM

2. Blackie Lewis-PER

3. Read Alan-WEM
Workman Michael-WAN

STOLEN BASES

Farrell Matthew-ROC

Ritchie Angus-WEM

Armstrong David-SD

Reid Andrew-MB

Mizuno Kohei-WS

Hewitt Jason-SP

7. Riccardone Chris-WS
Yeats Mitchell-WAN

TOTAL PLATE APPEARANCES
1. Argiropolous Mark-WAN
2. Close Michael-GOS
Moyle Leigh-PER
Andrews Daniel-GOS
Hewitt Scott-SP
Lumbus Pat-GOS
Lee Brendan-WAN
Moyle Dean-PER
9, Blackie Lewis-PER
Hewitt Jason-SP

.667
638
623
.608
.608
589
586
547
540
531

38
37
24
23
22
21
21
21
21

Ul Ul Oy Oy O

Ul Ul O WO

19
16
15
14
13
13
1
1

78
74
74
73
72
!
70
70
69
69

BWA A Grade Stats Leaders 2011-12

STRIKEOUTS

1. Dowl Mathew-MOR

2. Johnson Brian-MB

3. Pickersgill Ben-MB
Elms Chris-MB

5. Lee Brendan-WAN
Riccardone Chris-WS

7. Anderson Reece-MB

8. Moyle Glen-PER
Hunter Sean-WAN

10. Shier Liam-WEM

AT BATS

Argiropolous Mark-WAN
Andrews Daniel-GOS
Moyle Leigh-PER
Hewitt Scott-SP
Falcetta John-GOS
Moyle Dean-PER
Reid Andrew-MB
Hewitt Jason-SP
Lumbus Pat-GOS
Lee Brendan-WAN

CAUGHT STEALING

1. Smith Aaron-MB
Yeats Mitchell-WAN
Johnson Troy-MOR
Armstrong David-SD
Moyle Glen-PER
Owen Scott-GOS

STEAL ATTEMPTS

1. Farrell Matthew-ROC

2. Armstrong David-SD
Ritchie Angus-WEM

4, Reid Andrew-MB

5. Hewitt Jason-SP
Mizuno Kohei-WS

7. Yeats Mitchell-WAN

8. Riccardone Chris-WS

9. Blackie Lewis-PER

GROUNDED INTO DP

1. Moyle Leigh-PER
Edwards Brett-MB
Reid Andrew-MB

EARNED RUN AVG

1. Webb Simon-VP
Williams Danny-ROC
Boyer Gary-PER
Fitzpatrick Corey-GOS
Cavicchio Sam-SD
Rigden Jack-MB
Cornell Stephen-ROC
Penn Ash-MB

24
2
21
21
20
2
19
16
16
15

70
66
64
63
60
59
57
56
56
56

N RN NN N

20
17
17
15
14
14
13
12
1

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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Fagg Gary-MOR
Dowl Mathew-MOR

BATTERS STRUCK OUT

1. Wishy Lee-GOS

2. Workman Michael-WAN

3. Mansillas Kent-SD
Allport Bren-PER
Taylor Russell-VP

6.  Grow Kevin-VP

7. Silvi Kane-SP
Mizuno Kohei-WS

9. Close Michael-GOS

10. Barnes Adam-WEM

SAVES
1. Workman Michael-WAN

GAMES FINISHED

1. Fagg David-MOR
Sullivan Stephen-ROC
Leitch David-GOS

4, Workman Michael-WAN
Milianku Jesse-WEM

6. Best Dillion-MB
Sara Stuart-PER
Mansillas Kent-SD
Edwards Brett-MB
Goadby Matthew-SP

SAC FLIES ALLOWED

1.~ Johnson Troy-MOR
Sullivan Stephen-ROC

3. Hutchinson Ashley-WEM
Mola Brett-WAN
Workman Michael-WAN
Best Dillion-MB

7. Beer Graeme-WS
Starkie-Jardine Pier-WEM

OPPOSING BAT AVG

1. Cavicchio Sam-SD
Penn Ash-MB
Cochrane Joshua-MOR

4. Gozzi Richard-SP

Webb Simon-VP

Mansillas Corey-SD

Williams Danny-ROC

Moyle Leigh-PER

. Meloncelli Steve-VP

0. Priestly Simon-WS

= WO o~ o

APPEARANCES

1. Allport Bren-PER

2.] ohnson Troy-MOR
Mansillas Kent-SD

0.00
0.00

49
48
45
45
45
4
41
41
40
36

Ul Ul U UTUT OO I~
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.000
.000
.000
125
125
133
143
154
161
167

16
15
15

Workman Michael-WAN
Sullivan Stephen-ROC
Mizuno Kohei-WS
Edwards Brett-MB
Leitch David-GOS
Anderson Reece-MB
Fagg David-MOR

GAMES IN RELIEF

1. Best Dillion-MB
Leitch David-GOS
Fagg David-MOR

4, Sullivan Stephen-ROC

5. Workman Michael-WAN
Mansillas Kent-SD
Milianku Jesse-WEM

8. Goadby Matthew-SP
Edwards Brett-MB
Sara Stuart-PER

LOSSES
1. Anderson Reece-MB
Johnson Troy-MOR

INNINGS PITCHED
Workman Michael-WAN
Allport Bren-PER
Johnson Troy-MOR
Mansillas Kent-SD
Mizuno Kohei-WS
Silvi Kane-SP

Sullivan Stephen-ROC
Grow Kevin-VP

. Close Michael-GOS

0. Barnes Adam-WEM

WINS
1. Wishy Lee-GOS

GAMES STARTED

1. Allport Bren-PER

2. Johnson Troy-MOR

3. Mizuno Kohei-WS
Mansillas Kent-SD

5. Workman Michael-WAN

6.  Barnes Adam-WEM
Silvi Kane-SP
Anderson Reece-MB

SAC BUNTS ALLOWED

1. Barnes Adam-WEM
Drew Rodney-SP

3. Meloncelli Steve-VP
Goadby Matthew-SP
Willars Andrew-ROC

14
13
12

9

9
9
9

Ul Ul UT Oy O O ] O OO

68.1
66.0
50.1
46.1
45.1
37.0
35.0
34.0
331
30.2

13
12

~ ~J 4 oo w

L L )

WILD PITCHES

1. Mizuno Kohei-WS

2. Johnson Troy-MOR

3. Barnes Adam-WEM

4. Fagg David-MOR
Beer Graeme-WS
Cohen Sean-SD
Mansillas Kent-SD
Burrell Dakota-MB

9, Winter John-MB

INTENTIONAL BB ALLOWED
Johnson Troy-MOR
Mizuno Kohei-WS
Sullivan Stephen-ROC
Workman Michael-WAN
Mansillas Kent-SD
Allport Bren-PER
Anderson Reece-MB
Silvi Kane-SP

. Edwards Brett-MB

0. Wildman Michael-ROC

= O 00 O Ul BN

BALKS

1. Beer Graeme-WS

2. Johnson Troy-MOR

3. Burt Anthony-ROC
Ritchie Angus-WEM
Burrell Dakota-MB
Sullivan Stephen-ROC
Workman Michael-WAN
Edwards Brett-MB
Anderson Reece-MB 1

HIT BATTERS

1. Workman Michael-WAN

2. Sullivan Stephen-ROC

3. Anderson Reece-MB

4. Allport Bren-PER
Edwards Brett-MB

6. Beer Graeme-WS
Johnson Troy-MOR

8. Smith Aaron-MB
Barnes Adam-WEM
Mizuno Kohei-WS

FIELDING PCT

1. Sigley Darren-VP
Bracken Emie-GOS
Eissens Simon-SP
Gozzi Richard-SP
Rothall Lee-WS
Leitch David-GOS
Allport Bren-PER
Mola Brett-WAN
Richards Simon-WS
Branch Braden-WAN 1.000

20
17
10

O W W W W

94

58
57
51
46
40
35
32
31

o e RO W

13
12
1

oy oy O 1 ~J ©©

1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000

ASSISTS

1. Moyle Dean-PER

2. Brunning Wade-WS

3. Best Dillion-MB
Lange Ben-PER

5. Moyle Leigh-PER

6. Fagg Wayne-MOR

C lose Michael-GOS
Elliott Greg-WAN

9. Workman Michael-WAN
Versaico Mark-SP

CATCHERS INTERFERENCE

1. Martinez Ray-ROC
Ritchie Angus-WEM

3. Lee Brendan-WAN
Desmond Sam-SD
Argiropolous Mark-WAN

CHANCES

1. Smallwood Rob-GOS
Cochrane Joshua-MOR
Donovan Brett-SP

Lee Brendan-WAN
Capenhurst John-VP
Moyle Glen-PER
Hepburn Bruce-ROC
Moyle Leigh-PER
Benzie Michael-PER

ERRORS

1. Pickersgill Ben-MB

2. Cornell Stephen-ROC

3. McPherson Neil-SD
Mizuno Kohei-WS
Anderson Reece-MB

6. Fitzpatrick Corey-GOS
McCullough Steve-VP
Christianson Richard-WEM
Best Dillion-MB

10. Milianku Jesse-WEM

PUTOUTS

Smallwood Rob-GOS
Cochrane Joshua-MOR
Donovan Brett-SP
Capenhurst John-VP
Hepburn Bruce-ROC
Moyle Glen-PER

Lee Brendan-WAN
Benzie Michael-PER
Hunter Sean-WAN
Sigley Darren-VP

o

30
28
27
27
26
25
25
25
24
24

[ I )

125
106
103
95
95
92
88
81
76

1
10
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113
99
95
86
80
79
75
69
66
62
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Hitting minimums - 2.7 TPA/Game

BATTING AVG

Saupold Craig-SP
Hawkins Edward-GRE
Hills Steven-GRE
Metherell Glen-PER
Salomon Paul-GRE
Clark Damon-WAN
Pountney Ben-GRE
Tilley Adam-WAN

Del Borello John-PER
10. Yovich Jacob-VP

=

RUNS SCORED
Hills Steven-GRE
Tilley Adam-WAN
Fullgrabe Aaron-GRE
Pountney Ben-GRE
Cox Mitchell-WAN
Salomon Paul-GRE
Hawkins Edward-GRE
8. Tilley Brad-WAN
9, Atkinson Simon-SP
Hunter Russell-GRE

DOUBLES

1. Clark Damon-WAN

2. Fullgrabe Aaron-GRE

3. Hills Steven-GRE

4. Del Borello John-PER
Hawkins Edward-GRE
Salomon Paul-GRE

7. Dutton Mark-SD
Pountney Ben-GRE
Tilley Adam-WAN

TOTAL BASES
Hills Steven-GRE
Saupold Craig-SP
Salomon Paul-GRE
Clark Damon-WAN
Pountney Ben-GRE
Hawkins Edward-GRE
Yovich Jacob-VP
Dutton Mark-SD
9. Tilley Brad-WAN
Mauriohoo Kane-WAN

SAC BUNTS

1. Carey Scott-SD

2. Corley Jake-SP
Hills Laurie-GRE
Cole Brendan-PER

617
574
569
548
544
518
500
500
490
481

38
30
29
28
26
26
26
25
24
24

13
12
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66
62
57
53
52
48
39
39
37
37
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SLUGGING PCT

Saupold Craig-SP
Clark Damon-WAN
Hills Steven-GRE
Hawkins Edward-GRE
Salomon Paul-GRE
Tilley Adam-WAN
Pountney Ben-GRE
Tilley Brad-WAN

. Mauriohoo Kane-WAN
0. Yovich Jacob-VP

= WO 00N oUW

H

1. Hills Steven-GRE

2. Salomon Paul-GRE

3. Pountney Ben-GRE

4, Hawkins Edward-GRE

5. Clark Damon-WAN
Saupold Craig-SP

7. Corley Jake-SP

8. Cox Mitchell-WAN
Yovich Jacob-VP
Del Borello John-PER

TRIPLES

1. Yovich Jacob-VP
Mauriohoo Kane-WAN

3. Ricks Aaron-SD
Hills Steven-GRE
Ellis Ewan-VP
Carr Peter-GOS
Tilley Brad-WAN
Corley Jake-SP

WALKS

1. Tilley Adam-WAN

2. Withers Daniel-ME

3. Hunter Russell-GRE
Lawrance Ben-ME

5. Tilley Brad-WAN
Woods Richard-ME

7. Mauriohoo Kane-WAN
Knox Dave-PER
Branch Jayme-WAN

SAC FLIES

1. Gillett Ben-PER

2. Hills Steven-GRE
Park Yong-\P

ON BASE PCT

Saupold Craig-SP
Metherell Glen-PER
Tilley Adam-WAN
Hunter Russell-GRE
Hills Steven-GRE
Tilley Brad-WAN

1.319
946
917
889
838
79
788
Jn
755
750

41
37
33
31
29
29
26
25
25
25

R RO NN NN W W

16
15
14
14
12
12
1
1
1

679
661
633
611
598
594

= O o ~J

0.

Hawkins Edward-GRE
Cox Mitchell-WAN
Clark Damon-WAN
Yovich Jacob-VP

RUNS BATTED IN

10.

Hills Steven-GRE
Saupold Craig-SP
Salomon Paul-GRE
Clark Damon-WAN
Irvine Michael-GRE
Pountney Ben-GRE
Crisp Trevor-WAN
Hawkins Edward-GRE
Del Borello John-PER
Mauriohoo Kane-WAN

HOME RUNS

L
2.

Saupold Craig-SP
Hills Steven-GRE
Salomon Paul-GRE
Pountney Ben-GRE
Clark Damon-WAN
Hawkins Edward-GRE

HIT BY PITCH

L
2.
3.

Hunter Russell-GRE
Metherell Glen-PER
Cox Mitchell-WAN
Yovich Jacob-VP
Miles Adam-SD
Zelones Julian-SP

STOLEN BASES

L
2,

Mauriohoo Kane-WAN
Hardingham Daniel-GOS
Tilley Brad-WAN
Atkinson Simon-SP
Henderson Gearth-WAN
Gillett Ben-PER

Miles Adam-SD

TOTAL PLATE APPEARANCES

L
2,
3

Hills Steven-GRE
Hunter Russell-GRE
Salomon Paul-GRE
Pountney Ben-GRE
Dutton Mark-SD
Osborne Brad-SD
Withers Daniel-ME
Knox Dave-PER
Miles Adam-SD
Vermeer Shane-ME

589
563
556
550

43
30
29
27
25
25
24
23
23
20

W w s B

(S NS, BT, NS, B W)

16
13
13
12
1

82
72
n
n
70
68
67
66
66
66

BWA B Grade Stats Leaders 2011-12

STRIKEOUTS

1. Lofthouse Andrew-PER

2. Park Dean-VP

3. Daff Trevor-ME

4. Bassel Callen-GOS
Hoffman Jorge-ME
Hawkins Jesse-GRE
Henderson Gearth-WAN

8. Mckay Andy-ME

AT BATS

Hills Steven-GRE
Salomon Paul-GRE
Pountney Ben-GRE
Dutton Mark-SD
Osborne Brad-SD
Hawkins Jesse-GRE
Clark Damon-WAN
Atkinson Simon-SP
Miles Adam-SD
Vermeer Shane-ME

CAUGHT STEALING

1. Tilley Brad-WAN

2. Osborne Brad-SD
Hanson Cameron-VP
Mauriohoo Kane-WAN
Moran Sean-SD
Yovich Jacob-VP

STEAL ATTEMPTS
1. Mauriohoo Kane-WAN

2. Tilley Brad-WAN

3. Hardingham Daniel-GOS
4, Atkinson Simon-SP

5. Henderson Gearth-WAN
6. Miles Adam-SD

GROUNDED INTO DP

1. Calligaro Greg-ME

2. Crisp Trevor-WAN
Podmore Russell-PER
Zelones Justin-SP
Moran Sean-SD
Cobbold Sean-SP

EARNED RUN AVG

1. Lofthouse Chris-PER
Clark Damon-WAN
Ballantyne Jayden-VP
Maver Darrren-GRE
McGinnis Glenn-GOS
Cobbold Sean-SP
Del Borello John-PER
Branch Jayme-WAN
Hills Daniel-GRE
Adamson David-GOS

17
16
15
13
13
13
13
12

7
68
66
62
61
60
56
55
5
55

o RN NN W

18
16
14
13
1
10

SR S S C R NS

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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BATTERS STRUCK OUT
Vermeer Shane-ME
Dutton Mark-SD
Dunsire Dave-SP
Moyle Brad-PER
McCormack Rob-WAN
Metherell Glen-PER
Pountney Ben-GRE
Son Dong-VP
Werner Grant-GOS
10. Hills Steven-GRE

GAMES FINISHED
1. Tilley Brad-WAN
Son Dong-VP
Zelones Julian-SP
Lofthouse Andrew-PER
5. Hanson Cameron-VP
6. Podmore Russell-PER
McCormack Rob-WAN

SAC FLIES ALLOWED
1. Dutton Mark-SD

OPPOSING BAT AVG

1. Kanato Shohe-VP
Maver Darrren-GRE
Ballantyne Jayden-VP
McGinnis Glenn-GOS
Lofthouse Chris-PER
Allport Brent-PER
Metherell Glen-PER
Ellis Ewan-VP
Pountney Ben-GRE
0. Dunsire Dave-SP

= O oo ~ o vl

APPEARANCES

1. Vermeer Shane-ME

2. Son Dong-VP

3. Hanson Cameron-VP
Dutton Mark-SD
Zelones Julian-SP

6. Lofthouse Andrew-PER
Werner Grant-GOS
Tilley Adam-WAN
oyle Brad-PER

10, McCormack Rob-WAN

GAMES IN RELIEF

1. Son Dong-VP
Tilley Brad-WAN

3. Lofthouse Andrew-PER
Zelones Julian-SP

48
43
39
34
30
28
25
23
23
2

S~ B~ U Oy O O O

.000
.000
.000
.000
11
200
203
250
258
261

13
12
10
10
10

CO W W W
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5. Hanson Cameron-VP
Hardingham Daniel-GOS

7. McCormack Rob-WAN
Werner Grant-GOS
Podmore Russell-PER
Salomon Paul-GRE

LOSSES

1. Vermeer Shane-ME

2. Hanson Cameron-VP

3. Farally Ben-SD
Cragg Daniel-SP
Saupold Craig-SP
Dutton Mark-SD
Carr Peter-GOS
Yovich Jacob-VP

INNINGS PITCHED

1. Vermeer Shane-ME

2. Dutton Mark-SD

3. Moyle Brad-PER

4, Zelones Julian-SP

5. Son Dong-VP
Lawrance Ben-ME

7. McCormack Rob-WAN

8. Hills Steven-GRE

9. Pountney Ben-GRE

WINS

1. Moyle Brad-PER
Tilley Adam-WAN
Dutton Mark-SD

4. Fullgrabe Aaron-GRE
McCormack Rob-WAN
Pountney Ben-GRE

7. Hills Steven-GRE
Salomon Paul-GRE
Vermeer Shane-ME

GAMES STARTED

1. Vermeer Shane-ME

2. Moyle Brad-PER
Dutton Mark-SD

4. Tilley Adam-WAN
Cragg Daniel-SP
Lawrance Ben-ME

SAC BUNTS ALLOWED
1. McCormack Rob-WAN
Farally Ben-SD

~ B~ &~ B~ U1 U

W W W www U o

57.0
50.0
45.0
35.0
34.1
341
331
30.0
21.0
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WILD PITCHES

1. Vermeer Shane-ME

2. Lawrance Ben-ME
Hunter Russell-GRE
Dutton Mark-SD

5. Dunsire Dave-SP

6. Son Dong-VP
McGinnis Josh-GOS

8. Park Yong-VP

INTENTIONAL BB ALLOWED

Vermeer Shane-ME

Son Dong-VP
McCormack Rob-WAN
Dutton Mark-SD
Lawrance Ben-ME

Moyle Brad-PER

Zelones Julian-SP
Hardingham Daniel-GOS
. Warren Tony-SD

0. Tilley Adam-WAN

= O 00 O Ul BN

BALKS

1. Tilley Adam-WAN
Moyle Brad-PER
McCormack Rob-WAN

HIT BATTERS

Vermeer Shane-ME
Farally Ben-SD
Dutton Mark-SD
Cragg Daniel-SP
Carr Peter-GOS
Son Dong-\P
Saupold Craig-SP
Moyle Brad-PER

9. Hills Steven-GRE

ARl o

FIELDING PCT

1. Cobbold Sean-SP
Irvine Michael-GRE
Atkinson Simon-SP
McCormack Rob-WAN
McGee Ken-PER
Park Dean-\/P
Sloane Haydn-WAN
Escobar Abby-PER
Grabski Tim-SD
Florey Michael-PER

ASSISTS

1. Lawrance Jason-ME

2. Moran Sean-SD
Hills Steven-GRE

18

11
11
10

75
40
23
55
52
51
42
39
34
33

—_ =

14
13

Ul N~~~

1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000

38
31
31

Park Yong-VP

Vermeer Shane-ME
Pountney Ben-GRE
Hardingham Daniel-GOS
Lofthouse Andrew-PER
Vermeer Tim-ME

CATCHERS INTERFERENCE
1. Saupold Craig-SP
Crisp Trevor-WAN
Youm Oscar-VP
Blackley Dan-GRE

CAUGHT STEALING BY
1. Saupold Craig-SP

CHANCES
1. Woods Richard-ME
2. Withers Daniel-ME
3. Hunter Russell-GRE
4. Blackley Dan-GRE
5. Saupold Craig-SP
Hoare Derek-PER
Carey Scott-SD
Lawrance Jason-ME
. Yovich Jacob-VP

0. Cobbold Sean-SP

= O oo

STEAL ATTEMPTS AGAINST

1. Saupold Craig-SP
Lawrance Ben-ME

ERRORS

1. Mauriohoo Kane-WAN

2. Whittred Troy-GOS
Stevenson Troy-VP

4. Jacobs Christopher-SP
Warren Tony-SD

PUTOUTS

Woods Richard-ME
Withers Daniel-ME
Hoare Derek-PER
Blackley Dan-GRE
Hunter Russell-GRE
Saupold Craig-SP
Tilley Brad-WAN

8. Carey Scott-SD

9, Cobbold Sean-SP
10. Knox Dave-PER

STOLEN BASES AGAINST
1. Lawrance Ben-ME

29
28
27
26
24
21

107
91
88
84
81
81
76
!
70
68
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84
77
70
68
64
62
62
60
55
54
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e
BWA Provincial League Stats Leaders 2011-12

Hitting minimums - 2.7 TPA/Game
Pitching minimums - 2.3 IP/Game

BATTING AVG

Green Michael-WILL
Reid Owen-UWA
Barrell Scott-UWA
Major Neil-UWA
Stephenson Trent-BAL
Hayes Daniel-CAR
Kirkpatrick Josh-CAR
Koehn Kevin-BAL
Freeman Andrew-BAL
0. Clarke Elliott-BAL

RUNS SCORED
1. Kirkpatrick Josh-CAR
2. Stephenson Trent-BAL
3. Stillitano Justin-UWA
Koehn Kevin-BAL
5. Reid Owen-UWA
Hayes Daniel-CAR
Major Neil-UWA
Barrell Adam-UWA
Freeman Andrew-BAL
0. Barrell Scott-UWA

= w oo ~

DOUBLES

1. Kirkpatrick Josh-CAR

2. Reid Owen-UWA

3. Koehn Kevin-BAL
VanBrakel Adam-BAL
Clarke Elliott-BAL
Freeman Andrew-BAL

7. Barrell Scott-UWA

8.  Green Michael-WILL
Stephenson Trent-BAL
Major Neil-UWA

TOTAL BASES

Kirkpatrick Josh-CAR
Reid Owen-UWA
Freeman Andrew-BAL
Barrell Scott-UWA
Major Neil-UWA
Clarke Elliott-BAL
Gannon Hayden-CAR
Hayes Daniel-CAR
Stephenson Trent-BAL
0. Koehn Kevin-BAL

SAC BUNTS

1. Koehn Kevin-BAL
Gee Tom-KAL
Warner Chris-KAL
Honda Koji-UWA
Seeds Michael-CAR
Free Clinton-BAL

574
541
507
492
479
470
463
462
451
434

41
38
33
33
32
32
30
29
26
25

—
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87
59
58
51
49
47
46
44
43
41
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SLUGGING PCT
Kirkpatrick Josh-CAR
Reid Owen-UWA
Major Neil-UWA
Green Michael-WILL
Freeman Andrew-BAL
Barrell Scott-UWA
Bandy David-CAR
Gannon Hayden-CAR
Hayes Daniel-CAR
10. Koehn Kevin-BAL

HITS
1. Kirkpatrick Josh-CAR
2. Stephenson Trent-BAL
Barrell Scott-UWA
4. Clarke Elliott-BAL
Reid Owen-UWA
Freeman Andrew-BAL
Hayes Daniel-CAR
Koehn Kevin-BAL
Gannon Hayden-CAR
Major Neil-UWA

TRIPLES

1. Barrell Scott-UWA
Ryan Dave-KAL
Morris Brendon-KAL

WALKS

Koehn Kevin-BAL

Stillitano Justin-UWA

Mills Chad-BAL

Hayes Daniel-CAR

Smith Clayton-BAL

Stephenson Trent-BAL

Barrell Adam-UWA

Jorrisen Travis-CAR

9. Barrell Scott-UWA
VanDerWilk Kristian-CAR

SAC FLIES

1. Freeman Andrew-BAL

2. Clarke Elliott-BAL

3. VanBrakel Adam-BAL

4. VanDerWilk Kristian-CAR
Hayes Daniel-CAR
White Andrew-CAR

ON BASE PCT

Reid Owen-UWA
Koehn Kevin-BAL
Green Michael-WILL
Barrell Scott-UWA
Stillitano Justin-UWA
Stephenson Trent-BAL
Hayes Daniel-CAR

No v

1.061
967
831
830
817
761
736
667
667
631

38
34
34
33
33
32
31

29
29

)
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650
617
615
.602
597
591
582

8. Major Neil-UWA
9. Clarkson Brody-KAL
10. Kirkpatrick Josh-CAR

RUNS BATTED IN
Kirkpatrick Josh-CAR
Reid Owen-UWA
Barrell Scott-UWA
Clarke Elliott-BAL
Freeman Andrew-BAL
Major Neil-UWA
Hayes Daniel-CAR
Seeds Michael-CAR

HOME RUNS

1. Kirkpatrick Josh-CAR

2. Freeman Andrew-BAL

3. Reid Owen-UWA

4. Gannon Hayden-CAR
Mills Chad-BAL
Havercroft Andrew-WILL
Major Neil-UWA
Bandy David-CAR

HIT BY PITCH

1. Clarkson Brody-KAL

2. Stillitano Justin-UWA

3. Treasure Michael-CUR
Greaves Todd-CUR

5. Reid Owen-UWA

6. Goodin Scott-CAR

Simpson-Bint Cameron-CUR

Ryan Rob-KAL

STOLEN BASES
Reid Owen-UWA
Hayes Daniel-CAR
Clarkson Brody-KAL
Wright Travis-KAL
Greaves Todd-CUR
Bandy David-CAR
Barrell Adam-UWA
8. Honda Koji-UWA
Jorrisen Travis-CAR
Gannon Hayden-CAR

oY Ul B W N

TOTAL PLATE APPEARANCES

1. Koehn Kevin-BAL
2. Kirkpatrick Josh-CAR
Stephenson Trent-BAL
Mills Chad-BAL
Freeman Andrew-BAL
Hayes Daniel-CAR
Barrell Adam-UWA
Clarke Elliott-BAL

. Seeds Michael-CAR
0. Gannon Hayden-CAR

= W o~ oW

575
533
527

36
35
34
33
28
25
24
23

—_
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14
13
12
1
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9
93
93
93
92
91
90
89
86
85

STRIKEOUTS

1. Mills Chad-BAL

2. Warner Chris-KAL

3. Scott Ryan-KAL
Smith Michael-UWA

5. Buckley Brendon-UWA
Biss Glenn-WILL

7. Sheldon Wayne-WILL

8. Halls Chainey-CUR
Gadeke Ryan-BAL
Pyke Chris-CUR

AT BATS

Kirkpatrick Josh-CAR

Clarke Elliott-BAL

Seeds Michael-CAR

Barrell Adam-UWA

Stephenson Trent-BAL

Freeman Andrew-BAL

7. Gannon Hayden-CAR
Gadeke Ryan-BAL

9. Wright Travis-KAL

CAUGHT STEALING

1. Pyke Chris-CUR
Clarkson Brody-KAL
White Andrew-CAR
Barrell Adam-UWA

STEAL ATTEMPTS

1. Hayes Daniel-CAR
Reid Owen-UWA
Clarkson Brody-KAL

4. Wright Travis-KAL

5. Barrell Adam-UWA

6. Greaves Todd-CUR
Bandy David-CAR

8. Gannon Hayden-CAR
Pyke Chris-CUR
Jorrisen Travis-CAR

GROUNDED INTO DP

1. Freeman Andrew-BAL

2. Smith Michael-UWA
Romsloe Tor-WILL
Balt Michael-WILL

EARNED RUN AVG
Mills Chad-BAL
Free Clinton-BAL
Seeds Michael-CAR
Barrell Adam-UWA
Scott Ryan-KAL
Tovey Glenn-WILL
Greaves Todd-CUR

2
19
16
16
15
15
14
13
13
13

82
76
74
73
1
!
69
69
68
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14
14
14
12
10
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314
338
4.47
4.48
9.21
12.13
13.01
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BATTERS STRUCK OUT
Mills Chad-BAL
Hayes Daniel-CAR
Hookway James-CAR
Scott Ryan-KAL
Tovey Glenn-WILL
Greaves Todd-CUR
Free Clinton-BAL
Smith Michael-UWA
Reid Owen-UWA

0. Barrell Adam-UWA

SAVES
1. Coltman Rodney-CUR

GAMES FINISHED

1. Scott Ryan-KAL

2. Tovey Glenn-WILL

3. Uttley Justin-CUR
Smith Michael-UWA
Barrell Adam-UWA
Seeds Michael-CAR

SAC FLIES ALLOWED

1. Simpson-Bint Cameron-CUR

2. Tovey Glenn-WILL
Reid Owen-UWA

4, Gee Tom-KAL

5. Scott Ryan-KAL
Sheldon Wayne-WILL

7. Romsloe Tor-WILL
Uttley Justin-CUR
Smith Michael-UWA
Greaves Todd-CUR

OPPOSING BAT AVG
Mills Chad-BAL
Free Clinton-BAL
Barrell Adam-UWA
Seeds Michael-CAR
Scott Ryan-KAL
Greaves Todd-CUR
Tovey Glenn-WILL

APPEARANCES

Scott Ryan-KAL

ovey Glenn-WILL
Barrell Adam-UWA
Greaves Todd-CUR
Sheldon Wayne-WILL
Uttley Justin-CUR
Gee Tom-KAL

Seeds Michael-CAR
Mills Chad-BAL

GAMES IN RELIEF

L
2,
3.

Scott Ryan-KAL
Tovey Glenn-WILL
Balt Michael-WILL

97
52
42
40
36
35
31
30
29
25

1

W W W w s B UToOYy O

205
214
276
288
325
344
A44

15
15
12
1
10
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6

Uttley Justin-CUR
Clarkson Brody-KAL
Halls Chainey-CUR
Seeds Michael-CAR
Smith Michael-UWA
Barrell Adam-UWA

LOSSES

L

Gee Tom-KAL

Tovey Glenn-WILL

Sheldon Wayne-WILL
Greaves Todd-CUR

Scott Ryan-KAL

Morris Brendon-KAL
Simpson-Bint Cameron-CUR

INNINGS PITCHED

Scott Ryan-KAL
Mills Chad-BAL
Barrell Adam-UWA
Tovey Glenn-WILL
Free Clinton-BAL
Seeds Michael-CAR
Greaves Todd-CUR

WINS

L
2.
3.

9.

Mills Chad-BAL
Barrell Adam-UWA
Seeds Michael-CAR
Free Clinton-BAL
Smith Michael-UWA
Hookway James-CAR
Hayes Daniel-CAR
Reid Owen-UWA
Scott Ryan-KAL

GAMES STARTED

L
2.
3.

Greaves Todd-CUR
Mills Chad-BAL
Tovey Glenn-WILL
Barrell Adam-UWA
Reid Owen-UWA
Free Clinton-BAL
Sheldon Wayne-WILL
Scott Ryan-KAL

Gee Tom-KAL

Hayes Daniel-CAR

SAC BUNTS ALLOWED

L

Scott Ryan-KAL
Hayes Daniel-CAR
Mills Chad-BAL
Greaves Todd-CUR
Barrell Adam-UWA
Reid Owen-UWA
Coltman Rodney-CUR

S~ B B> D> ola
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70.1
63.0
62.1
5.2
50.2
46.1
452
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WILD PITCHES

1. Balt Michael-WILL

2. Sheldon Wayne-WILL

3. Greaves Todd-CUR
Scott Ryan-KAL

5. Tovey Glenn-WILL

6. Ryan Rob-KAL

7. Smith Michael-UWA

INTENTIONAL BB ALLOWED
Simpson-Bint Cameron-CUR

Tovey Glenn-WILL
Scott Ryan-KAL
Greaves Todd-CUR
Barrell Adam-UWA
Seeds Michael-CAR
Gee Tom-KAL

Mills Chad-BAL
Sheldon Wayne-WILL
Reid Owen-UWA

EARNED RUNS ALLOWED
Free Clinton-BAL

Mills Chad-BAL

Seeds Michael-CAR
Barrell Adam-UWA
Greaves Todd-CUR
Scott Ryan-KAL

Tovey Glenn-WILL

TRIPLES ALLOWED

1. Barrell Adam-UWA
Free Clinton-BAL
Seeds Michael-CAR

4. Scott Ryan-KAL
Mills Chad-BAL

6. Tovey Glenn-WILL

7. Greaves Todd-CUR

BALKS

1. Greaves Todd-CUR

2. Seeds Michael-CAR
Uttley Scott-CUR
Hookway James-CAR
Sheldon Wayne-WILL
Ryan Dave-KAL

HITS ALLOWED

Free Clinton-BAL
Mills Chad-BAL
Seeds Michael-CAR
Barrell Adam-UWA
Greaves Todd-CUR
Scott Ryan-KAL
Tovey Glenn-WILL

2
19
16

86
75
56
51
42
41
38
35
35

19
2
23
31
66
72
75
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41
50
53
68
76
104
128

WALKS ALLOWED
Seeds Michael-CAR
Tovey Glenn-WILL
Mills Chad-BAL
Free Clinton-BAL
Barrell Adam-UWA
Greaves Todd-CUR
Scott Ryan-KAL

HOME RUNS ALLOWED

1. Mills Chad-BAL

2. Barrell Addam-UWA

3. Free Clinton-BAL

4, Greaves Todd-CUR
Seeds Michael-CAR

6. Tovey Glenn-WILL
Scott Ryan-KAL

HIT BATTERS

1. Sheldon Wayne-WILL
2. Smith Michael-UWA
Greaves Todd-CUR
Seeds Michael-CAR
Ryan Rob-KAL
Balt Michael-WILL
Uttley Justin-CUR
Morris Brendon-KAL
Hayes Daniel-CAR

RUNS ALLOWED
Seeds Michael-CAR
Mills Chad-BAL
Free Clinton-BAL
Barrell Adam-UWA
Greaves Todd-CUR
Scott Ryan-KAL
Tovey Glenn-WILL

DOUBLES ALLOWED

1. Free Clinton-BAL
Seeds Michael-CAR

3. Greaves Todd-CUR
Mills Chad-BAL

5. Barrell Adam-UWA

6. Scott Ryan-KAL

7. Tovey Glenn-WILL

FIELDING PCT

1. Kirkpatrick Josh-CAR
Buckley Brendon-UWA
Freeman Andrew-BAL
Pyke Benjamin-CUR
Roberts Glenn-KAL
Hartwig Nathan-WILL
Fleming Travis-KAL
Havercroft Andrew-WILL
Ewers Anthony-UWA
Johns Luke-CAR

11
17
23
29
3l
36
45

O oW WM = O

15
10
10

Ul Ul O ~J oo

26
28
30
41
83
93
94

1
1
16
17
23

1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
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ASSISTS CAUGHT STEALING BY STEAL ATTEMPTS AGAINST PUTOUTS
1. Clarkson Brody-KAL 51 | 1. Gadeke Ryan-BAL 1 | 1. Gadeke Ryan-BAL 1 | 1. Stephenson Trent-BAL 115
2. Reid Owen-UWA 37 2. Wright David-CUR 106
3. Gannon Hayden-CAR 31 | CHANCES ERRORS 3. VanBrakel Adam-BAL 105
Clarke Elliott-BAL 31 | 1. Stephenson Trent-BAL 123 | 1. Clarkson Brody-KAL 14 | 4. Barrell Scott-UWA 104
Barrell Adam-UWA 31 | 2. VanBrakel Adam-BAL 122 | 2. Gadeke Ryan-BAL 11 | 5 Seeds Michael-CAR 9%
6. Stillitano Justin-UWA 27 | 3. Seeds Michael-CAR 114 | 3. Hoffman Ben-CUR 10 | 6. Hayes Daniel-CAR 69
7. Jorrisen Travis-CAR 26 | 4. Barrell Scott-UWA 111 | 4. Halls Chainey-CUR 9 | 7. Jorrisen Travis-CAR 60
8. Major Neil-UWA 25 | 5. Wright David-CUR 110 Richardson Matthew-WILL 9 | 8 Richardson Matthew-WILL 53
Greaves Todd-CUR 25 Clarkson Brody-KAL 110 Ryan Rob-KAL 9 | 9. BaltMichael-WILL 5
Simpson-Bint Cameron-CUR 25 | 7. Jorrisen Travis-CAR 92 Warner Chris-KAL 9 | 10. Koehn Kevin-BAL 51
8. Hayes Daniel-CAR 91 | 8. Balt Michael-WILL 8
CATCHERS INTERFERENCE 9. Balt Michael-WILL 76 Morris Brendon-KAL 8
1. Don Matt-UWA 1 | 10. Richardson Matthew-WILL 69
BWA Provincials 1 Stats Leaders 2011-12
Hitting minimums - 2.4 TPA/Game 7. Parkinson Paul-KEL 26 | TRIPLES RUNS BATTED IN
Pitching minimums - 2.3 IP/Game 8. Barber Brett-KEL 22 1. Parkinson Paul-KEL 4 1.1 ohns Luke-CAR 15
Ewers Anthony-UWA 22 | 2. Hookway Daneil-CAR 2 | 2. FlintRyan-CAR 13
BATTING AVG Hale Callum-CAR 22 Leighton Clint-UWA 2 Hale Callum-CAR 13
1. Brunt Jared-KEL 500 Johns Luke-CAR 2 | 4. Wilson Dylan-CAR 12
2. Butler Peter-KEL 487 | SACBUNTS Barber Brett-KEL 2 Butler Peter-KEL 12
3. Wilson Dylan-CAR 426 | 1. Hartley Thomas-CAR 2 Hale Callum-CAR 2 | 6. BruntJared-KEL 1
4, Parkinson Paul-KEL 424 Flint Ryan-CAR 2 Hoffman Matt-KEL 2 Hookway Daneil-CAR 1
5. Johns Luke-CAR A15 Hartwig Nathan-WILL 2 Anderson Jhai-CAR 2 | 8 Keep Aaron-KEL 10
6. Keep Aaron-KEL 411 Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL 2
7. Hale Callum-CAR 395 | 5. Rogerson Nathan-UWA 1 | WALKS HOME RUNS
8. Flint Ryan-CAR 364 Shirley Mark-UWA 1 | 1. Anderson Jhai-CAR 19 | 1 Butler Peter-KEL 2
9. Hartley Thomas-CAR 362 Martin Jacques-UWA 1 Hale Callum-CAR 12 Johns Luke-CAR 2
10, Hanekom Jurgen-UWA 353 Southern Josh-CAR 1 | 3. FlintRyan-CAR 11 Hookway Daneil-CAR 2
Brooks Andren-WILL 1 Fitzgerald Jes-WILL g | 4 BruntJared-KEL :
RUNS SCORED Francis Craig-WILL | Parkinson Paul-KEL 8 Flint Ryan-CAR !
1. Johns Luke-CAR 2 Baldwin Denny-KEL 8 Todhunter Richard-CAR 1
2. Hartley Thomas-CAR 21 | SLUGGING PCT Butler Peter-KEL 8 Richardson Matthew-WILL 1
3. Wilson Dylan-CAR 20 | 1 Brunt Jared-KEL 868 Shirley Mark-UWA 8 Francis Craig-WILL 1
4, Parkinson Paul-KEL 18 | 2. Parkinson Paul-KEL 788 Mikus Josh-UWA 8 Hookway James-CAR 1
Butler Peter-KEL 18 | 3. Butler Peter-KEL 769 | 10. Todhunter Richard-CAR 7 Sinair Heath-CAR 1
Keep Aaron-KEL 18 | 4. Johns Luke-CAR 707
7. Hale Callum-CAR 17 | 5. Wilson Dylan-CAR 556 | SACFLIES IllllIT BFIZZ::;: JesWILL 10
Bosman Tyler-KEL 17 | 6. Keep Aaron-KEL 536 | 1. Major Shaun-UWA 41, Butler Peter-KEL 8
Anderson Jhai-CAR 17 | 7. Flint Ryan-CAR 515 | 2. McDonough Andrew-UWA 2 3, Hanekom Jurgen-UWA 6
Anderson Jhai-CAR 515 Hale Callum-CAR 2 4 Mikus Josh-UWA 5
DOUBLES 9. Hale Callum-CAR S12 Brunt Jared-KEL 2 5. Leighton Clint-UWA 4
1. Brunt Jared-KEL 9 | 10. Fitzgerald Jes-WILL .500 Anderson Jhai-CAR 2 Pascoe Chris-UWA 4
2. Wilson Dylan-CAR 5
Keep Aaron-KEL 5 | HITS ON BASE PCT STOLEN BASES
4. Parkinson Paul-KEL 4 | 1. Keep Aaron-KEL 23 | 1. Butler Peter-KEL 625 | 1. Hookway Daneil-CAR 14
Ewers Anthony-UWA 4 Wilson Dylan-CAR 23 | 2. Fitzgerald Jes-WILL 614 | 2. Eldred Ryan-UWA 13
3. Butler Peter-KEL 19 | 3. Parkinson Paul-KEL 568 Sinclair Heath-CAR 13
TOTAL BASES Brunt Jared-KEL 19 | 4. Flint Ryan-CAR 542 | 4. Hale Callum-CAR 9
1. Brunt Jared-KEL 33 5. Barber Brett-KEL 17 5. Hale Callum-CAR 517 Leighton Clint-UWA 9
2. Keep Aaron-KEL 30 Bosman Tyler-KEL 17 | 6. BruntJared-KEL S12 Anderson Jhai-CAR 9
Butler Peter-KEL 30 Hartley Thomas-CAR 17 | 7. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA S11 | 7. Hartley Thomas-CAR 8
Wilson Dylan-CAR 30 Hale Callum-CAR 17 | 8. Johns Luke-CAR 510 | 8 Johns Luke-CAR 7
5. Johns Luke-CAR 29 ohns Luke-CAR 17 Anderson Jhai-CAR 510 | 9, Martin Jacques-UWA 6
6. Hookway Daneil-CAR 27 | 10. Ewers Anthony-UWA 16 | 10. Wilson Dylan-CAR 483 Wilson Dylan-CAR 6
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TOTAL PLATE APPEARANCES

1. Keep Aaron-KEL

2. Wilson Dylan-CAR

3. Hale Callum-CAR
Barber Brett-KEL

5. Bosman Tyler-KEL
Butler Peter-KEL

7. Hartley Thomas-CAR
Ewers Anthony-UWA

9. Martin Jacques-UWA

10. Flint Ryan-CAR

STRIKEOUTS

1. Eldred Ryan-UWA
Shirley Mark-UWA

3. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

4, Francis Craig-WILL

5. Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL
Brooks Andrew-WILL
Hale Callum-CAR
Doggett Jason-KEL
Hartley Thomas-CAR
Barber Breft-KEL

AT BATS

Keep Aaron-KEL
Barber Brett-KEL
Wilson Dylan-CAR
Bosman Tyler-KEL
Ewers Anthony-UWA
Hartley Thomas-CAR
Martin Jacques-UWA
Hale Callum-CAR
Doggett Jason-KEL

CAUGHT STEALING

1. Anderson Jhai-CAR
Fitzgerald Jes-WILL
Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL

STEAL ATTEMPTS
1. Hookway Daneil-CAR
2. Eldred Ryan-UWA
Sinclair Heath-CAR
4, Anderson Jhai-CAR
5. Leighton Clint-UWA
6. Hartley Thomas-CAR
Hale Callum-CAR
ohns Luke-CAR
Wilson Dylan-CAR

© o
—

EARNED RUN AVG
1. Keep Aaron-KEL
2. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

BATTERS STRUCK OUT

1. Keep Aaron-KEL

2. Hale Callum-CAR

3. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

63
60
58
58
56
56
55
55
53
50

14
14
10

co Co Co Co Co o

56
55
54
51
48
47
45
43
43

15
13
13
1
10

~ o w

351
7.52

38
27
21

= W o ~

S

1

Pascoe Chris-UWA
Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL
Sinclair Heath-CAR

Baldwin Brendon-KEL
Brunt Jared-KEL

. North Adam-WILL

0. Todhunter Richard-CAR

AVES
Todhunter Richard-CAR

GAMES FINISHED

L

3.

5.

Hale Callum-CAR
Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL
Hartley Thomas-CAR

North Adam-WILL

Brunt Jared-KEL

Hanekom Jurgen-UWA
Pascoe Chris-UWA

SAC FLIES ALLOWED

L

2
3.
4

Clowes Steven-KEL
Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL
Pascoe Chris-UWA

Brunt Jared-KEL

Hale Callum-CAR

Sinclair Heath-CAR
Hanekom Jurgen-UWA
Anderson Jhai-CAR

North Adam-WILL
Todhunter Richard-CAR

OPPOSING BAT AVG

L
2

Keep Aaron-KEL
Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

APPEARANCES

L

2.
3.
4

o

Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL
Hale Callum-CAR

Hanekom Jurgen-UWA
North Adam-WILL

Pascoe Chris-UWA

Keep Aaron-KEL

Sinclair Heath-CAR
Todhunter Richard-CAR
Brunt Jared-KEL

Anderson Jhai-CAR

GAMES IN RELIEF

L

3.
4,

Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL
Hale Callum-CAR

North Adam-WILL

Sinclair Heath-CAR

Hartley Thomas-CAR
Fitzgerald Mike-WILL

Brunt Jared-KEL

Hanekom Jurgen-UWA
Pascoe Chris-UWA

17
17
15
13
12
10

1

W ww s~ B~ oY

R =S SR SR SUR Y.

284
315

14
13
10

8

Ul Ul Oy O I @

LOSSES

1. Keep Aaron-KEL

2. Green Michael-WILL
Balt Matthew-WILL
Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL
McDonough Andrew-UWA
Romsloe Tor-WILL
Mikus Josh-UWA
Clowes Steven-KEL
Pascoe Chris-UWA
Johns Luke-CAR

INNINGS PITCHED
1. Keep Aaron-KEL
2. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

WINS

1. Hartley Thomas-CAR

2. Todhunter Richard-CAR
Sinclair Heath-CAR
Hanekom Jurgen-UWA
Hale Callum-CAR
Baldwin Brendon-KEL
Cottier Jason-WILL
Romsloe Tor-WILL
McDonough Andrew-UWA
Keep Aaron-KEL

GAMES STARTED

1. Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL
Hanekom Jurgen-UWA
Keep Aaron-KEL

Hale Callum-CAR

Pascoe Chris-UWA
Todhunter Richard-CAR
Baldwin Brendon-KEL
Anderson Jhai-CAR

~ o Ul

SAC BUNTS ALLOWED

1. Sinclair Heath-CAR
Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL

3. Keep Aaron-KEL
Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

5. Goodin Scott-CAR
Hartwig Nathan-WILL
Baldwin Brendon-KEL
Todhunter Richard-CAR
Hale Callum-CAR

WILD PITCHES

1. Hale Callum-CAR

2. Baldwin Brendon-KEL

3. Fitzgerald Jes-WILL
Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

5. Anderson Jhai-CAR

6. Balt Matthew-WILL
North Adam-WILL
Pascoe Chris-UWA

9, Clowes Steven-KEL
Fitzgerald Mike-WILL

e e e el N S S = )

41.0
40.2

e e e T = R = = )

W w s UlToy I~

— o = = NN W W

INTENTIONAL BB ALLOWED
Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL
Keep Aaron-KEL
Hanekom Jurgen-UWA
Pascoe Chris-UWA

Hale Callum-CAR
Anderson Jhai-CAR

Brunt Jared-KEL

Romsloe Tor-WILL
Todhunter Richard-CAR
McDonough Andrew-UWA

EARNED RUNS ALLOWED
1. Keep Aaron-KEL
2. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

TRIPLES ALLOWED
1. Keep Aaron-KEL
2. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

BALKS

1. Leighton Clint-UWA
North Adam-WILL

3. Hartwig Nathan-WILL
Hale Callum-CAR
Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL

HITS ALLOWED
1. Keep Aaron-KEL
2. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

WALKS ALLOWED
1. Keep Aaron-KEL
2. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

HOME RUNS ALLOWED
1. Keep Aaron-KEL
2. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

HIT BATTERS
1. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA
2. Smith-Colombini Quai-WILL
3. North Adam-WILL
4. Pascoe Chris-UWA
5. Hale Callum-CAR
Fitzgerald Jes-WILL
7. Clowes Steven-KEL
8. Sinclair Heath-CAR

RUNS ALLOWED
1. Keep Aaron-KEL
2. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

DOUBLES ALLOWED
1. Keep Aaron-KEL
2. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA

51
46
35
31
23
2
20
19
19
19

16
34

—_ o NN

54
57

13
2

14
13
12
1

Ul o

35
48
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FIELDING PCT 3. Martin Jacques-UWA 24 | 6. Eldred Ryan-UWA 5 | PUTOUTS
1. Sinclair Heath-CAR 1.000 Barber Brett-KEL 24 | 7. Fitzgerald Jes-WILL 54 | 1. Butler Peter-KEL 80
Flint Ryan-CAR 1.000 | 5. Hanekom Jurgen-UWA 21 | 8. Todhunter Richard-CAR 53 | 2. Doggett Jason-KEL 72
Goodin Scott-CAR 1.000 | 6. Reeves Jamie-WILL 19 | 9. Martin Jacques-UWA 52 | 3. Ewers Anthony-UWA 59
Richardson Matthew-WILL 1.000 | 7. Hale Callum-CAR 18 4. Johns Luke-CAR 56
Gannon Hayden-CAR 1.000 | 8. Baldwin Denny-KEL 17 | ERRORS 5. Major Shaun-UWA 55
White Andrew-CAR 1.000 Hookway Daneil-CAR 17 | 1. Eldred Ryan-UWA 10 | 6. Todhunter Richard-CAR 47
Watkinson Brett-WILL 1.000 Hoffman Matt-KEL 17 | 2. Hale Callum-CAR 9 | 7. Fitzgerald Jes-WILL 39
Faux Jeremy-UWA 1.000 3. Fitzgerald Mike-WILL 8 | 8  Bosman Tyler-KEL R
Dowling Chris-CAR 1.000 | CHANCES 4, Wilson Dylan-CAR 7 | 9. Rogerson Nathan-UWA 30
Pilgrim Dion-WILL 1.000 | 1. Doggett Jason-KEL 87 North Adam-WILL 7 Wilson Dylan-CAR 30
2. Butler Peter-KEL 84 | 6. Baldwin Denny-KEL 5
ASSISTS 3. Ewers Anthony-UWA 73 Francis Craig-WILL 5
1. Anderson Jhai-CAR 32 | 4. Johns Luke-CAR 66 Clowes Steven-KEL 5
2. Eldred Ryan-UWA 27 | 5. Major Shaun-UWA 57 Barber Brett-KEL 5
BWA Provincials 2 Stats Leaders 2011-12
Hitting minimums - 3.1 TPA/Game 5. Levitt Jayson-BAL 30 | WALKS 9. Seal Aaron-CAR 17
Pitching minimums - 2.3 IP/Game 6. Mills Severin-CAR 28 | 1. Russell Kurt-KEL 16 | 10. Hodges Clayton-KEL 1 6
7. Moore Callum-CUR 26 | 2. Wilson Shane-UWA 13
BATTING AVG Myers Adam-CAR 26 | 3. Mills Severin-CAR 12 | HOME RUNS
1. Stephenson Adam-BAL 552 4. Hodges Clayton-KEL 11 | 1. Stephenson Adam-BAL 5
2. Johnson Grant-BAL 519 | SACBUNTS Stephenson Adam-BAL 11 | 2. Johnson Steven-BAL 3
3. Levitt Jayson-BAL 468 | 1. Stephenson Paul-BAL 1 Levitt Jayson-BAL 11 | 3. Maloney Brian-CAR 2
4, Stephenson Paul-BAL 468 Barnes Stephen-KAL 1 Bailey Gavin-BAL 11 | 4. Williamson Callen-CUR 1
5. Hodges Clayton-KEL 465 Stephenson Adam-BAL 1 | 8 VanBrakel Ron-BAL 10 Seal Aaron-CAR 1
6. Moore Callum-CUR 419 Mann Justin-UWA 1 Clampett Kris-KEL 10 Barnes Phil-KAL 1
7. Myers Adam-CAR 404 Stephenson Paul-BAL 10 Stivey David-UWA 1
8. Williamson Callen-CUR 404 | SLUGGING PCT Stephenson Paul-BAL 1
9. Mills Severin-CAR 400 | 1. Stephenson Adam-BAL  1.069 | SACFLIES Hyam Tony-UWA 1
10. Stephenson Marc-BAL 390 | 2. Johnson Grant-BAL J31 | 1. Astone Paul-CAR 3
3. Stephenson Paul-BAL 645 | 2. Seal Aaron-CAR 2 | HITBYPITCH
RUNS SCORED 4. Levitt Jayson-BAL 638 Fletcher Brent-CUR 2 | 1. Stephenson Adam-BAL 1
1. Stephenson Adam-BAL 35 | 5. Williamson Callen-CUR 632 Blake Tristen-KAL 2 | 2. Clampett Kris-KEL 8
2. Clampett Kris-KEL 31 | 6. Moore Callum-CUR 605 3. Pinker Clint-KEL 7
3. Stephenson Paul-BAL 29 | 7. Mills Severin-CAR 560 | ON BASE PCT 4. Hoekzema Andrew-CUR 6
4, Levitt Jayson-BAL 26 | 8. Maloney Brian-CAR 558 | 1. Stephenson Adam-BAL .667 Moare Callum-CUR 6
5. Mills Severin-CAR 25 | 9. Myers Adam-CAR 500 | 2. Levitt Jayson-BAL 583 Willox Jarod-BAL 6
6. Johnson Grant-BAL 23 Clampett Kris-KEL 500 | 3. Johnson Grant-BAL 581
7. Seal Aaron-CAR 22 4. Hodges Clayton-KEL 579 | STOLEN BASES
8. Nicholson Josh-KEL 20 | HITS 5. Moore Callum-CUR 561 | 1. Clampett Kris-KEL 27
9. Hodges Clayton-KEL 19 | 1. Stephenson Adam-BAL 32 | 6. Stephenson Paul-BAL 547 | 2. Leggat Gordon-CAR 14
2. Stephenson Paul-BAL 29 | 7. Mills Severin-CAR 545 | 3. Wilson Shane-UWA 13
DOUBLES 3. Johnson Grant-BAL 27 | 8. Clampett Kris-KEL 537 Mills Severin-CAR 13
1. Stephenson Adam-BAL 11 | 4. Williamson Callen-CUR 23 | 9. Stephenson Marc-BAL 528 | 5. Bandy Steve-CAR 1
2. Johnson Grant-BAL 9 | 5 Levitt Jayson-BAL 22 | 10. Maloney Brian-CAR 509 | 6. Oppelaar Kyle-UWA 9
3. Moore Callum-CUR 8 | 6. Myers Adam-CAR 21 Seal Aaron-CAR 9
Stephenson Paul-BAL 8 | 7. Mills Severin-CAR 20 | RUNSBATTEDIN 8. Nicholson Josh-KEL 7
Williamson Callen-CUR 8 Ruksenas Jarryd-KAL 20 | 1. Stephenson Adam-BAL 37 Mills Brendon-CAR 7
6. Myers Adam-CAR 5 Hodges Clayton-KEL 20 | 2. Stephenson Paul-BAL 25 Stivey David-UWA 7
3. Williamson Callen-CUR 24
TOTAL BASES TRIPLES 4. Johnson Steven-BAL 23 | TOTAL PLATE APPEARANCES
1. Stephenson Adam-BAL 62 | 1. Mills Severin-CAR 2 | 5. Johnson Grant-BAL 21 | 1. Stephenson Adam-BAL 82
2. Stephenson Paul-BAL 40 Stephenson Adam-BAL 2 | 6. Fletcher Brent-CUR 18 | 2. Stephenson Paul-BAL 76
3. Johnson Grant-BAL 38 Bandy David-CAR 2 Nicholson Josh-KEL 18 | 3. Clampett Kris-KEL 67
4. Williamson Callen-CUR 36 Levitt Jayson-BAL 2 Mills Severin-CAR 18 1 4. Mills Severin-CAR 66
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Seal Aaron-CAR
Wilson Shane-UWA
Johnson Grant-BAL
Nicholson Josh-KEL
Williamson Callen-CUR
10. Levitt Jayson-BAL

STRIKEOUTS

1. VanBrakel Matthew-BAL

2. Fang Ricky-UWA

3. Gray Eamon-CUR
Clampett Kris-KEL
Baldock Cameron-KEL

6. Moore Callum-CUR
Wilson Shane-UWA
Wedemeyer Adam-KAL

AT BATS

Stephenson Paul-BAL

Stephenson Adam-BAL

Williamson Callen-CUR

Seal Aaron-CAR

Johnson Grant-BAL

Myers Adam-CAR

7. Mills Severin-CAR
Bandy Steve-CAR

CAUGHT STEALING

1. Clampett Kris-KEL
Pinker Clint-KEL
Mills Severin-CAR
Russell Kurt-KEL
Seal Aaron-CAR
Griffiths Marc-BAL
Moore Callum-CUR
Stivey David-UWA

STEAL ATTEMPTS

1. Clampett Kris-KEL

2. Leggat Gordon-CAR
Mills Severin-CAR

4. Wilson Shane-UWA

5. Bandy Steve-CAR
Seal Aaron-CAR

7. Oppelaar Kyle-UWA

8. Stivey David-UWA

GROUNDED INTO DP
1. Steven Rick-UWA
2. Levitt Jayson-BAL

EARNED RUN AVG

1. Johnson Grant-BAL
2. Stivey David-UWA
3. Sequeira Xavier-KAL
4. Moore Callum-CUR

65
63
62
61
61
60

17
14
12
12
12
11
11
11

62
58
57
54
52
52
50
50

N RN RN NN N

29
15
15
14
11
11
10

231
8.45
13.06
13.23

BATTERS STRUCK OUT
Johnson Grant-BAL
Stivey David-UWA
Moore Callum-CUR
Sequeira Xavier-KAL
Sofoulis Adam-CAR
Seal Aaron-CAR
Bellenger Michael-CUR
Griffiths Marc-BAL

. Esslemont Daniel-KEL
0. Baldock Cameron-KEL

= WO 00N oUW

GAMES FINISHED

1. Jones Carl-KEL
Sequeira Xavier-KAL

3. Moore Callum-CUR

4, Seal Aaron-CAR
Barnes Phil-KAL

6. Yasunori Sato-KAL
Steven Rick-UWA

SAC FLIES ALLOWED

1. Stivey David-UWA

2. Esslemont Daniel-KEL
Moore Callum-CUR

4. Bellenger Michael-CUR
Baldock Cameron-KEL

OPPOSING BAT AVG

1. Johnson Grant-BAL
2. Stivey David-UWA
3. Sequeira Xavier-KAL
4. Moore Callum-CUR

APPEARANCES

1. Moore Callum-CUR
Sequeira Xavier-KAL
Stivey David-UWA
Johnson Grant-BAL
Bellenger Michael-CUR
Seal Aaron-CAR

Jones Carl-KEL

Steven Rick-UWA
Barnes Phil-KAL

GAMES IN RELIEF

1. Jones Carl-KEL
Sequeira Xavier-KAL

3. Moore Callum-CUR

4, Steven Rick-UWA
Barnes Phil-KAL
eal Aaron-CAR

7. Bellenger Michael-CUR
Yasunori Sato-KAL

LOSSES

1. Sequeira Xavier-KAL

2. Moore Callum-CUR
Stivey David-UWA

4. Baldock Cameron-KEL

52
45
43
38
36
32
30
26
24
19
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273
312
373
393

14
14
13
12
10
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INNINGS PITCHED

1. Stivey David-UWA
2. Johnson Grant-BAL
3. Sequeira Xavier-KAL
4. Moore Callum-CUR

WINS

1. Johnson Grant-BAL

2. Griffiths Marc-BAL
Seal Aaron-CAR

4. Barnes Phil-KAL
Moore Callum-CUR
Sequeira Xavier-KAL

GAMES STARTED
Stivey David-UWA
Johnson Grant-BAL
Moore Callum-CUR
Sequeira Xavier-KAL
Bellenger Michael-CUR
Griffiths Marc-BAL
Baldock Cameron-KEL
8. Seal Aaron-CAR
Esslemont Daniel-KEL

SAC BUNTS ALLOWED

1. Sequeira Xavier-KAL

2. Griffiths Marc-BAL
Baldock Cameron-KEL

WILD PITCHES

1. Maloney Brian-CAR

2. Stivey David-UWA

3. Sequeira Xavier-KAL
Moore Callum-CUR

5. Bellenger Michael-CUR
Baldock Cameron-KEL
Seal Aaron-CAR

8. Johnson Grant-BAL

9. Finn Peter-BAL

INTENTIONAL BB ALLOWED

Stivey David-UWA
Moore Callum-CUR
Sequeira Xavier-KAL
Johnson Grant-BAL
Bellenger Michael-CUR
Esslemont Daniel-KEL
Griffiths Marc-BAL
Seal Aaron-CAR

. Barnes Phil-KAL

0. Baldock Cameron-KEL

= WO 00N oUW

EARNED RUNS ALLOWED

1. Johnson Grant-BAL

2. Stivey David-UWA

3. Moore Callum-CUR
Sequeira Xavier-KAL

70.1
62.1
51.0
50.1

N NN W wou

12
10

Ul Ul O O ~I

16
15
14
14
1
1
11

78
72
!
52
44
39
33
30
27
26

16
66
74
74

TRIPLES ALLOWED

1. Sequeira Xavier-KAL

2. Moore Callum-CUR

3. Stivey David-UWA
Johnson Grant-BAL

BALKS

1. Moore Callum-CUR

2. Seal Aaron-CAR
Esslemont Daniel-KEL

HITS ALLOWED

1. Johnson Grant-BAL
2. Sequeira Xavier-KAL
3. Moore Callum-CUR
4, Stivey David-UWA

WALKS ALLOWED

1. Johnson Grant-BAL
2. Moore Callum-CUR
3. Sequeira Xavier-KAL
4. Stivey David-UWA

HOME RUNS ALLOWED

1. Sequeira Xavier-KAL

2. Johnson Grant-BAL
Moore Callum-CUR
Stivey David-UWA

HIT BATTERS

1. Moore Callum-CUR

2. Sequeira Xavier-KAL

3. Baldock Cameron-KEL
Stivey David-UWA

5. Bellenger Michael-CUR

6. Steven Rick-UWA

7. Heatly Allan-KEL
Baldwin Reece-KEL

9. Maloney Brian-CAR

RUNS ALLOWED

1. Johnson Grant-BAL
2. Sequeira Xavier-KAL
3. Stivey David-UWA
4, Moore Callum-CUR

DOUBLES ALLOWED

1. Johnson Grant-BAL
2. Sequeira Xavier-KAL
3. Stivey David-UWA
4, Moore Callum-CUR

FIELDING PCT

1. Johnson Steven-BAL
McDonald Carson-KEL
Russell Shaun-BAL
Keightly Scott-UWA
Willox Jarod-BAL
Southern Paul-BAL
Fang Shun-Chung-UWA
Godde Clint-CUR

O N S

67
84
95
99

26
36
49
56

=

24
20

17
16

o~~~

40
96
97
98

10
12
16
20

1,000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
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Bandy David-CAR 1.000 | CHANCES ERRORS PUTOUTS
Shirley Mark-UWA 1.000 1. Fletcher Brent-CUR 99 | 1. Nicholson Josh-KEL 12 | 1. Mills Severin-CAR 92
2. Mills Severin-CAR 98 | 2. Williamson Callen-CUR 11 | 2. Myers Adam-CAR 83
ASSISTS 3. Stephenson Adam-BAL 93 | 3. Stivey David-UWA 9 | 3. Fletcher Brent-CUR 78
1. Bandy Steve-CAR 27 | 4. Myers Adam-CAR 91 Fletcher Brent-CUR 9 | 4 Radalj Scott-KAL 75
Moore Callum-CUR 27 | 5. Radalj Scott-KAL 83 | 5  Prosser Ryan-KEL 8 | 5 Hodges Clayton-KEL 7
3. Stephenson Paul-BAL 26 | 6. Hodges Clayton-KEL 81 Bandy Steve-CAR 8 Stephenson Adam-BAL 7
4. Barnes Phil-KAL 25 | 7. FangRicky-UWA n Baldock Cameron-KEL 8 | 7. Fang Ricky-UWA 60
5. Johnson Grant-BAL 24 | 8. Hoekzema Andrew-CUR 59 8. Hoekzema Andrew-CUR 57
6. Seal Aaron-CAR 23 | 9. Stephenson Paul-BAL 58 9. Stephenson Marc-BAL 53
7. Stephenson Adam-BAL 19 | 10. Barnes Phil-KAL 56 10. Barnes Stephen-KAL 43
BWA Colts Stats Leaders 2011-12
Vogler Leo-WS 25 | 2. Walsh Taylor-WS 17 | 3. Mansilas Corey-SD 5
Berwick Liam-ROC 17 Snow David-SP 5
Hitting minimums - 2.7 TPA/Game SAC BUNTS 4. Boyer Ryan-PER 16 | 5. Andrich Ryan-SD 4
1. Brennan Ryan-SD 4 | 5 Fitzgibbons Kent-SP 15 Graham Joey-MOR 4
BATTING AVG 2. Worth Marcus-MB 2 Fitzgibbons Kent-SP 4
1. Fitzgibbons Kent-SP 556 Arnell Blake-VP 2 | SACFLIES Herzfeld Robert-SD 4
2. Smith David-PER 524 Kelly Jack-MB 2 | 1. Andrich Ryan-SD 2
3. BurtBrandon-ROC 486 Mansillas Corey-SD 2 | STOLEN BASES
4, Paterniti Luke-SD 485 | SLUGGING PCT Pruntel Jamie-GOS 2 | 1 Vogler Leo-WS 16
5. Pirone Jarrod-PER 481 | 1. Fitzgibbons Kent-SP 1.074 Devine Mason-WS ) (O'Halloran Travis-WS 16
6. Moore Jordan-PER 450 | 2. Pirone Jarrod-PER 944 3. Shevlin Jackson-MOR 12
7. O'Halloran Travis-WS 408 | 3. Smith David-PER 881 | ONBASEPCT 4, Dymond James-WS 11
Vogler Leo-WS 408 | 4 BurtBrandon-ROC 71| 1. Fitzgibbons Kent-SP 739 | 5. Moore Jordan-PER 10
9, Balt Matthew-GOS 405 | 5 Moore Jordan-PER 76212, Paterniti Luke-SD 638 | 6. Richards Simon-WS S
10, Johnson Andrew-SP 400 | 6 Paterniti Luke-SD 636 |3, Burt Brandon-ROC 591 Freeman Josh-WAN 9
7. Balt Matthew-GOS 595 | 4. Smith David-PER 574 Walsh Taylor-WS 9
RUNS SCORED 8. Sirr Kieren-VP 567 15, Lok Morgan-SD 568
1. Boyer Ryan-PER 27 | 9 Johnson Andrew-SP 560 | 6 Walsh Tagylor-WS 564 TOTAL PLATE APPEARANCES
2. Pirone Jarrod-PER 26 | 10. Snow David-SP 559 | 7. Balt Matthew-GOS g | Lo Boyer Ryan.- PER o7
3. Moore Jordan-PER 25 8. Snow David-SP 553 | 2 Bomford Clint-SD 60
4, Fitzgibbons Kent-SP ) 'l"ITSPimne . . Berwick Liam-ROC 553 | % r/;:t‘;';eelfa]zs"sdepmsg gg
> P\;(t)glri:t:-izkve\!sSD 13 2. Smith David-PER 0 10. Nethercott Dylr1B Sl Burrell Dakota-MB 59
Burrell Dakota-MB 19 3. Johnson Andrew-SP 20 RUNS BATTED IN 6. O'Halloran Travis-WS 57
8. Johnson Andren-SP 18 Vogler Leo- WS 211 Pirone Jarrod-PER o Johnson Andrey-5P 3
Smith David-PER 18 Otialoran Travs-WS 2019 Johnson Andrew-5P y | B Vogler Leo-Ws %
6. Bomford Clint-SD 19 3. Smith David-PER 7 9. Brennan Ryan-SD 55
DOUBLES Moare Jordan-PER 19 4, Fitzgibbons Kent-SP i Walsh Taylor-WS 55
1. Pirone Jarrod-PER 8 8. gzrtegfa): dn(;:_E;{O c g 5. Moore Jordan-PER 15 STRIKEOUTS
2. Moqre Jordgn-PER 7 Harder Joshua-SP 1 5 . Colledge Bradley-ROC 21
3. Smith David-PER 6| TRipLes Suayn Mathen-MOR 21
4. Mabee Ryan-PER 5 1. Pirone Jarrod-PER 4 HOME, RU,NS Dymond James-WS 21
Burt Brandon-ROC > 2. Johnson Andrew-SP 3 L Elrfzglzlng:)a rliil(lfrlzdtésp g 4, Federico Martin-MB 18
Lofthouse Chris-PER 3 , Berwick Liam-ROC 18
TOTAL BASES Balt Matthen-GOS 3 Pirone Jarrod-PER 316 Worth Marcus-MB 16
L. Pirone Jarrod PER 15, HeittSteven-RaC 2 smith David-PER 31 7. King Biake-ROC 15
2. Smith David-PER 37 Brown Kris-SD 5 | 3 SirrKieren-VP 2 Kennedy Cory-ROC 5
3. Moore Jordan-PER 32 Cavanagh Joshua-GOS ) Andrich Ryan-SD 2
4. Fitzgibbons Kent-SP 2 Stuart Jordan-GOS ) Moore Jordan-PER 2 | ATBATS
5. Johnson Andrew-SP 28 BOWEY Jake-SP ) 1. Bomford Clint-SD 54
6.  Burt Brandon-ROC 27 HIT BY PITCH Pirone Jarrod-PER 54
Frezza Patrick-MB 27 | WALKS 1. Paterniti Luke-SD 6 | 3. Burrell Dakota-MB 52
8. Brown Kris-SD 26 | 1 Ireton Nathan-WEM 18 Sirr Kieren-VP 6 14 Johnson Andrew-Sp 50

)
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O'Halloran Travis-WS
Vogler Leo-WS
Boyer Ryan-PER
Mitchell Jesse-WS
Clarke Drew-PER

CAUGHT STEALING

L

O'Halloran Travis-WS
Ayers Joe-WEM
QOttey Daniel-WAN
Ireton Nathan-WEM
Brown Kris-SD

STEAL ATTEMPTS

L
2
3.

5
.

O'Halloran Travis-WS
Vogler Leo-WS
Dymond James-WS
Shevlin Jackson-MOR
Ireton Nathan-WEM
Moore Jordan-PER
Walsh Taylor-WS

GROUNDED INTO DP

L

Richards Simon-WS

EARNED RUN AVG

L

Heppleston Darcy-PER
Ruksenas Bryce-SP
Hotvedt Roy-VP
Spencer Zac-MB
Freitas Nick-MB

Beyer Julius-WEM
Pirone Jarrod-PER
Walsh Taylor-WS
McDavitt Josh-MOR
Hanbury Darby-WEM

BATTERS STRUCK OUT

0.

Nichols David-SP
Clarke Reece-WS
Stubbs Nick-MB
Frezza Patrick-MB
Balt Matthew-GOS
Ireton Nathan-WEM
Graham Joey-MOR
Lofthouse Chris-PER
Kennedy Cory-ROC
Smith David-PER

SAVES

L

Hewitt Steven-ROC
Ottey Daniel-WAN
Andrich Ryan-SD

GAMES FINISHED

L

3.

Vagg Nathan-GOS
Richards Simon-WS
Bardsley James-WEM
Barnes Jack-ROC

49
49
48
46
43

W w W ww

19
17
12
12
11
10
10

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

83
62
60
4
40
38
36
32
28
26

Kelly Jack-MB

Hall Brody-VP
Frezza Patrick-MB
Ireton Nathan-WEM

SAC FLIES ALLOWED

L

3.

5.

Ireton Nathan-WEM
Barnes Jack-ROC
Clarke Reece-WS
Kennedy Cory-ROC
Bardsley James-WEM

OPPOSING BAT AVG

L

b
7
8
9
1

0.

Ross Adam-VP
Spencer Zac-MB
Pirone Jarrod-PER
Freitas Nick-MB
McDavitt Josh-MOR
Mitchell Jesse-WS
Duxbury Sean-SP
Heppleston Darcy-PER
Sirr Kieren-VP
Ruksenas Bryce-SP

BATTERS SO OUT LOOKING

L

3.
4,

Stubbs Nick-MB
Cuerden Jack-WAN
Sloane Hayden-WAN
Frezza Patrick-MB

APPEARANCES

L
2,

4,

Ireton Nathan-WEM
Nichols David-SP
Clarke Reece-WS
Balt Matthew-GOS
Kennedy Cory-ROC
Bardsley James-WEM
Barnes Jack-ROC
Stubbs Nick-MB
Vagg Nathan-GOS
Kelly Jack-MB

GAMES IN RELIEF

L
2,

Kelly Jack-MB

Ireton Nathan-WEM
Richards Simon-WS
Cox Elliot-WEM

Vagg Nathan-GOS
Barnes Jack-ROC
Hall Brody-V/P
Bardsley James-WEM
Brown Kris-SD
(O'Halloran Travis-WS

LOSSES

L
2.
3.

Clarke Reece-WS
Kennedy Cory-ROC
Ireton Nathan-WEM
Ritchie Gavin-WEM
Hargreaves Jaycob-MOR

Ul Ul Oy O

Do W w oy O

.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
063
077
100
11
125

—_ N W W

15
14
14
13
13
1
1
11
10
10

Oy O O ~J ~J CO CO O OO W

S B B~ oo

Graham Joey-MOR

INNINGS PITCHED

Nichols David-SP
Clarke Reece-WS
Balt Matthew-GOS
Ireton Nathan-WEM
Stubbs Nick-MB
Kennedy Cory-ROC
Darling Hayden-SD
Frezza Patrick-MB
Graham Joey-MOR
Bardsley James-WEM

WINS

L
2.

Nichols David-SP
Moore Jordan-PER
Frezza Patrick-MB
Balt Matthew-GOS
Clarke Reece-WS

GAMES STARTED

L

3.

Nichols David-SP
Clarke Reece-WS
Balt Matthew-GOS
Kennedy Cory-ROC
Stubbs Nick-MB
Baxter Steven-WAN
Graham Joey-MOR
Ireton Nathan-WEM

SAC BUNTS ALLOWED

L

Ireton Nathan-WEM
McDonnell Trent-VP
Clarke Reece-WS

WILD PITCHES

Kennedy Cory-ROC
Clarke Reece-WS
Hargreaves Jaycob-MOR
Baxter Steven-WAN
Ireton Nathan-WEM
Ritchie Gavin-WEM
Ottey Daniel-WAN
Andrich Ryan-SD

INTENTIONAL BB ALLOWED

L
2,

4,

8.

Clarke Reece-WS
Calder Alex-MOR
Bardsley James-WEM
Baxter Steven-WAN
Kennedy Cory-ROC
Swayn Mathew-MOR
Ireton Nathan-WEM
Steedman Rhys-WAN

EARNED RUNS ALLOWED

L

Ralph Stuart-MB
Sing Brendon-MOR
Ancliffe Chris-VP

66.1
62.2
40.0
39.1
332
29.2
29.1
25.2
25.1
25.1

—_

~ s B o

14
14
10

~ N g w0

Herzfeld Robert-SD
Rapp David-WEM
Brennan Ryan-SD
Rigden Jack-MB
Neal Grayson-WS
Beer Jack-VP
Cosgrove Joshua-MB

BALKS

L
2.

Mitchell Jesse-WS
McGinnis Josh-GOS

HIT BATTERS

1
2.
3.
4
5

Hargreaves Jaycob-MOR
Clarke Reece-WS
Ritchie Gavin-WEM
Vagg Nathan-GOS
Bardsley James-WEM
Kennedy Cory-ROC
McDonnell Trent-VP

Hall Brody-VP

Cox Elliot-WEM

Baxter Steven-WAN

FIELDING PCT

L

Stuart Jordan-GOS
Bowey Jake-SP

Stubbs Nick-MB

Sing Brendon-MOR
McGee Jalen-PER

Smith David-PER
Waterhouse Mitchell-MB
Hanbury Darby-WEM
Duxbury Sean-SP
Herzfeld Robert-SD

ASSISTS

L
2
3.

(0'Halloran Travis-WS
Boyer Ryan-PER
Burrell Dakota-MB
Bourke Daniel-WAN
Clarke Reece-WS
Brennan Ryan-SD
Shevlin Jackson-MOR
Beyer Tom-WEM
Hales Andrew-GOS

CATCHERS INTERFERENCE

L
2.

Sirr Kieren-VP
Mitchell Jesse-WS
Lok Morgan-SD
King Blake-ROC
Booth Jamon-SP

CAUGHT STEALING BY

L

Sloane Hayden-WAN

CHANCES

L
2
3.

Lok Morgan-SD
Hurkala Tyson-MB
Pirone Jarrod-PER

oo oo o o o

18
13

(S NS, BT, N, RS N, B

1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000

26
2
19
19
18
17
17
16
16

e e )

103
102
101
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4. Vogler Leo-WS 90 Baxter Steven-WAN 1 Schildkraut Zibbeon-MOR 12 | 4. Vogler Leo-WS 8 2
5. Mitchell Jesse-WS 87 4. Treton Nathan-WEM 9 | 5 Johnson Andrew-SP 79
6. Johnson Andrew-SP 82 | STEAL ATTEMPTS AGAINST Cox Elliot-WEM 9 | 6. Mitchell Jesse-WS 7 4
7. Calder Alex-MOR 74 | 1. Sloane Hayden-WAN 4 Nethercott Dylan-MB 9 | 7. BoothJamon-SP64
8. Booth Jamon-SP 73 | 2. Cuerden Jack-WAN 3 7. Walsh Taylor-WS 8 | 8. StuartJordan-GOS 6 1
9. Mansillas Corey-SD 71 Hurkala Tyson-MB 3 8. Lok Morgan-SD 7 | 9. Mansillas Corey-SD 59
10. Stuart Jordan-GOS 69 | 4. Stubbs Nick-MB 2 Burt Brandon-ROC 7 | 10. Lynch Joshua-MOR 50
5. Andrich Ryan-SD 1 linco Ryan-MOR 7
FIELDING DOUBLE PLAYS Frezza Patrick-MB 1 STOLEN BASES AGAINST
1. Bruce Kurtis-WAN 1 PUTOUTS 1. Hurkala Tyson-MB 3
ERRORS 1. Pirone Jarrod-PER 9 1 Cuerden Jack-WAN 3
1. Calder Alex-MOR 13 | 2. Hurkala Tyson-MB 9 0 Sloane Hayden-WAN 3
2. King Blake-ROC 12 | 3. Lok Morgan-SD 8 3 4, Stubbs Nick-MB 2
BWA Women'’s League Stats Leaders 2011-12
Hitting minimums - 2.4 TPA/Game 5. Fiorentino Rhonda-VP 35 | TRIPLES 8. Callinder Tabitha-SP . 563
6. Kreppold Christina-MB 33 | 1. Worth Alexandra-MB 4 | 9. Hepburn Claire-SP . 552
BATTING AVG 7. Guelfi Candice-ME 32 Rawlings Natalie-ME 4 | 10. Doty Morgan-SP . 544
1. Croshy Rebecca-SP .600 Doty Morgan-SP 32 | 3. Waterman Ellen-UWA 3
2. Rawlings Natalie-ME 589 | 9. Fox Erin-VP 30 Kreppold Christina-MB 2 | RUNSBATTEDIN
3. Fox Erin-VP .583 | 10. Hepburn Claire-SP 29 Wisby Amy-WS 2 | 1. Borgomastro Kaila-MB 28
4, Guelfi Candice-ME . 563 O'Herir Amanda-VP 2 | 2. Fiorentino Rhonda-VP 26
5. Fiorentino Rhonda-VP .532 | SACBUNTS Schulberg Marika-VP 2 | 3. Rawlings Natalie-ME 25
6. Callinder Tabitha-SP 500 | 1. GinnJenelle-vP 1 Grogan Lisa-VP 2 | 4. Croshy Rebecca-SP 22
7. Lively Larisa-SP . 484 Bowey Taylor-SP 1 Fox Erin-VP 2 Hepburn Claire-SP 2
8. Worth Alexandra-MB 471 Gunzberg Nicole-WS 1 6. Kreppold Christina-MB 20
9. Doty Morgan-SP . 456 Lamb Ashton-ME 1 | WALKS 7. Rafferty Sharon-SP 19
10. Wisby Amy-WS . 444 Kirkham Mel-SP 1 | 1 White Sue-VP 2 Doty Morgan-SP 19
Barnes Maddie-MB 1 | 2. House Tenielle-ME 21 | 9. O'Herir Amanda-VP 18
RUNS SCORED Howard Sheridan-SP 1 | 3. Lilley Carol-SP 15 Guelfi Candice-ME 18
1. Hepburn Claire-SP 34 Schulberg Marika-VP 1 Wells Renee-MB 15
2. Rawlings Natalie-ME 32 Prosper Evette-UWA 1 Fiorentino Rhonda-VP 15 | HOME RUNS
3. Croshy Rebecca-SP 29 6. Hepburn Claire-SP 13 | 1. Worth Alexandra-MB 3
4. Worth Alexandra-MB 28 | SLUGGING PCT Worth Alexandra-MB 13 Kreppold Christina-MB 3
5. White Sue-VP 24 | 1. Rawlings Natalie-ME . 946 Jardim Carmel-MB 13 | 3. Rawlings Natalie-ME 2
6. O'Herir Amanda-VP 23 | 2. Worth Alexandra-MB . 882 McGarry Rhiannon-V/P 13
Lively Larisa-SP 23 | 3. FoxErin-VP .833 Keen Courtney-VP 13 | HITBYPITCH
8. Doty Morgan-SP 22 | 4. Crosby Rebecca-SP . 745 1. Grogan Lisa-VP 5
Fiorentino Rhonda-VP 22 | 5. Fiorentino Rhonda-VP . 745 | SACFLIES 2. Nguyen-Ha Diana-ME 4
10. Guelfi Candice-ME 21 | 6. Guelfi Candice-ME .667 | 1. 0Herir Amanda-VP 2 Guelfi Candice-ME 4
7. Wishy Amy-WS .622 | Home Lauren-ME 2 Inglis Demi-SP 4
DOUBLES 8. Callinder Tabitha-SP .595 | 3. Barnes Caitlin-MB 1 Home Lauren-ME 4
1. Fiorentino Rhonda-VP 8 | 9. Lively Larisa-SP .578 | Mathews Andy-UWA 1 Powell Lisa-UWA 4
2. Home Lauren-ME 6 | 10. Hepburn Claire-SP .569 | Keen Courtney-VP 1 Pike Rachael-UWA 4
Rawlings Natalie-ME 6 Rawlings Natalie-ME 1 Christie Kystal-ME 4
Doty Morgan-SP 6 | HITS Lilley Carol-SP 1
5. Guelfi Candice-ME 5 | 1. Rawlings Natalie-ME 33 Hepburn Claire-SP 1 | STOLEN BASES
DeSan Miguel Megan-WS 5 Crosby Rebecca-SP 33 1. Hepburn Claire-SP 27
Crosby Rebecca-SP 5 | 3. Lively Larisa-SP 31 | ONBASEPCT 2. White Sue-VP 23
Hepburn Claire-SP 5 | 4 Guelfi Candice-ME 27 | 1. Crosby Rebecca-SP 662 | 3. FoxErin-VP 22
5. Doty Morgan-SP 26 | 2. FoxErin-VP .65 | 4. Croshy Rebecca-SP 21
TOTAL BASES 6. Fiorentino Rhonda-VP 25 | 3. Rawlings Natalie-ME . 652 O'Herir Amanda-VP 2
1. Rawlings Natalie-ME 53 | 7. Worth Alexandra-MB 24 | 4. Guelfi Candice-ME 650 | 6. Lively Larisa-SP 20
2. Worth Alexandra-MB 45 | 8. Hepburn Claire-SP 22 | 5. Fiorentino Rhonda-VP .645 | 7. Worth Alexandra-MB 19
3. Crosby Rebecca-SP 41 | 9. Callinder Tabitha-SP 21 | 6. Worth Alexandra-MB . 578 Guelfi Candice-ME 19
4. Lively Larisa-SP 37 Fox Erin-VP 21 | 7. Aquino Kariss-ME 568 | 9. Rawlings Natalie-ME 18
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TOTAL PLATE APPEARANCES
1. White Sue-VP
2. Rawlings Natalie-ME
3. Grogan Lisa-VP
Doty Morgan-SP
5. Hepburn Claire-SP
Lively Larisa-SP
7. Crosby Rebecca-SP
8. Worth Alexandra-MB
Rafferty Sharon-SP

STRIKEOUTS

1. House Tenielle-ME

2. Kirkham Mel-SP
Nguyen-Ha Diana-ME

4, Lamb Ashton-ME
Powell Lisa-UWA

6. Wells Renee-MB
Ginn Jenelle-VP
Spence Naomi-MB
Inglis Demi-SP

10. Keen Courtney-VP

AT BATS

1. Lively Larisa-SP

2. Doty Morgan-SP

3. Rawlings Natalie-ME
Spence Naomi-MB
Crosby Rebecca-SP
Grogan Lisa-VP
Howard Sheridan-SP
Borgomastro Kaila-MB

CAUGHT STEALING

1. Lively Larisa-SP

2. Aquino Kariss-ME
Edgar Brittany-UWA
O'Herir Amanda-VP

STEAL ATTEMPTS

1. Hepburn Claire-SP

2. White Sue-VP

3. Fox Erin-VP
O'Herir Amanda-VP
Lively Larisa-SP

6. Crosby Rebecca-SP

7. Worth Alexandra-MB
Guelfi Candice-ME

GROUNDED INTO DP

1. Thompson Cristy-VP
Lively Larisa-SP
DeSan Miguel Megan-WS
Prosper Evette-UWA
White Sue-VP
Werner Casey-WS

7
69
68
68
67
67
65
64
64

24
21
21
20
20
19
19
19
19
18

64
57
56
56
55
54
53
52

NN W

27
24
23
23
23
21
19
19

EARNED RUN AVG

1. Menzies Jennifer-ME
Elford Andal-UWA
Ensminger Kayla-WS
Callinder Tabitha-SP
White Sue-VP
Fuller Simone-UWA
Fox Erin-VP
Southern Maddie-WS
Forster Claire-UWA
Howard Sheridan-SP

BATTERS STRUCK OUT
1. Nimphius Sophia-WS
2. Crosby Rebecca-SP

3. O'Herir Amanda-VP

4. Rawlings Natalie-ME
5. Doty Morgan-SP

6. Fiorentino Rhonda-VP
7. Home Lauren-ME

8. Kreppold Christina-MB
9. Borgomastro Kaila-MB
10. Edgar Brittany-UWA

SAVES

1. Crosby Rebecca-SP
Hepburn Claire-SP
Spencer Amanda-ME

GAMES FINISHED

1. Rawlings Natalie-ME

2. Crosby Rebecca-SP
Kreppold Christina-MB

4. Borgomastro Kaila-MB
Hepburn Claire-SP

6. DeSan Miguel Megan-WS

7. Fiorentino Rhonda-VP
Schulberg Marika-VP

OPPOSING BAT AVG

1. Ensminger Kayla-WS
Menzies Jennifer-ME
Thorn Penny-UWA
Schulberg Marika-VP
Smith Amy-UWA
Rawlings Natalie-ME
Crosby Rebecca-SP
Worth Alexandra-MB
. O'Herir Amanda-VP
0. Power Janelle-UWA

= O o ~ O

APPEARANCES

1. Borgomastro Kaila-MB
Crosby Rebecca-SP

3. Nimphius Sophia-WS
O'Herir Amanda-VP

5. Doty Morgan-SP

6. Home Lauren-ME

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

104
95
85
64
62
60
56
50
49
45

A~ B~ U1 Oy O 1 1 o

.000
048
143
154
154
157
158
214
229
235

14
14
13
13
12

GAMES IN RELIEF

1. Borgomastro Kaila-MB

2. Hepburn Claire-SP
Rawlings Natalie-ME

4. Croshy Rebecca-SP
Kreppold Christina-MB

6. DeSan Miguel Megan-WS

7. Guelfi Candice-ME
Prosper Evette-UWA
Fiorentino Rhonda-VP
Schulberg Marika-VP

LOSSES

1. Nimphius Sophia-WS

2. Edgar Brittany-UWA

3. Borgomastro Kaila-MB

4. Burnfield Rose-UWA
Doty Morgan-SP
Crosby Rebecca-SP
Wells Renee-MB
O'Herir Amanda-VP

INNINGS PITCHED
Nimphius Sophia-WS
O'Herir Amanda-VP
Home Lauren-ME
Borgomastro Kaila-MB
Fiorentino Rhonda-VP
Crosby Rebecca-SP
Doty Morgan-SP
Edgar Brittany-UWA

. Rawlings Natalie-ME
0. Wells Renee-MB

= O 00 O Ul BN

WINS

1. Rawlings Natalie-ME
Crosby Rebecca-SP
Borgomastro Kaila-MB

4, O'Herir Amanda-VP
Nimphius Sophia-WS

6. Fiorentino Rhonda-VP

7. Hepburn Claire-SP
Home Lauren-ME
Doty Morgan-SP

GAMES STARTED
1. Nimphius Sophia-WS
2. O'Herir Amanda-VP
Home Lauren-ME
4, Wells Renee-MB
Doty Morgan-SP
6. Crosby Rebecca-SP
Edgar Brittany-UWA
8. Fiorentino Rhonda-VP
9. Borgomastro Kaila-MB

SAC BUNTS ALLOWED
1. O'Herir Amanda-VP
2. Borgomastro Kaila-MB

W W W W W N~

73.0
59.0
50.1
49.2
431
40.0
39.0
37.2
26.0
24.2

W w W P~ U Ul ooy O

12
1
1

Ul O~ WO

Nimphius Sophia-WS
Spencer Amanda-ME

WILD PITCHES

1. Doty Morgan-SP

2. Edgar Brittany-UWA

3. Crosby Rebecca-SP
O'Herir Amanda-VP

5. Nimphius Sophia-WS

6.  Prosper Evette-UWA
Burnfield Rose-UWA

8. Stivey Tenielle-UWA
Home Lauren-ME

INTENTIONAL BB ALLOWED

1. Edgar Brittany-UWA

2. Werner Casey-WS

3. Nimphius Sophia-WS

4. Hepburn Claire-SP
Doty Morgan-SP

6. Home Lauren-ME

7. Prosper Evette-UWA

EARNED RUNS ALLOWED

1. Burnfield Jo-UWA
Southern Maddie-WS
Forster Claire-UWA
Adams Renae-ME
Manning Tarryn-ME
Schroder Michelle-MB
Jardim Carmel-MB
Bomfield Lara-UWA
Gunzberg Nicole-WS
Ismail Heather-MB

BALKS
1. Home Lauren-ME

2. DeSan Miguel Megan-WS

Fiorentino Rhonda-VP

HIT BATTERS

1. O'Herir Amanda-VP

2. Home Lauren-ME

3. Nimphius Sophia-WS

4, Pike Rachael-UWA
Borgomastro Kaila-MB
Edgar Brittany-UWA

7. Werner Casey-WS
Burnfield Rose-UWA
Doty Morgan-SP

FIELDING PCT

1. Mirco Amanda-MB
Menzies Jennifer-ME
Fox Erin-VP
Hughes Brooke-ME
Mathews Andy-UWA
Kirkham Mel-SP
Manning Tarryn-ME

18
16
14
14

(SIS, BN N

24
13
12

Ul o~

o oo oo o0 o oo

18
12

S~ B~ B>~ ool ul

1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1,000
1,000
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Harkness Lisa-ME 1.000 | CATCHERS INTERFERENCE 8. Thompson Cristy-VP 69 | PUTOUTS
Scott Tara-SP 1.000 | 1. House Tenielle-ME 1 | 9. OHerir Amanda-VP 66 | 1. Rafferty Sharon-SP 115
Williams Cassie-UWA 1.000 Wisby Amy-WS 1 | 10. Fiorentino Rhonda-VP 63 | 2. Guelfi Candice-ME 112
Worth Alexandra-MB 112
ASSISTS CAUGHT STEALING BY STEAL ATTEMPTS AGAINST 4. Grogan Lisa-VP 97
1. Rawlings Natalie-ME 40 | 1. Crosby Rebecca-SP 1 | 1. Crosby Rebecca-SP 1 | 5 DeSanMiguel Megan-WS 65
2. Nimphius Sophia-WS 24 6. Wisby Amy-WS 60
Bristow Claire-WS 24 | CHANCES ERRORS 7. Rawlings Natalie-ME 57
4. O'Herir Amanda-VP 23 | 1. Guelfi Candice-ME 134 | 1. Rawlings Natalie-ME 16 | 8. Thompson Cristy-VP 55
5. Home Lauren-ME 20 | 2. Worth Alexandra-MB 128 | 2. Putouts-WS 11 | 9. Aquino Kariss-ME 54
Edgar Brittany-UWA 20 Rafferty Sharon-SP 128 | 3. House Tenielle-ME 8 | 10. Howard Sheridan-SP 52
7. Prosper Evette-UWA 19 | 4. Rawlings Natalie-ME 113 | 4. Thorn Penny-UWA 6
Fiorentino Rhonda-VP 19 | 5 Grogan Lisa-VP 110 Hoad Shannon-MB 6
Borgomastro Kaila-MB 19 | 6. DeSan Miguel Megan-WS 79 Wells Katherine-MB 6
10.  Guelfi Candice-ME 18 | 7. Wisby Amy-WS 8 Borgomastro Kaila-MB 6
BWA Under 17’s Stats Leaders 2011-12
Hitting minimums - 2.4 TPA/Game 5. McGee Jalen-PER 34 | WALKS HOME RUNS
6. Heppleston Darcy-PER 32 | 1. Jorissen Travis-CAR 17 | 1. Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN 4
BATTING AVG 7. Warburton Jason-PER 31 | 2. WestRory-GOS 15 Glendinning Robert-WAN 4
1. Waterhouse Mitchell-MB 596 | 8. Davey Grant-CAR 30 Burgess David-GOS 15 Kennelly Sam-MB 4
2. Bullingham Troy-WAN 595 Bullingham Troy-WAN 30 | 4. Hall Brody-VP 14 Bowey Jake-SP 4
3. McGee Jalen-PER 571 | 10. Morris Joshua-MB 28 Isle Sandon-ROC 14 | 5. Waterhouse Mitchell-MB 2
4. Davey Grant-CAR 550 Wylie Ryan-GOS 14 Warburton Jason-PER 2
5. Bowey Jake-SP 535 | SACBUNTS 7. Cosgrove Joshua-MB 13 Jorissen Travis-CAR 2
6. White Andrew-CAR 529 | 1. Hall Brody-VP 2 Ikin Matt-WEM 13 Heppleston Darcy-PER 2
7. Glendinning Robert-WAN 523 Malcolm Brendan-MOR 13 Moare Jordon-PER 2
8. Warburton Jason-PER 517 | SLUGGING PCT L'Herpiniere Dylan-MB 13 Turner Kieren-SD 2
9. Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN 512 | 1. Warburton Jason-PER 1.069
10. Rigden Jack-MB 500 | 2. Glendinning Robert-WAN ~ 1.068 | SAC FLIES HIT BY PITCH
3. Waterhouse Mitchell-MB  1.000 | 1. Hanbury Darby-WEM 3 | 1. BoyerRyan-PER 6
RUNS SCORED 4. Bowey Jake-SP 930 | 2. Herzfield Robert-SD 2 | 2. Turner Kieren-SD 5
1. Bowey Jake-SP 29 | 5. Heppleston Darcy-PER 889 Sirr Kieran-V/P 2 Ralph Stuart-MB 5
Waterhouse Mitchell-MB 29 | 6. Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN 884 Steedman Rhys-WAN 2 Sirr Kieran-VP 5
3. Glendinning Robert-WAN 27 | 7. Bullingham Troy-WAN 8t Cross Jay-SP 5
4, Spencer Liam-WAN 26 | 8. McGee Jalen-PER 810 | ON BASE PCT
Morris Joshua-MB 26 | 9. Morris Joshua-MB 778 | 1. Bullingham Troy-WAN .680 | STOLEN BASES
Jorissen Travis-CAR 26 Sirr Kieran-VP 778 | 2. Waterhouse Mitchel-MB 655 | 1. Davey Grant-CAR 18
7. Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN 23 3. Rigden Jack-MB 633 | 2. Burgess David-GOS 17
Bullingham Troy-WAN 23 | HITS Hall Brody-VP 633 | 3. Turner Kieren-SD 15
Burrell Dakota-MB 23 | 1. Waterhouse Mitchell-MB 28 | 5. Warburton Jason-PER 632 | 4. IveyBen-VP 14
2. McGee Jalen-PER 24 | 6. Bowey Jake-SP 623 | 5 Morris Joshua-MB 13
DOUBLES 3. Glendinning Robert-WAN 23 | 7. White Andrew-CAR 622 Bowey Jake-SP 13
1. Glendinning Robert-WAN 10 Bowey Jake-SP 23 | 8. Stubbs Nick-MB 614 Robideau Michael-VP 13
2. Warburton Jason-PER 6 | 5  Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN 22 Sirr Kieran-VP 614 | 8. Crisp Cody-WAN 12
Bullingham Troy-WAN 6 Davey Grant-CAR 22 Wylie Ryan-GOS 614 Grulich Alex-WEM 12
4. L'Herpiniere Dylan-MB 4 Bullingham Troy-WAN 22 Rock Zac-MOR 12
White Andrew-CAR 4 | 8. Burrell Dakota-MB 19 | RUNS BATTED IN
Davey Grant-CAR 4 Sequeira Jesse-SP 19 | 1. Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN 28 | TOTAL PLATE APPEARANCES
Stubbs Nick-MB 4 2. Waterhouse Mitchell-MB 24 | 1. Burrell Dakota-MB 56
TRIPLES Burrell Dakota-MB 24 | 2. Burgess David-GOS 55
TOTAL BASES 1. Waterhouse Mitchell-MB 5 . Glendinning Robert-WAN 23 Waterhouse Mitchell-MB 55
1. Waterhouse Mitchell-MB 47 | 2. Heppleston Darcy-PER 3 | 5. McGee Jalen-PER 19 | 4. Hales Andrew-GOS 54
Glendinning Robert-WAN 47 Robideau Michael-VP 3 Rigden Jack-MB 19 Glendinning Robert-WAN 54
3. Bowey Jake-SP 40 Morris Joshua-MB 3 | 7. LHerpiniere Dylan-MB 18 | 6. Bowey Jake-SP 53
4. Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN 38 Wylie Ryan-GOS 3 1 8 Newland Aaron-VP 17 Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN 53
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Anderson Jhai-CAR
Spencer Liam-WAN

STRIKEOUTS

1. Meldun Cameron-GOS

2. Fazo Caden-GOS

3. Rapp David-WEM
McShera Brad-MOR
Smith Andrew-VP

6. Shipway Bob-WAN
Malcolm Brendan-MOR
Wilson Mitchell-VP
Caubo Mitchell-SD
Hanbury Darby-WEM

AT BATS
1. Waterhouse Mitchell-MB
2. Burrell Dakota-MB
3. Glendinning Robert-WAN
4. Bowey Jake-SP
Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN
6. McGee Jalen-PER
Hales Andrew-GOS
8. Brady Jake-PER

CAUGHT STEALING
1. Burgess David-GOS
Ancliffe Chris-VP

STEAL ATTEMPTS

1. Burgess David-GOS

2. Davey Grant-CAR

3. Turner Kieren-SD

4, Ivey Ben-VP
Robideau Michael-VP

6. Bowey Jake-SP

7. Grulich Alex-WEM
Morris Joshua-MB
Rock Zac-MOR

10, Crisp Cody-WAN

EARNED RUN AVG

1. Steedman Rhys-WAN
Zahradnik Dylan-WAN
Hartley Thomas-CAR
Burrell Dakota-MB
L'Herpiniere Dylan-MB
Large Jarod-CAR
Rigden Jack-MB
Hall Brody-VP
Kennelly Sam-MB
Sloane Hayden-WAN

BATTERS STRUCK OUT
Ralph Stuart-MB
Newland Aaron-V/P
Ryan Michael-GOS
Swayn Mathew-MOR
Murphy Donal-SP
Shipway Bob-WAN

53
53

19
18
14
14
14
13
13
13
13
13

47
46
44
43
43
42
4
41

20
19
17
15
15
14
13
13
13
12

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

47
46
40
29
27
27

7. Sequeira Nikola-SP
8. Turner Kieren-SD
9. Hanbury Darby-WEM

SAVES

1. Steedman Rhys-WAN
Murphy Donal-SP
Newland Aaron-V/P
Wearing Matthew-PER
Heppleston Darcy-PER

GAMES FINISHED

1. Murphy Donal-SP
Devine Mason-WS

3. Hanbury Darby-WEM
Cosgrove Joshua-MB
White Andrew-CAR
Calder Alex-MOR
Wolfe Jye-GOS

SAC FLIES ALLOWED

1. Saunders Kieran-ROC
Brown Dylan-SD
Wearing Matthew-PER
Bergersen Rhett-SD
Diamond James-WS
Arbuckle Brody-CAR

OPPOSING BAT AVG
1. Warburton Jason-PER
L'Herpiniere Dylan-MB
Burrell Dakota-MB
Large Jarod-CAR
Hall Brody-VP
Sloane Hayden-WAN
Kennelly Sam-MB
Burgess David-GOS
9. Robideau Michael-VP
10. Mabee Ryan-PER

APPEARANCES

1. Ryan Michael-GOS
Swayn Mathew-MOR

3. Murphy Donal-SP

4. Hayden Joshua-WS
Ralph Stuart-MB

6. Shipway Bob-WAN

7. Hanbury Darby-WEM
Newland Aaron-VP
Sequeira Nikola-SP
Paul Callum-SD

GAMES IN RELIEF

1. Murphy Donal-SP

2. Ralph Stuart-MB
Devine Mason-WS
Paul Callum-SD
Wolfe Jye-GOS

26
24
2

[S IS, BES, N, IS, NN — o s

NN N NN R

.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
048
11

14
14
13
12
12
1
10
10
10
10

~N N 4 ~J ©

LOSSES

1. Hayden Joshua-WS

2. Ryan Michael-GOS
Swayn Mathew-MOR

. Newland Aaron-VP

5. Swinson Tomas-ROC
Anderson Jhai-CAR
Saunders Kieran-R0OC

8. Rapp David-WEM

INNINGS PITCHED
Ryan Michael-GOS
Swayn Mathew-MOR
Newland Aaron-VP
Murphy Donal-SP
Shipway Bob-WAN
Ralph Stuart-MB
Anderson Jhai-CAR
Hanbury Darby-WEM
Hayden Joshua-WS
10. Sequeira Nikola-SP

WINS

1. Ralph Stuart-MB

2. Glendinning Robert-WAN

3. Shipway Bob-WAN
Cosgrove Joshua-MB
Hartley Thomas-CAR
Smith David-PER
Murphy Donal-SP
Hanbury Darby-WEM
Sequeira Nikola-SP
Newland Aaron-V/P

GAMES STARTED
1. Hayden Joshua-WS
2. Swayn Mathew-MOR
Ryan Michael-GOS
. Anderson Jhai-CAR
5. Shipway Bob-WAN
Newland Aaron-VP

SAC BUNTS ALLOWED

1. Anderson Jhai-CAR

2. Turner Kieren-SD
Moore Jordon-PER
Isle Sandon-ROC
Sequeira Jesse-SP
Williams Rhys-ROC

WILD PITCHES

1. Hayden Joshua-WS

2. Byfield Jayeb-WS

3. Sequeira Nikola-SP

4. Sequeira Jesse-SP
Rapp David-WEM
Diamond James-WS

7. Ryan Michael-GOS
Rock Zac-MOR
Murphy Donal-SP

W A~ B~ B~ U~ o

35.2
3.1
321
29.2
25.0
24.2
24.1
23.0
23.0
2.1

DWW W wWwwwrs

—_

[= 2= WL N Ve I Ve

— o e Ot

31
13
10

O CO CO W W

INTENTIONAL BB ALLOWED
1. Anderson Jhai-CAR 1
Hales Andrew-GOS 1
3. Herzfield Robert-SD 7
Rapp David-WEM
Swayn Mathew-MOR
6. Ayers Joe-WEM
Ralph Stuart-MB
Wolfe Jye-GOS
Ivey Ben-VP
Ryan Michael-GOS

oy oy Oy Oy O I~

BALKS

1. Swayn Mathew-MOR
Saunders Kieran-ROC
Kennedy Blake-ROC

4. Calder Alex-MOR
Rock Zac-MOR
Rapp David-WEM
Turner Kieren-SD
McShera Brad-MOR
Wolfe Jye-GOS
Hayden Joshua-WS

el e ) S I NS I S

HIT BATTERS
1. Hayden Joshua-WS 14
2. Calder Alex-MOR
Ryan Michael-GOS
4. Byfield Jayeb-WS
5. Bavoillott Nick-MOR
Swinson Tomas-ROC
Wolfe Jye-GOS
White Andrew-CAR

[S. IS, BRSNS, B W NN |

FIELDING PCT

1. Sloane Hayden-WAN 1.000
Bourke Daniel-WAN 1.000
Zahradnik Dylan-WAN 1.000
Ivey Ben-VP 1.000
Cosgrove Joshua-MB 1.000
Warburton Jason-PER 1.000
Diggins Josh-ROC 1.000
Flint Rajan-CAR 1.000
L'Herpiniere Dylan-MB 1.000
Bullingham Troy-WAN 1.000

ASSISTS
1. Kennedy Blake-ROC 24
2. White Andrew-CAR 23
3. Bowey Jake-SP 21
4. Spencer Liam-WAN 20
5. Bavoillott Nick-MOR 19
6. Hales Andrew-GOS 18
7. Hall Brody-VP 17
Grulich Alex-WEM 17
9. Glendinning Robert-WAN 16
Boyer Ryan-PER 16
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CATCHERS INTERFERENCE CHANCES STEAL ATTEMPTS AGAINST 2. Rigden Jack-MB 77
1. Rigden Jack-MB 3 | 1 CrossJay-SP 115 | 1. White Andrew-CAR 1 | 3. Robideau Michael-VP 76
2. Cross Jay-SP 2 | 2. Robideau Michael-VP 91 Ryan Michael-GOS 1 | 4 Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN 68
3. Calder Alex-MOR 1 | 3. RigdenJack-MB 82 Hewitt Aiden-ROC 1 Sloane Hayden-WAN 68
Burgess David-GOS 1 | 4. Sloane Hayden-WAN 78 6. Pluim Dexter-WEM 56
Isle Sandon-ROC 1 | 5 Zahradnik Jarrod-WAN 77 | ERRORS 7. Waterhouse Mitchell-MB 50
6. Bowey Jake-SP 76 | 1. Bowey Jake-SP 14 | 8 Jawno Jareth-MOR 49
CAUGHT STEALING BY 7. Pluim Dexter-WEM 62 | 2. Bavoillott Nick-MOR 11 | 9. Freeman Sam-PER 48
1. Hewitt Aiden-ROC 1 | 8 Isle Sandon-ROC 61 | 3. McShera Brad-MOR 10 | 10. Richards Toby-WS 47
Ryan Michael-GOS 1 | 9. Waterhouse Mitchell-MB 60 | 4. Grulich Alex-WEM 9
Anderson Jhai-CAR 9 PASSED BALLS

6. Hall Brody-VP 8 | 1. Harris Mahkell-WS 1

PUTOUTS STOLEN BASES AGAINST
1. Cross Jay-SP 9% | 1. White Andrew-CAR 1

Baseball WA Camps and Clinics
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Baseball WA Ltd

BASEBALL WA
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1936
1937
1938
1939
1940
1941
1942-45
1946
1947
1948
1949
1950
1951
1952
1953
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960
1961
1962
1963
1963-64
1964-65
1965-66
1966-67
1967-68
1968-69
1969-70
1970-71
1971-72
1972-73
1973-74
1974-75
1975-76
1976-77
1977-78

Baseball WA Ltd

State League Premiership History

Wests

Wests

Press

Wests

Press

Press

Recess
Victoria Park
South Perth
South Perth
Perth

Perth

South Perth
South Perth
Swan Districts
Swan Districts
Swan Districts
Swan Districts
Swan Districts
Swan Districts
Swan Districts
Perth

Perth

Swan Districts
Swan Districts
West Perth
Victoria Park
Perth

South Perth
Perth

Perth

West Perth
Perth
Wembley
Wembley

East Fremantle
Eagles

Perth

Victoria Park
Wembley

1978-79
1979-80
1980-81
1981-82
1982-83
1983-84
1984-85
1985-86
1986-87
1987-88
1988-89
1989-90
1990-91
1991-92
1992-93
1993-94
1994-95
1995-96
1996-97
1997-98
1998-99
1999-2000
2000-01
2001-02
2002-03
2003-04
2004-05
2005-06
2006-07
2007-08
2008-09
2009-10
2010-11

Victoria Park
Wembley
Victoria Park
Victoria Park
Perth

Perth
Victoria Park
Morley
Cockburn
Melville
Melville
West Stirling
Morley
Morley
Wembley
Perth

Perth

Perth

Perth
Wanneroo
Wanneroo
South Perth
South Perth
South Perth
Wanneroo
South Perth
South Perth
Perth

Swan Districts
Swan Districts
Wanneroo
Morley Eagles
South Perth
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S —
Baseball WA Ltd
State League Fairest and Best Award

The Neville Pratt Medal

Previously the “Presidents’ Medal” 1952-2000 & Incorporating the James Garfield Crawford Memorial Award
(1984-85 onwards)

1952
1953 & 54
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960

1961

1962

1963

1963-64
1964-65
1965-66
1966-67
1967-68
1968-69
1969-70
1970-71

1971-72
1972-73
1973-74
1974-75
1975-76
1976-77
1977-78

1978-79
1979-80
1980-81
1981-82
1982-83
1983-84
1984-85

Jim Dore, South Perth

Doug Stewart, Wembley

Don Callanan, West Perth
Kevin Parry, Northern Suburbs
Kaye Greenham, Swan Districts
Bob Meloncelli, Victoria Park
Norm Macey Jnr, West Perth
Bob Meloncelli, VicPark

& Brian Wren, West Perth
Neville Pratt, Nedlands

Eddie Hayes & Denis Adams, Victoria Park
Mel O'Hern, Swan Districts
Graeme Menner, South Perth
Ron Thornton, West Perth
Graeme Menner, South Perth
Mel O'Hern, Swan Districts
Bob Meloncelli, Victoria Park
Mel O'Hern, Swan Districts
Mel O'Hern, Swan Districts
Alan Cunningham, SPerth

& Sid Thompson, Wemb

Bob Harris, Swan Districts

Sid Thompson, Wembley

Sid Thompson, Wembley

Ray Del Carlo, University
Kerry Wither, Swan Districts
Neil Page, University

Mark Stipetich, Vic Park

& Ray Michell, Wembley

Mark Stipetich, Victoria Park
Mark Stipetich, Victoria Park
Ray Michell, Perth

Graham Ward, Swan Districts
Dave Rusin, Fremantle

Mike Burgermeister, Kelmscott
Doug Mateljan, Swan Districts

1985-86  Graham Ward, Swan Districts
1986-87  Ray Michell, Wembley
1987-88  Dave Rusin, Melville
1988-89  Dave Rusin, Melville
1989-90  Brett List, Perth
1990-91  Kevin Driscoll, Morley
1991-92  Dave Rusin, Melville
1992-93  John Greenleaf, Wemb

& Steve Johnson, W Stirling
1993-94  Dave Rusin, Melville
1994-95  Dave Rusin, South Perth
1995-96  Jeff Wishart, Wembley
1996-97  Brad Williamson, Morley
1997-98  Kevin Hooker, Wanneroo
1998-99  Kevin Hooker, Wanneroo
BASEBALL WA LTD
1999-00  Mike Boire, Wanneroo
2000-01  Gavin Edmondson, West Stirling
2001-02  Michael Moyle, Perth
2002-03  Steve Fish, Wanneroo
2003-04 Brad Thomas, Wanneroo
2004-05  Matthew Brendon, Perth
2005-06  Ryan Schurman, Gosnells
2006-07  Brendon Thomas, Morley
2007-08  Steve Fish, Wanneroo
2008-09  Brad Reeves, Morley

& Kevin Roovers, Gosnells
2009-10  Brad Thomas, Wanneroo
2010-11  Graeme Scorer, Melville
2011-12  Dylan Jones, Morley
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Junior Team Awards

Under 15 Division 3 (Central) Minor Premiership Forest Lakes
PREMIERS Victoria Park/Belmont
Under 15 Division 3 (North) Minor Premiership Wanneroo Giants
PREMIERS Wanneroo Giants
Under 15 Division 3 (South) Minor Premiership Rockingham Rams
PREMIERS Melville Braves
Under 15 Division 2 Minor Premiership Kalamunda
PREMIERS Carine Cat Cougars
Under 15 Division 1 Minor Premiership Carine Cats
PREMIERS Carine Cats
Under 17 Division 3 Minor Premiers Willetton
PREMIERS Perth
Under 17 Division 2 Minor Premiers Melville Braves
PREMIERS Melville Braves
Under 17 Division 1 Minor Premiers Wanneroo
PREMIERS Melville Braves

Senior Team Awards

Womens “Max Jackson Award” Minor Premiership Shield Siuth Perth
PREMIERS CUP Morley Eagles
D Grade Minor Premiership Rockingham Rams
PREMIERS CUP Rockingham Rams
C Grade Minor Premiership Yangebup Knights
PREMIERS CUP Peel
B Grade Minor Premiership Shield Greenwood
PREMIERS CUP Swan Districts
Provincial League: Reserves 3 Minor Premiership Shield Kelmscott
PREMIERS CUP Carine Cats
Provincial League: Reserves 2 Minor Premiership Shield Balcatta Bears
PREMIERS CUP Balcatta Bears
Provincial League: Reserves 1 Minor Premiership Shield Carine Cats
PREMIERS CUP Carine Cats
Provincial League Minor Premiership Shield Carine Cats
PREMIERS CUP Carine Cats
Colts Minor Premiership Shield South Perth
PREMIERS CUP Perth
A Grade Minor Premiership Shield Perth
PREMIERS CUP Victoria Park/Belmont
AAA Grade Minor Premiership Shield South Perth
PREMIERS CUP Perth
State League Minor Premiership Shield Perth

PREMIERS CUP

South Perth
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FAIREST AND BEST AWARDS

Dylan Jones (Morley)

Kane Silvi (South Perth)

Leigh Moyle (Perth)

David Nichols (Wanneroo Giants)
Joshua Kirkpatrick (Carine)
Anthony Ewers (UWA)

Adam Stephenson (Balcatta)
Robert Winchester (Kelmscott)
Steven Hill (Greenwood)
Jake Wright (Yangebup)
Daniel Williams (Rockingham)
Rebecca Crosby (South Perth)

State League (Neville Pratt Award)
AAA

A Grade

Colts

Provincial League

Provincial League Reserves 1
Provincial League Reserves 2
Provincial League Reserves 3

B Grade

C Grade

D Grade

Max Jackson Trophy — Women'’s League

BATTING CHAMPIONS

Troy Scott (Rockingham

Dale Brown (Wanneroo Giants
Bradley Martin (Vic Park

Kent Fitzgibbons (South Perth
Owne Reid (UWA

Dylan Wilson (Carine

Adam Stephenson (Balcatta
Michael Waller (UWA

Craig Saupold (South Perth
Scott Peterson (Peel

Jason Bulner (Vic Park

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
Rebecca Crosby (South Perth)

State League

AAA

A Grade

Colts

Provincial League

Provincial League Reserves 1
Provincial League Reserves 2
Provincial League Reserves 3
B Grade

C Grade

D Grade

Max Jackson Trophy — Women'’s League

STATE LEAGUE INDIVIDUAL AWARDS

South Perth

Evan Porter (Vic Park

Troy Scott (Rockingham

Zac McMillan (West Stirling
Dylan Jones (Morley

Troy Scott (Rockingham

David Casey (Wanneroo
Guillame Dupone-Duguay (Perth
Ryan Driscoll (Wembley

Jake White (Morley

Jesse Barron (Perth

Guillame Dupone-Duguay (Perth
Graeme Scorer (Melville Braves

_— T T m e T T O

Dean Burton (South Perth)

Baseball WA

Baseball WA Premiership Cup

Kerry Lehane Award - Golden Glove

Gull Petroleum Fred Rae Award —Slugging Average
Rod Byrne Award - Stolen Bases

Bill Sinclair Award - Most Home Runs

Peter Solomon Award - Runs Batted In

Team Spencer Pitcher Award - Most Wins

Bay Lynx Computing Firemans Award

WA Umpires Award — Best Under 21 Player
Douglas Corker Award — Most Runs Scored
Robert L Wiegand Award - Pitchers ERA
Neville Pratt Medal - Incorporating the James
Garfield Crawford Memorial Award

Max Lenegan Medal: SL Grand Final MVP
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Baseball WA Ltd
State League All Star Teams

Right Hand Starting Pitcher Guillaume Dupont-Duguay
Left Hand Starting Pitcher Trevor Fox
Rellef Pitcher Todd Murphy
First Base Stephen Tope
Second Base Dean White
Third Base Troy Scott
Short Stop Andrew Kyle
Left Field Dylan Jones
Centre Field lesse Barron
Right Field David Casey
Designated Hitter Ben Stanbury
Catcher loel Blake
Team Coach Mathew Caple

Baseball WA page 96



Baseball WA Ltd

FINANCIAL REPORT
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BASEDAILL WA LIMITED
ARN. M 522 B89 I'70

DIRECTDORS" REPORT

Yaur direchys presend thesr repart on the company for he encsl year ended 3 June 12
Derectors

The names af e deciors in ofice 2l ey e during, or simee e end af the year ane

r Siephen Henry Hyme

b¥r Denn Joln Burlon

M Kewin Francs Sommrsen

b e ey ey Wierksna 11
b Mark Talcher Clay

b Shisel Johnsan

b Cint Peier Kevin fiesel
b Andrew Todd

Direcinrs have een in alfice snce the siard of the fimancdal yesar o the dale of this report unless othermise
shaled

Review of Dperalions

The Ioss of The company for the imncdsl year afler poviading for income lBx amowried o 5720815
Significant Chanpe= n the State of Allaws

Mo significant change= i the compary's shalr of aifsirs semrmed duing The inencal year:

Prmcipal Activilie=

The principal seiviies of the company during the inancial yesr were Promotion of besshall aelivilies

Mo significant change in the nebhae of hese polivilies pecwuTed during the year.

Evenis Salb=equest by the Eaxd of the Beporiasg Peviod

Mo matters or creumsiances ave arsen snce e erd of the mancsl yesr wihich signiicanily efiechs] or
may smwkcanly afect he operalions of e company, The esulls of thoese operslions, or the shale of aflars
of the company in uhee fmancal pras

Likely Develnpments aml Expecied Resulls of Operalions

Lilely dewslopmenis in The operalions of the comgany and the expechs] resulls of hose opemians n fubre
nancl year= have not been ndwled in this reporl 8 The nchsion of such inksmaion s liely o esul n
unreasonable prejuder o The company.

Emveronase izl Reguelation

The company's aperalons are nal reguialed by sy spnifiesant ervionmenial reguiaton under 8 v of the
Commomeenih or of B shale ar leaiiony.

Daviclenads

Mo divide ls e paid durniryg the year sl m recammendation = made s in the diidends
The direckrs da nol recommend the peymend of B dividera
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BASEBALL WA LIMITED
ARN. M 52289 70

DIRECTDORS" REPORT

Oiplinns.

Mo oplions mer sE=e] shares o imeesls in The company wee ganked dumnmg or =ce e end of the
nancEl year and e were na oplions oulslanding al e dale of This reporl.

Indesmifeatinn of (Hcess

Mo ndemndies have been gven or immEee premeans pail, dwing or since e end of The fmancial year,
& any persan who s ar hes been an oficer or sl of the company.
Proceedimg= on Behall of the Company

No person has appied &y leeve of o o bring preceslings on behslf of e compary or imlenvene in any
poceedings o which the company s 8 paly for e purpose aof Bking responshilly on belal of he
oty for &l or any parl of those proceedings.

The company was ol a paly o ey such peceslings during the yesr.
Aschibn"= Indiependesce Declaralion

A copy of the pualiks's imlependence deciarslon B85 equired under secion MG of the Corpomtaons Mol
2001 = ==l pul < page
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AUDITOR'S INDEFENDEMCE DECLARATION
UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001
TO THE DIRECTORS OF
BASEBALL WA LIMITED

| declans, Bl 1o e bast of my knowiadge and belief, during the year ended 30 June 2012 Hhars b Dean

{Ip no contraventions of the audior independencs requiramants &= el oul in the Conporations Aol
2001 In resbalian b e awdd and

il rio coriraventions of any applicable cade of professianal conduct in relaton o the audie.

Masme of Firm:

Mame of Parinsr; — ai
David Craig |

Adress: Sufa 7, 18 Nichalson Road, Subisce WA

et tils: ¥ Wev duy of Aisguist 3092
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BASEDALL WA LIMITED
ARN. M 572 B9 770

STATENBENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCDNE

HOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

. F 11
Hoke $ 3

Revenue F 4 1276004 1,345,884
Ausliew's revuneralinn 3 (6. 13T} [.180])
Deprevistion aral amovisaion expenses (15841} (211,750
Empkyee benelils experses 413,088} (351.433)
Cher expenses (H5E 4T (B4 413)
[Loss) Proht for the year 4 [(r3.815} THEoH
Tolal comparrhrnsive ncome for the year (ragin} THEBH
Tolal comprehensive imome athibuiables B members

of the entiy [(rigis THEOH

Baseball WA
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BASEBALL WA LIMITED
ARN. M 52289 I'10

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2012

212 21

Mok $ 3
ASSETS
CIRRRENT ASEETS
Cazh aml eash spismienis 5 1238288 140 71
Trade arud other receivah e [ 21.521 18 EH]1
Oiher cinrend aeespls ¥ 237 v,
TOTAL CINRENT ASSETS 158 121 180,778
HNON-CLIRHENT ASSETS
Property. plant and ecquipment | d483.788 A1 287
TOTAL HON-CLIRHEMT ASSETS 3483 r88 1451387
TOTAL ASSETS 3,821 0A 1.8X7 185
LIABE ITIES
CIRRRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and piher peysables g 100838 43981
Fnancal Bhliies 10 Bod [1.0013)
Prmisans : b 10,435 H.72
TOTAL CIRRRENT LLAHBLITIES 2138 488380
TOTAL LIARE ITIES 2138 488480
NET ASSETS 1. H0am 1583 485
ECAITY
Reserves 12 4814 484
Relmined samings 13 280131 2835151
TOTAL EQUITY A.500.8M 3583 485

The amnpaying roies tamn part of e acial shairrenls
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BASEBALL WA LIMITED
ARN. M 52289 I'10

STATEMENT OF CHANGES N EQLATY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Amnal
Falsiesad Ravsiuslios
el sETigE Rrarve Tolsl
$ ] ]
Balance at 1 July 2818 28508283 2850283
Fecilly Revahuaion Respive 12 048334 8484
Prokl athileriebie n spsly shaeholilers ThE00 Th.BoH
Balance at 20 Jame 2011 293519 S48 334 1503485
Prokl gthilerisbie n sy shaeholders (3815} (Ff3.813
Fecilly Revahuaion Respive 12 BB BB
Babnee at 30 Jese X012 2881338 48334 15008

The owpaying rotes tamn part of e il sairrenis
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BASEBALL WA LIMITED
ARN. M 52289 I'10

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 12
F. g F) 211
$ 3

Cash Fows fmm operation activilles

Receipls from ouskme s 411 118 a7
Recepts from Grans 300,500 17 BN
Paymeris n suppiers aml amplopees {1294 1K (1,207 217)
Net Cach panwided by | [used i} opesating activities 212 A
Cash FAows fmom Iveesting acinnibes

Interes] receiver] 3144 112
Paymesnis for preperly, plant & enuipment [F.a1: (2 548)
Nt Cach prowided by mveslimg activitios (S 1. TR} (41 424
Ml ncoease fdecesse] ncash and cash equinslends B AaEY A7)
Cash sl begnning of inencnal yesr HO A 148434
Cach at end of financial year 128287 140,71

The aomnpaying roies tamn part of e el sairrenls
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BASEBALL WA LIMITED
ARN. M 52289 70

NOTES TD THE HNANCIAL STATENENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

1 Statement of Symicant Accounting Polices

The nancal stalemens cover Besehall WA Limied s an imlvdual enlly. Basebhall WA Limdesd s
& compary imiled by shares, ncopomied and domecdied n Ausiralia

Basa of Preparation

The nencal sSeiements e pneral papose inencal slalemenis el havwe been prepaed in
axrmialance with fusirakan Aroanting Standerds {(nduling Ausiakan Amounling Inleqprelatzes)
of The Anshralion Accounting Shandanis Bosd [AASH) srad The Corparalinons St HI0A .

Ausirlian Aonuniing Shandants ==l cul saaoaniing palicies that e AASH has conchaled woukd
re=sull in inancal selemends conieining relevan] and relisble nfomation sboul tTeEacions, evernis
and mmliins Compianee with Ausheian Accounting Shndanls eraees that the inancal
shelrmenis and nales gise comply with inlemeaional Fnancdal Repoariing Standanis as s=awed by the
LASH Maohwrinl secounting polices mioplsl n e prepaaiinn of hese Inencnl shalcmends ae
pre=pnied helow ol heee been con sshently applied uniecs, othemmice shaied

The immmEsl Clelemends awe been prepared an an aonusls bass and e besed on hisoncal

cosls, modiberl, where appiicable, by the measurement gl i value of selected noncument sets,
immial pssels el nencn | Bhlies.

The imancial sheiements were auticiserd for s=20e on by e direcks= of e company.
Property, Plant and Equipmend

Each cle==s of properly, plant and sapapment is camed 5l coslt or B vahee 55 ndicaled ess, whee
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BASEBALL WA LIMITED
ARN. M 52289 I'10

NOTES TD THE HNANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Mant and spapmet

Plant el equipmenl ae messuesd] on he sl basis and are therskore amied =t cosl e

in the =sverlt the camying value of plan] and equpmend is gresler Than e eslimaled recvershie
amount, the carmying vwahe s wilen down immediaisly o he esshmaled eoovemble aeunl A
fomal pssesment of recoverable amount 5 mede when mmament indicekos are present

The eosd of foed pesels el within the company nchdes, The cosd af mekenioks, diect Lok,
imowiny) cocks and Bn appropiste pmpoiion of bed nd vanebie overheads

Subsepent orsis are ndwled n e eels carying emceanl or recognised g5 & seEms sel, 2=
appopriale. only when i s probsh e Thal e peonomic: benelils asncigled with the ilem will fow
o the compary arud the cosd of e iem can be measurerl eiebly. Al alher repars and mannienance
are chaged o the slelement of compelersive noome duning) e immcal perinod n which they e
ncumed

0 -

The deprecaiion method srd sefid Fe psed o iens of propedy, plant and equipmen] [exdwding
Treshell lond} eflecks the patiem n which ther fuher reonomie beneliis ae expecied o be
cansumed by the company. Depecaion commenres, fom the ime the et s held ready for use.
Lessehok] mpmvemenis ane de precaie] over e shoder of efther he unexpined percal of The ease
o e eslimales] useful es of the mpevemenis. The depreciation melhod end ws=hul e of assg==
s revewed ammually o ensure they e Shill sppmEiele

The pssels’ peshinel vabws and vl lves e reviesesd, and afjushed if sppopnsie. st the erad ol
The repariing pesing

An as=pl=s camying amuount s writken down mmadelely o s recoverable amount i the assls
carying amunal s grester Than s eslimaled recovemble amount

Gains ml Insse= on desposals e delemined by comparing pioceeds with The carying amount
These gains o e=es gre nchded o e slalement of comprehensive oome. TWhen revelued
el e sobl, amounis ncleded n The evahaaion reserve relaling o that et e onsiemed o
ehanal samngs.
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BASEBHALL WA LINITED
ABN. M 532 B9 Il

NOTES TD THE HNANCIAL STATENENTS
FHOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

FnancEl siumenis are nilially messied st B vahwe phs Ensechons cosls excepl whee he
isiumen] 5 deoclied] ‘et B e troogh pofit o k=", n1 which se Teachon cosls e

epensed o prai] or e mmedialely

imparment of Assels

Al e e of pach repariing perind, The company pssesps, whedher there 5 any indicabon thal Ban
gt may e mpaied. The eepooment will nchide corsdeing exdermal aml rlemal souees ol
miimalion. F such an indicolinn exds, an imppiment el = camed ol aon the el by comparnng
e ecovembie amount of the a=st. being the higher of the ssel's fair mhe less cochs 0 sell and
e in =k 0 e asals caryng amounl Any exees= of the pssel's curying ameunt over is
recovermbie o] 5 recogreed mnedkalvly n pofilt or ks unless the el s comied &t 2
revalied amnat n acnndance with another Slandand (g n sccondance with e revaluakon
moded in AASH 118). Aoy mpeament ke of 8 revaled st is ireaied 85 2 revaluaion decrease in
arrnalance with that Stendand.

Where il s nal pesible o esimaie the recoverable aound of an imdvdlusl a==el, e company
eslimales the recovembie amcnutd of e cesh-peneraing unil o which The a===1 belongs.

immirmerd ecling s pedormed amually for goordhell and mbsngible scopls with ndelinie lves.
Employee Benelils

Preavisian s made kx the company's mhliy for emplonpee benefils misng fiom services rendered by
employees &l the end of the eparing perkel. Employee  benefils thel ae expecied o be selied
within one year have been measued &t The amounts expected o be paid when the Eabilily is s=ied,
phs eaied oncosls

Employee benelils paysble el an one year hawe been mesauaed gl e pre=senl vehwe of e
Ehnﬂndﬁ:hmﬂmiﬂrﬁhhﬂnﬂiﬂh’ﬂmhuﬂiﬁ.hdﬂuﬂﬂghllﬁiir

N __&-__ -~ | —— m_ L L33 m_
nm-.mn“m mmwllumulu mE LICEHLEN Ny ETHE Eml‘lﬂrml

solely vockng reoquinemens Those cech pulfimes. e dernounie] sing marest pelds on nelional
govermiment bands wilh s o mehaily thal makch he expecis] fming of cash fimees
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NOTES TD THE HNANCIAL STATENMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

can be relinbly mesaaed

Preisians reconised epesent the best eslimale of the smouns requieerd 0 setile e obigaion &l
Cash sl Cash Equivalents

Tasih Bnd sl SuhraEaTs imEuks casl an hnd, deposias helll 51 cal win LS, ol shor-Em

tljirhldm%uwnﬂuiﬁnfhumrﬂﬁwlzﬁuﬂhmtm Bank
verels ae choun wilhin shark-dern bomowing= n cumen] Bhilies pn the shelemend aof imncal

o=

Revenue and Other Income

R is measre] &t e far value of he comrsdemiin recefed or recefvahle sfler talang nio
arrart sy e dscounls arad velume rebaies allowed. For this puarpose, defemed onseleralion s
ot discouried o present values when recognisng evense

et revenre = eoognsed using e efechee meresl e method, which for foaling e
Tmamial sl s e rale inherent in the siomend

Ol end revemere s recognised when The righl o receie 8 dividend hes been esiahlished.

Revenue recopgniion relaling o the pimvisaon of services s delermined with elieeme o the shape ol
complstnn of e tereneion 8t the end of e eparing perind and whene ouleame of the conhee]
can be pclinmiedd eiably. Slege of complelon = delemined with e n e sevees
peifirmed o dale 2= 5 prereninge of iolal ankcpsird —ervice= o e petdfiormed. YWhere the oulcome
canmat be pesimaied eiably, e s ecognsed only 0 The edent thal eaied eperakhae s
recoverabie

Trade and Other Payabhiles

Trade and other pymbles represent e Bhliles for goods aml senvices received by the company
thal remain unpasl \l the emd of the epording perind The balance = reogniesred 55 8 coment lebiily
with the sl nomally pasl within X} days of recognilinn of Lebidily.
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NOTES TD THE HNANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

Gonds and Services Tax {G5T)

Reemees, epenses and eeis ae recopnisesd et of e amourt of GST, except whee The
amount af GAT noumed s nal recovemble fom e Aasioalian Tax Ofce [ATO)L

in e cimunslanres, the GST s recopgriesd as part of the cost of srmuisiion of the et or B=
part of an iem of the pxperse. RBereimbles and payables: in the shelbement of financial posiion e
=hown inchose of 5T

Tash fows pre presenied in e sh fiow slelemen] on 8 goss basis, exxcrplt for he GST
componeris of meesing and imncn acdwvies, which e Gscised ac operaiing esh lows

Comparative Figumes

When required by Aooaunting Shamlacds, comparaive igunes have been pdpsis] o condom o
clmnges n pressriakon for the cumend sl yeor
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NOTES TD THE HNANCIAL STATENMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

2012 211
: 3
F Revenoue and Other Income

Hevenpe
5a e revemae:
Rendesing of sennces oy 340 1770411
{Hher revemae:
Nkl recehved 314 1122
{Hher /e e 35 580 5 250

e T 8831
Talal Evenue 18004 13458054
Interest revesse frome
Inlere=l Recrimed 314 1.1X2
Talal merest rmyeme on Tinancal s nal ol o
wahe hmugh proid or o= 31H 1122
{ither revenue inn:
{her Income 240910 10241
Rerit Rereived HM.aMm LiTih] ]
Talal ather reveme 305 580 8520

3 Autor's Hemamerstion

Anior's Remunemion 6130 4180

4 Profi for the year

Pt befoe ncome Bx om conlineng operalioms

incules Hhe ollowing specic expenses:

Expen=es

Deprecaiion of properly, plart and equpment 15841 2075640
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NOTES TD THE HNANCIAL STATEMENTS

HOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

F. g F) 211
$ 3

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Term Deposit 8.500 8.5041
‘Cash gl Hank - AMF Bank 18,138 115808
Ceash and Bank - Bendign 1008 1581H

136208 140 M
Recomciiation of @sh
{rash gl the end of the fmancial year a= shown in e
=helenent of each Tows s econcisd n e edaied
iems in the sislement of inencal position Bs Dliows
Term Deposi 8.500 8.5041
Cash gt Hank - AMNF Bank 12,130 115808
Tash and Bank - Bendign gl imt 18818

136,208 140, 7M1
Trade and Other Receivabies
Currest
Trade Deblws 21.5M1M 18.8M
The comymamy does naol holll sy fmancal sl winse
mms we been renegolioled buk which would
atherwics be pocdt due or impaired
Other Cuarent Assels
Curremt
Depost - Keys e v X2
Property, Plant and Equipmend
FLANT AND ECHLIIFMENT
Mant and Epipassnt
Al s 3,508,853 155007
Toi=l Flast asd Fipsipmest J483. r88 3451387

Baseball WA

page 112
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ROTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

212 2011
3 5
9 Trade and Diher Payables
Curmend
Trade Crediirs w307 AT
Other Credibrs 4210 2188
Suprmmuaticn Paysble 432 138
D838 43 081
10 Bormowings
Curmend
Credit Cands Payshie a4 {1.31%)
Lindeposiied Funds 2
04 {1.IXI3)
1" Provisions
Prowision for Holidey Pay srd LS 10435 L
Tolal provisions 10435 0722
Analy=s= of Tolal PFrorwsions
Curerd 10,435 nr2z
10435 L7
12 Reserves
Aot Ryl uateon Resenms 84834 48334
Tolal Reseres 24834 48334

Baseball WA page 113



BASEBAL L WA | ITED
ABDN. M 522830 70

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

iz 211
] 5
13 Retlained Eaminps
Relsined essmings 8l the begaming of the fmancial pear 2 035,151 2 B0 203
{Hel Inss) Ned proiit etiriuisbis o members of he
COmparTy [F3.315] 75,888
Retnined paming= gt the emd of The inancinl year 2881334 2135151
14  (Caszh Flow Information
Prokt afier ncoms Tax
Profit {L o=s] afler mcome tax [(F3.815) LR
Mon-cash flowes in proli
Deprecaion 158411 20,780
Chaspes i assels vl EBbilllies net of e effects
of purchase and dispo=al of subseiceirs
{incesseliierease in rade and ather recemblns {1.700) L bt T
ncreseldecaease] n e and aother payahles 173 (111, /48]
ncreErlieaaease] n rovesons 4713 {r.B3
212 3r2rh

15 Fmancial Risk Manapement

The compary's imncal nshumenls conssl mainy of deposis with ks, ool moey merket
irsluments, shotd-len mesimenls, asoawnls eceamble sral payeble, loans o and Fom
sulvidianes ks and eases

The olals for each calepory of Tnancal irsnamens, meeaaed in acnniance with AASH 13 as
deinied in The acouniing polices o these fnancial sialemenis ae as ollows:

The direchivs' verall sk munegement shelegy sesks o pssisl e compary n mesting iis inencal
amgets, whilst mnimsng poientinl sdverse pfieck: on inencel pedomanee.

Risk manapemen] polices are appoved and reviessed by the Basnd of Dreciors an B reguier hases
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NOTES TD THE HNANCIAL STATENMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

12 2011
$ 3

16 Company Detals

Basebal | WA Limaei
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BAGEBALL WA LINETED
A_B.N. 21 522 890 77O

CARECTORI" DECLARATION

The diaciors of the SEnpary dedare thel

1. The finarcial statements and notes, as set out on pages 1 o 96 ar@ in
atardancs with B corparafions Act 2001 and:

(4} comply with accourding Standards, which, as stated In accourging policy Mot 1 1o
Mg francisl slatements, consfbutes explicit and unressmed samplance with
intiematianal Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS); and

bl gwe a true and Tair vigw of the financial position a8 a1 30 June 2012 ard of the
pafarmance for the year ended on that dale of the campany

z in the ciraciors’ openion There Bre reasonabie grounds o baleve that tha CETEAnY
will be abl= {0 pay its debis as and when they become due and  pavable,

This deciaration is made in accordance with @ nesoiution of the Board of Direcion.

Dated 1his day of August 2012
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INDEPENDENT ALRNTOR'S REPORT
TD THE MEMBERS OF BASEBHALL WA LINITED
ARN. M 572 B9 770

Report on e Finascial Repord

1 hve pulied the sxompanying inancial repoart of Baseball WA Limied which comprises the sialemend ol
nancil position B st X June A2 amd the shalemen] of comprehemrsive ncome, shelement of changes n
equiy vl shelsment of msh ows for he year ended on thel dele, 8 summery of Signifrsnt secaunting
policies, ohher explansivy mlomation e e direckys' declaralion

Direclors" Aespansibiity o the Fnancal Hepost

The direckw= af the compary ae eEsponsbls ko e preparaion and B preseniabon of the finencial reporl
that ghees B e ardd i viewr in aeonlones with Aascicslian Accounting Stondads aral e Corpomtieons Al
2001 orul fr =uch imemal caoniml 85 the dieckys delermine s necescoy n pmbie e prepaaion of he
Tnancil repart et s e fom mekisl mischlemerd wieiher due o frewd or s in Node 1, e direcis
plsa shaie in aecodanes with Arrnanting Standerd AASH 101 Preseniaian of Financial Stelemeinis, Heal
e imncal shelements comply wilh inkemalona | Fnancial Repariing Stendacds |ARS)

Asclibewrs; e =il by

My re=ponsibilily s 0 expres= an opiniaon on e imndal report based on my audi | conduckesd my s in
pecondanry with Auscialion Auddling Slamdieds These Aasfling Samierds equiee thot | comply with edevand
ehical requiremenls relaling o ach] engapgemenls arel plan and pedfiorm e sl o phisin essonshie
e=rancs whether the finandal report = free frem maleral mssiolbemend

An sudid imeives. pericming proced] ures o ohiain sl eviddence abhourd the amouns s disciares in e
nancEl rpott. The pexcethaes celeried depend an the sualior's peigment, ncuding e s=pooment of he
== af mabeinl mesiolemerndt of e fnancial repot. whelher due 0 fmed o e In meking those sk
esecomenis, The pualkr orsiders nlenal conbol relevart o the enfily's preparalinn sl o presenialion
of the financEl reporl n ader o design sl pocedures That are sppopisle n e ceumshances, bul nol
kx the pupose of expres=sing an opikm an The sffecdiveness of e enfily's nlemal conhod. An ssdil al=n
includes evaluaiing the sppoEiEieness of acoeniing polices used ard the Easomblene=s of scoounling
esimaies made by e dieckss, 585 well a5 evsluaiingg the meerall presenislion of e financial repart

1 believe Hmt the skt evidems | have pblsined is srifrsent and appopisies i preovide 8 s or oy i
opininn

Indepesdence

In crulucling my swld, we vwe mplied with the ndependerye requrements of the Corporalises sl
2001. | conirm et the independence declraiion required by the Corporstions Aol XD, which hes been
pven o the diecikrs of the company, would be in the same berms if given o e diecions o= st the dele ol
this pudihr's repart
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BASEBALL WA LIMITED
ABN. 21 522 830 T70

Auditor's Opénian

In my aginian:

@) the francal report of Baseball Wik Limited is i accondances with the Corporations Ast 2001,
Incuding:

M gwing a trus and far view of 5w company's fingncial postion s a2 30 June 3012 and
of #s perfomnance for the year ended on that date; and

b complying with Ausiraben Accouning Stardards and the Comoralions Regulatians

200 and
(B)  The financial repor slas complies with internationsl Financial Reparing Stancans & diaciosed
in Hoka 1,
)
Nama of Firm: Bavid Sralg / Pl
l:'-hll:?r.ﬂ .gu:l:mun
Hame of Principal: -
Davad Craig \
Address: Sufte 7, 18 Nicholson Road, Bublaco WA

Datsd Ehia 20 day of Augisst 3012
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